AGENDA FOR THE DECEMBER 31, 2009
EC MEETING

CASES TO BE CLOSED:

Fairport Yachts, Ltd./Tartan Yachts/ #2638 NEDO
C&C Yachts/Novis Marine
(Composites), Ltd./Grand River

AG Referral Tom/Marc

Investments
Cast-Fab Technologies, Inc. #2687 HAMCO Final F&Os  Tom/Bryan
L&C, Inc., Lucille Hall/Unique #2691 RAPCA  AG Referral Tom/Bryan

Finishers, Inc., Kenneth and Belinda
Hall/D & S Coating, Sandy and Dan
Hall/Binks Coating, Lynn Binkly

Ameriseal & Restoration, LLC, d.b.a. #2693 Akron
Ameriseal

Final F&Os Tom/Don

A. David Sugar, Jr./Honey Creek #2708 SEDO
Contracting Co., Inc./Excavation

Technologies, Inc./Dave Sugar

Excavating, LLC/Howland Company,

'AG Referral Tom/Don

LLC

Quality Ready Mix, Inc. #2713 NWDO Final F&Os  Tom/Bryan

Hosea Project Movers, LLC #2725 HAMCO Final F&Os  Tom/Steve

Randy Wise #2808 NWDO Unil. F&Os Tom/Steve

Republic Engineered Products, Inc. #2816 NEDO Final F&Os  Tom/Don

(HPV)

El Ceramics, LLC. #2825 HAMCO Final F&0Os  Tom/Steve

Blackhawk Automotive Plastics, Inc. #2845 HAMCO  No Further Tom/Don
Action

Robert Schiekh #2876 TDES Unil. F&Os John/Marc

Cemex, Inc. #2882 RAPCA  AG Referral Tom/Bryan



PENDING CASES:

City of Youngsfown Wastewater #2879 112r Prop. F&Os  Sherri/Marc
Treatment Plant

OTHER BUSINESS:

(1)
()
(3)
(4)

®)

Distribute updated schedule of progress for resolving all “old” cases for 2008.
Distribute updated schedule of progress on resolving all “old” cases for 2009.
Distribute updated schedule of progress on resolving all “old” cases for 2010.

Don is scheduled to provide food for today’s meeting at 9:30 a.m. in DAPC
Rm C.

The next and first meeting of the new year is scheduled for Thursday, January
14, 2010 at 3:00 p.m. in DAPC Rm C. Bryan is scheduled for food. (Future food
schedule: Marc for January 28; Tom for February 11.)



ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
(December 31, 2009)

Dates:
Case Number: 2638 EAR: 07/02/07
Entity: Fairport Yachts, Ltd., Tartan Yachts, DWL.: 09/24/09

C&C Yachts, Novis Marine
(Composites), Ltd. And Grand River

Investments
Field Office: NEDO F&Os:
Contact: Patty Porter/Tom Kalman Referral:  12/28/09
Attorney: Marcus Glasgow Dismissal: N/A

Background: On September 24, 2009, a Director’s request for information letter was
sent to Fairport Yachts, Ltd. (“Fairport”), of 1920 Fairport-Nursery Road in Painesville,
Ohio, under the authority of OAC Rule 3745-15-03(A) and ORC § 3704.03(l). The letter
requested the submission of the following information for the boat manufacturing facility
by October 15, 2009:

(1)

(2)

3)

(4)

(6)

facility-wide emission calculations for the actual and PTE of volatile organic
compounds, single and combined HAPs, in terms of rolling, 12-month averages,
for each of the years 1998 to June 2009;

short-term emission rates expressed in pound per hour and per day of individual
and combined HAPs and VOC and the basis for the use of any emission factors;

identification of any installation of a new source or modification of an existing
source and the change in emissions rates due to the installation or modification;

a detailed description of the 70,000 square foot expansion of the facility and its
effect on the facility’s PTE;

emission calculations for the use of all epoxies, catalyzers, and/or any additives
used in the process and justification for such calculations;

a detailed description of any inherent physical limitations used to limit the PTE for
the facility for any particular year and the effect on the PTE;



(7) records to demonstrate that any annual and/or short-term limitations on the
facility's PTE were not exceeded and that the major source applicability
thresholds, on a rolling, 12-month average basis, were not exceeded;

(8) an explanation of the liner process and its emissions and specific information on
the closed mold infusion molding process;

(9) information on any modifications to the lacquer operations;

(10) the emission factors that were used to determine compliance with the organic
compound emission limitations;

(11) a description of usage of chopper guns and resins and additives employed and
detailed emission calculations on each gun;

(12) the annual amount, type and VOC and HAP content of the resins, catalysts and
solvents used or purchased since 1998 to June 2009;

(13) the detailed calculations used to derive the annual HAP and OC emission
estimates per a June 11, 2008 letter; and

(14) the date the resin transfer mold was installed and the basis for any emission
estimates.

For purposes of the MACT and Title V, the letter requests Fairport to demonstrate that
the facility is not a major source using one of two methods provided in the MACT.

Fairport received the letter by certified mail on September 29, 2009. It did not respond
to the Director’s letter and submitted no reply after repeated phone calls to the
company. The failure to timely respond to the request is a violation of ORC §§
3704.05(D) and (G).

Fairport is a subsidiary of Novis Marine, LTD, which was formed in 2005 when Fairport
Yachts and Novis Composites were consolidated. At the facility, Fairport employs four
air contaminant sources, i.e., fiberglass lamination with polyester resin (gel coat, spray-
up and resin hand layup) (emissions unit P001); striping of fiberglass sailboat hulls
(emissions unit R001); woodworking sailboat cabinet components (emissions units
P002); and varnishing woodwork and cabinets (emissions unit R002).

The above information is needed in order to determine all requirements applicable to
the facility and the compliance status of the facility with those requirements. Ohio EPA
believes the facility violated record-keeping, monitoring, and reporting requirements,
exceeded organic compound emission limits, and violated permitting requirements for
installing and operating emissions units without permits to install and operate. Also, this



facility appears to be a minor source, but information on hazardous air pollutants
(“HAPs”) has not been submitted by Fairport despite numerous requests by NEDO in
NOVs dated June 19, 2003, November 18, 2004, and April 5, 2005, and two additional
requests on May 31, 2005 and June 14, 2005. Specifically, the facility has not
submitted a facility-wide potential to emit (“PTE”") analysis for individual and combined
HAPs to confirm area source status for the Maximum Achievable Control Technology
(“MACT”) requirements for boat manufacturing (40 CFR, Subpart VVVV-—National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Boat Manufacturing).

Also, it is unclear what firms are operating at the facility at this time and prior time. It
may be that more than one company is operating at the facility. For example, one call
to the company resulted in someone answering the phone as “C&C Yachts.”

On November 6, 2009, Ohio EPA’s attorney, Marcus Glasgow, contacted Bill Ross, the
owner of Fairport. Later that day, Mr. Ross sent an e-mail stating that Fairport ceased
operations in June 2004. The e-mail also stated that Novis Marine, Ltd. had purchased
the assets through a third party sale and that Novis had operated the facility at the same
location in Fairport Harbor until last year when it too ceased operations. He further said
that there was a potential for a new company to again start up operations at the facility
but that no transactions had occurred to date.

Information contained in a website article regarding Tartan Yachts’ history
(www.goodoldboat.com), dated November/December 2003, indicates that in 2003,
Fairport acquired a company named High Tech Composites, an Ohio-based company
that manufactured carbon masts, and renamed the company Novis Marine, Ltd.

Fairport and Novis Marine, Ltd. both manufactured the same lines of luxury sailboats,
called Tartan Yachts and C&C Yachts, at the facility. Based on Tartan Yachts and C&C
Yacht's websites, both of their boats are still being built and sold. Both websites list the
Fairport Harbor address and state that the warranties for yachts delivered after
November 1, 2003 are warranted by Tartan Yachts or C&C Yachts, which are divisions
of Fairport (with the same address).

A Star Beacon news article, dated September 24, 2007, states that Novis Marine, Ltd.
recently began construction of high-end sailboats at its manufacturing facility located at
341 Harbor Street, Conneaut, Ohio. This location appears to have been the location
where Novis Marine, Ltd. produced its carbon filled masts for Tartan Yachts and C&C
Yachts’ sailboats. This suggests that the Fairport’s facility may have changed locations
or expanded the manufacturing of the yachts to a new location.



A Boating Industry article dated January 25, 2008, indicates that Novis Marine, Ltd.
entered into an agreement for the sale of its assets to Grand River Investments, a
private equity group based in Cleveland. The article also stated that Novis Marine, Ltd.
will offer a 60-foot model and possibly a 57-foot model of its Tartan line of cruising boats
and will continue to upgrade the C&C line. It further says that Tim Jackett, Novis Marine,
Ltd.’s chief operating officer and chief designer, will continue with the company in his
current role and that Bill Ross (the owner of Fairport and possibly the CEO of Novis
Marine, Ltd.) will remain with the company during the transition. Tim Jackett also was
employed by Fairport.

In a February 13, 2009, news release, the U.S. Department of Labor's Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) announced that it had proposed a $130,200
fine against Novis Marine, Ltd. for alleged willful, serious and repeat violations of federal
workplace safety standards. OSHA’s investigation opened in August 2008. The location
of the investigation is not indicated.

Féirport, Novis Marine, Ltd. and Grand River Investments are listed as active
businesses with the Ohio Secretary of State.

In light of the lack of a response to the Director’s letter, the Agency’s inability to
determine rule applicability and compliance status due to lack of information provided by
Fairport, and the confusion over who actually owns and operates the facility, it was
decided to recommend to the Director that the case be referred to the Attorney
General's Office (AGO) for enforcement action.

Action: In a letter dated December 28, 2009, the Director referred this case to the
AGO for enforcement action. In the referral, it is requested that the AGO pursue
obtaining the information itemized in the September 24, 2009 letter from the Director,
whether directly from the parties or by obtaining a preliminary injunction through the
court. A civil penalty for this case has not been calculated due to the lack of pertinent
information to establish other significant violations that may have occurred. Once the
information is obtained, Ohio EPA will determine what injunctive relief is needed and
what additional violations occurred, and will compute a civil penalty for the AGO’s use.
The AGO can then pursue settlement of the violations through a consent order or
through the court if necessary. ‘ '

Case Closed
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Dates:

Case Number: 2687 EAR: 12/17/07
Entity: Cast-Fab Technologies, Inc. DWL: N/A
Field Office. HAMCO F&Os: 12/23/09
Contact: Tan Tran/Tom Kalman Referral:  N/A
Attorney: Bryan Zima Dismissal: N/A

Background: On June 17, 2009, proposed Director’s Final Findings and Orders
(“‘F&0s”) were sent to Cast-Fab Technologies, Inc. (“Cast-Fab”) of 3040 Forrer Street in
Cincinnati, Ohio, to attempt an administrative settlement of the air violations at its ductile
iron foundry at that address. The F&Os proposed to require Cast-Fab to pay a civil
penalty of $130,600, of which (1) $94,480 would be due to Ohio EPA within 30 days
after the effective date of the F&Os, (2) $26,120 would be due to the Ohio EPA’s Clean
Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP within 30 days after the effective date of the
F&Os, and (3) $10,000 would be directed to perform a poliution prevention study of the
facility as a SEP within one year after the effective date of the F&Os.

[Note that the proposed F&Os were in the name of a number of parties related to Cast-
Fab as well as the individual(s) or entity doing business as Cast-Fab because Cast-Fab
could not be found in the Secretary of State’s listing of incorporated entities. It was
determined during negotiations that Cast-Fab is incorporated to do business in Ohio.
The caption of the proposed F&Os was then changed to reflect Cast-Fab only.]

At the facility, Cast-Fab employs several emissions units (‘EUs”) as identified in the
following:

Emissions Unit ID EU Description

FO14 Inoculation Process

FO15, FO16 3600 KW Coreless Electric Induction Furnaces
FO18 3750 KW Coreless Electric Induction Furnace
FO19 Large Mold Pouring and Cooling Line

F020 Medium Mold Pouring and Cooling Line

FO21 Small Mold Pouring and Cooling Line

F022 Charge Handling

F023 Medium Mold Mixer and Mold-Making

F024 Large Mold Mixer and Mold-Making

K001 Light Fab Paint Booth with Paint Applicator
K003, K006 Paint Applicators for Small Castings
K010-K015 Paint Applicators for Medium/Large Castings

K016, KO17 Paint Applicators for Heavy Fabrications



PO14 Medium Mold Line Abrasive Cleaning

P0O15 Large Mold Line Abrasive Cleaning

PO16 Small Mold Line Abrasive Cleaning

P026 Pneumatic Sand Handling System

P029 Small/Medium Line Grinding Booths

P0O30 Small Mold Line Casting Shakeout

P0O31 Medium Mold Line Casting Shakeout

P032 Large Mold Line Casting Shakeout

P034 Swing Grinding

P036 Small Mold Line Mold Making and Sand Preparation
P0O38 Sand Reclamation

On May 16, 2001, a Title V permit was issued for the facility. The permit expired in
2006; however, the permit continues in effect since Cast Fab submitted a timely renewal
application.

This case involved the following violations of air pollution control laws, the Title V permit,
and rules by Cast-Fab:

(1)

(2)

)

(4)

Failed to perform weekly visible emissions checks when the EUs were in
operation and record information, for about 137 days, from on or about April 25,
2005 until on or about December 31, 2006 for EUs FO14 through FO16 and FO018
through F024, K001, K003, K006 and K010 through K017, P029 through P032,
and P036; from April 25, 2005 to May 30, 2008 for EU P034; and for the weeks
of June 11 and 18, 2007 for EUs P030 and P036, in violation of the Title V permit
and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2);

Failed to record pressure drop readings for the air pollution control equipment
serving EUs P014 through P016, P026 and P038 on various days during a period
from April 25, 2005 through September 12, 2007, in violation of the Title V permit
and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2);

Failure to check baghouses weekly and record observations for a period from
April 25, 2005 through December 31, 2006 for EUs P029 through P032, and from
on or about June 11, 2007 through June 25, 2007 for EU P036, in violation of the
Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2);

Failure to collect and record coating information for each coating employed in
EUs K010 through K017 on January 11, 2007 (coatings used on that day were
recorded as being for EUs K018 through K020, which don’t exist), in violation of



)

(6)

(7)

(8)

the Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2);

Failed to maintain the pressure drop, within the required ranges, across the
baghouses serving EU P026 while the EU was in operation, except during
startup and initial loading of filters following filter changes, on March 5 through
31, 2007; and across the baghouse and cartridge filter serving EU P038 while the
EU was in operation, except during startup and initial loading of filters following
filter changes, on February 15 through 19, 2007, February 21 through 27, 2007,
March 10, 19 and 21, 2007, and from July 18 through September 20, 2007, in
violation of the Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2);

Failed to timely submit accurate semi-annual deviation reports by July 31
following each half for the first halves of 2005 and 2006 and by January 31 of the
following year for the second halves of 2005 and 2006 (accurate and complete
reports were submitted in March 2007, in violation of the Title V permit and ORC
§ 3704.05(J)(2); :

Employed coatings in excess of the VOC emission limitation of 3.5 pounds of
VOC per gallon of extreme performance coating, excluding water and exempt
solvents, and taken as a daily, volume-weighted average, in EU K001, on
January 25 and 30, February 4, March 2, 6 and 28, April 11 and 20, May 24,
June 21, 28 and 29, July 15, August 24, September 1 and December 18 and 19,
2006, in violation of the Title V permit, OAC Rule 3745-21-09(U)(1)(c), and ORC
§ 3704.05(A), (G) and (J)(2);

Failed to limit the coating usage to 3 gallons per day on February 10 and 28, and
March 9, 17, 20, 23, 30 and 31, 2006 for EU K010; on February 28, March 3, 8
and 24, and October 9 and 16, 2006, and February 26, 2007 for EU K011; on
March 17 and September 29, 2006 for EU KO12; and on March 15 and
September 29, 2006 for EU K013, in violation of the Title V permit and ORC §
3704.05(J)(2).

(See the EC Meeting Minutes of June 18, 2009 for additional background information.)

Cast-Fab indicated its desire to resolve the violations through the mechanism of the
proposed F&0s. Comments on the proposed F&Os and settlement offers were
exchanged through electronic mail. A settlement was eventually reached. A proposed
SEP involving the enclosure of an area with fugitive dust emissions was rejected by
Ohio EPA since it could be argued that control of such emissions was already required
by existing regulations.



Action: On December 23, 2009, final F&Os were issued to Cast-Fab. The F&Os
require Cast-Fab to pay Ohio EPA a civil penalty of $80,000 within 30 days after the
effective date of the F&Os, of which $16,000 of that amount is to be directed to the Ohio
EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP.

Case Closed

ESTSTSTSTSTSESESESESESESESESESESESESESESESESE ST

Dates:

Case Number: 2691 : EAR: 12/28/07
Entity: L&C, Inc., Lucille Hall; Unique DWL.: N/A

Finishers, Inc., Kenneth and Belinda

Hall; D&S Coating, Sandy and Dan

Hall; Binks Coating, Lynn Binkly
Field Office: RAPCA F&Os: N/A
Contact: Patty Porter/Tom Kalman Referral:  12/30/09
Attorney: Bryan Zima Dismissal: N/A

Background: L&C, Inc. and the Hall family owned and operated an automotive metal
parts and products coating operation at 220 Fox Drive, Piqua, Ohio. The facility
contained 13 coating lines (11 paint spray booths and two dip lines) and a mixing room
for paints and solvents. These air contaminant sources were in operation for about
seven years without permits to install and operate. The Regional Air Pollution Control
Agency (“RAPCA”) discovered this facility during a visit on February 16, 2006.

On March 29, 2006, RAPCA sent a letter to L&C, Inc. requesting the submittal of PTI
applications for all of the emissions units at the Piqua facility within 30 days of receipt of
the letter. No response was received. A full inspection was conducted on June 29,
2006, during which RAPCA found the coatings contained a maximum volatile organic
compound (“VOC”) content of 6.17 pounds per gallon of coating.

Based on information obtained from the company, the emissions units had been
installed and operated without applying for and obtaining the required air permits. Also,
based on purchase records, it was determined that the facility was subject to the Title V
operating permit requirements due to exceeding the threshold level for hazardous air
pollutants ("HAPS”) (i.e., toluene) and was subject to the MACT requirements in Subpart
MMMM.



RAPCA sent the company a Notice of Violation letter on August 15, 2006, wherein it
informed the company that it violated the permit to install and Title V operating permit
rules. Furthermore, the company was given the option of either obtaining a synthetic
minor permit to limit HAPs to below major source applicability thresholds or comply with
the applicable requirements of the MACT in Subpart MMMM by January 2, 2007. A
compliance plan and schedule and other information were requested. No response was
received.

When RAPCA attempted to visit the facility on May 4, 2007, the facility was found to be
vacant and no forwarding address was available. By checking with paint suppliers,
RAPCA found that the Hall family had moved to adjacent properties in Troy, Ohio, in
about December 2006, and were operating under different names. Unique Finishers,
Inc. and D&S Coating were both located at 537 North Elm Street, and Binks Coating
was located at 543 %2 North EIm Street.

On July 31 and August 2, 2007, RAPCA visited the sites and found six paint spray
booths being used. Some of the same equipment was being used that was formerly at
the Piqua facility. Unique Finishers was employing a dip coating line and a paint spray
booth. D&S Coating was employing a phosphate part washer and three paint spray
booths. Binks Coating was employing one paint spray booth.

RAPCA attempted to obtain the proper permit applications from the owner/operators of
each of the three facilities (Unique Finishers, Inc.; D&S Coating; Binks Coating). Since
the facilities were contiguous and met Title V criteria, a Title V application was
requested from the parties. The parties then argued that they were separate facilities.
Compliance discussions ended when RAPCA was informed that the Hall family did not
intend to cooperate any further and would continue to operate. As a result, RAPCA
referred the matter to Ohio EPA for enforcement action on December 28, 2007.

On August 28, 2008, RAPCA inspected the Troy facility and discovered that Unique
Finishers had vacated the building at 537 North EIm Street and a sign indicated that the
business had moved to Piqua. Also, D&S Coating and Binks Coating were collocated in
the garage behind Kenneth and Lucille Hall's house at 543 'z North EIm Street. Also,
equipment that they are using continually is changing among the parties.

Based on information currently available, the following violations were determined by
RAPCA and Ohio EPA:



a) failed to apply for and obtain PTls for the installation of 13 emissions units
employed at the Piqua facility, in violation of ORC Rule 3745-31-02 and
ORC § 3704.05(G);

b) failed to apply for and obtain PTI for the installation of the six emissions
units employed at the Troy facilities, in violation of ORC Rule 3745-31-02

“and ORC § 3704.05(G);

c) failed to apply for and obtain a Title V operating permit to operate both the
Piqua and Troy facilities, in violation of ORC Rule 3745-77-02 and ORC
§§ 3704.05(G) and (J)(2);

d) failed to keep the applicable records, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-21-
09(B)(3) and ORC § 3704.05(G);

e) failed to submit fee emission reports, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-78-
02(A) and ORC §§ 3704.05(G) and (J)(2); and

f) failed to comply with the applicable requirements of Subpart MMMM.

Since the parties would not cooperate with RAPCA in achieving compliance with
applicable regulations, it was decided to recommend to the Director of Ohio EPA that
the matter be referred to the Attorney General’s Office (“AGQO”) for enforcement action.

Action: In a letter dated December 30, 2009, the Director referred the case against
these parties to the AGO for enforcement action. Ohio EPA recommends that the AGO
obtain a consent order with these parties that contains the necessary injunctive relief
and requires the payment of an appropriate civil penalty consistent with the USEPA'’s
civil penalty policy. Otherwise, the AGO should pursue an injunction to cease the
operations until compliance is achieved.

DAPC has calculated a proposed penalty of $670,800 against the parties for the
violations of the air pollution control requirements, using USEPA’s air civil penalty
policy. This penalty may changed upon discovery of additional information concerning
the operations at the facilities.

Case Closed




Dates:

Case Number: 2693 EAR: 10/26/07

Entity: Ameriseal & Restoration, LLC. DWL.: N/A
d.b.a. Ameriseal

Field Office: Akron F&Os: 12/30/09

Contact: Felix Udeani/Tom Kalman Referral: N/A

Attorney: Donald L. Vanterpool Dismissal: N/A

Background: On August 12, 2009, proposed Director’s Final Findings and Orders
(“F&Os”) were sent to Ameriseal & Restoration, LLC, d.b.a. Ameriseal (“Ameriseal”),
with office located at 685 High Grove Blvd., Akron, Ohio, to attempt an administrative
settlement of the air violations associated with its cutting and sawing of masonry at
various job sites in Akron. The F&Os propose to require Ameriseal to:

(1)  upon the effective date of the F&Os, employ reasonably available control
measures (‘RACM”) to minimize or eliminate visible particulate emissions of
fugitive dust for all masonry cutting and sawing operations at any of its Ohio
construction sites located in the Appendix A areas identified in OAC Rule 3745-
17-08, and maintain compliance with OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B);

(2)  pay a total civil penalty of $15,000 to Ohio EPA,

(3) ~ within 14 days after the effective date of the F&Os, pay $12,000 of the total civil
penalty to Ohio EPA; and

(4)  within 14 days after the effective date of the F&Os, pay $3,000 of the total civil
penalty to Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP.

The proposed F&Os addressed the violations of dust control regulations applicable t6
cutting and sawing of masonry. On the following dates and locations in Akron, the
Akron Regional Air Quality Management District (“ARAQMD”) observed Ameriseal’s
employees engaging in brick sawing operations without employing any manner of dust
suppression (even though Ameriseal has water application equipment for its
operations), in violation of OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B) and ORC § 3704.05(G):

April 26, 2007 (57 South Broadway Street)
June 11, 2007 (57 South Broadway Street)
September 20, 2007 (1115 South Main Street)
August 7, 2007 (12 East Exchange Street)
August 8, 2007 (12 East Exchange Street)
March 16, 2009 (54 Mill Street)



To correct these violations, Ameriseal committed to use dust collectors, vacuum
equipment and water sprayers to reduce or eliminate visible particulate emissions of
fugitive dust. However, the 2009 violation occurred after this commitment.

(See the EC Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2009 for additional background
information.)

On December 17, 2009, a meeting was held with Ameriseal and its legal counsel to
attempt to settle the matter with the proposed F&Os. A settlement was reached during
the meeting. A payment plan was provided to Ameriseal in light of the financial
condition of the company.

Action: On December 30, 2009, final F&Os were issued to Ameriseal and require the
company to do the following:

(1) upon the effective date of the F&Os, employ RACM to minimize or eliminate
visible particulate emissions of fugitive dust for all masonry cutting and sawing
operations at any of its Ohio construction sites located in the Appendix A areas
identified in OAC Rule 3745-17-08, and maintain compliance with OAC Rule
3745-17-08(B) thereafter:

(2) pay a total civil penalty of $6,700 to Ohio EPA,;
(3) by January 15, 2010, pay $860 of the total civil penalty to Ohio EPA,

(4) by January 15, 2010, pay $1,340 of the total civil penalty to Ohio EPA’s Clean
Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP;

(5) by February 15, 2010, pay $2,200 of the total civil penalty to Ohio EPA; and

(6) by March 15, 2010, pay $2,300 of the total civil penalty to Ohio EPA.
Case Closed
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Dates:
Case Number: 2708 EAR: 02/04/08
Entity: A. David Sugar, Jr./Honey Creek DWL.: N/A
Contracting Co., Inc./Excavation
Technologies, Inc./Dave Sugar
Excavating, LLC/Howland
Company, LLC

Field Office: SEDO F&Os: N/A
Contact: Muhammad Mereb/Tom Kalman Referral: 12/30/09
Attorney: Donald L. Vanterpool Dismissal: N/A

Background: A. David Sugar, Jr. (“Mr. Sugar, Jr.”) is the incorporator of the following
construction and excavation companies: Dave Sugar Excavating, LLC, Excavation
Technologies, Inc., and Honey Creek Contracting Co., Inc., which are located at 11640
State Line Road, Petersburg, Ohio. The three businesses are incorporated with the
Ohio Secretary of State to do business in Ohio. Howland Company, LLC, of 16 Wick
Avenue, Suite 703, National City Bank Building, Youngstown, Ohio, is an asbestos
abatement contractor and is incorporated with the State of Ohio to do business in Ohio.
It appears to have separate ownership from Mr. Sugar, Jr.

Mr. Sugar, Jr. was the owner of the former Weirton Steel Plant located at 200 Slack
Street, Steubenville, Jefferson County, Ohio. The former Weirton Steel Plant consisted
of the following buildings: the Main Plant, Boiler House, Water Treatment Plant -
Building #1, Water Treatment Plant - Building #2, Pump House, Clock Office, and
Administration Office. The Main Plant consisted of several rooms/areas including, but
not limited to, the following: Green Room, Conveyor and Hoist House, Scrap Storage,
Cutting Lines, Annealing, Chrome and Tin Plating Lines, Machine Shop, Side Cutters,
Demineralization Plant, Chromic Acid Loading, and Shipping.

Between March 31, 2003 and April 18, 2003, an asbestos building inspection survey
was conducted by ABMECH Inc., in conjunction with AGX, Inc., as part of an application
for financial assistance under the Clean Ohio Revitalization Fund. This survey was done
before the former Weirton Steel Plant was purchased by Mr. Sugar, Jr. The cost of the
survey was paid for by the City of Steubenville. On behalf of ABMECH Inc., AGX, Inc.
conducted an asbestos building inspection of multiple bays, buildings and offices
throughout the plant. A total of 820 bulk samples of representative materials suspected
to contain asbestos were collected and analyzed by AGX, Inc.’s laboratory. Out of the
total 820 samples collected, 643 were found to be asbestos-containing, and 177 were
non-asbestos containing. Several samples in different locations were taken in several
rooms to show that the entire floor area was to be considered contaminated. The



majority of the insulation debris and ground contamination was found throughout the
Boiler House, and Conveyor and Hoist House. Several small rooms and offices were
also contaminated. Roof samples were collected where accessible. Suspected
materials from the electrical control panels located in various areas were randomly
tested and found to contain asbestos. No internal boiler materials were sampled during
the inspection. Several samples of wire coating and wire insulation were collected. The
black wire insulation around the copper wires was tested and found to be asbestos-
containing. The quantities of those materials containing any asbestos-containing
material (“ACM”") are shown in the following table. The type of asbestos present and its
percent varies on a sample by sample basis. The laboratory reports for all samples
were included with the building inspection report.

ACM NESHAP Category Quantity RACM *
Surface materials FAM** 19,012 sq. ft. yes
Insulation debris FAM** 15,650 sq. ft. yes
Tank insulation FAM™** 4,858 sq. ft. yes
Boiler insulation FAM** 2,762 sq. ft. yes
Furnace insulation FAM™* 486 sq. ft. yes
Fittings and elbows FAM** 7,492 fittings yes
Pipe insulation : FAM** 29,8009 lin. ft. yes
Miscellaneous materials FAM** 364 sq. ft. yes

* RACM = Regulated asbestos-containing material as defined in OAC
Rule 3745-20-01(B)(42).

** FAM = Friable asbestos material as defined in OAC Rule 3745-20-
01(B)(20).

On March 9, 2005, Ohio EPA, Division of Air Pollution Control, Southeast District Office
(“SEDQ”) received a complaint concerning asbestos removal work conducted by Mr.
Sugar, Jr. or his companies’ demolition workers at the former Weirton Steel Plant.

On March 13, 2005, representatives from SEDO conducted an inspection of the former
Weirton Steel Plant. The inspectors observed that insulation had been recently
disturbed or removed from pipes, and crushed by driving vehicles over it at an area
called the Green Building. They also noticed pieces of white material that appeared to
be pipe insulation on the floor of the Green Building; this material was dry and friable.
Moreover, they took 12 samples of suspected ACM put-down, broken, and crushed at
various locations in the facility by demolition employees of Mr. Sugar, Jr. or one of his
companies. The crew chief was requested not to disturb any more insulation.



On March 15, 2005, Richard Gresley of Environmental Protection Systems, LLC called
SEDO to inform Ohio EPA that Mr. Sugar, Jr. hired him to clean up any ACM present at
the Green Building. Mr. Gresley was informed not to start any work before the proper
notification had been submitted to Ohio EPA.

On March 17, 2005, Mr. Sugar, Jr. called a SEDO representative, and he denied that
his employees disturbed any asbestos at the facility. The SEDO representative informed
Mr. Sugar, Jr. that he inspected the building last fall and there was no material on the
ground or any equipment taken down at that time. Jim Davidson was the crew
supervisor at that time and he informed SEDO’s representative that the ACM will be
removed soon by an asbestos abatement company.

On March 22, 2005, SEDO received the resuits of the analysis for the samples that
were collected on March 13, 2005, and it showed that 10 of the 12 samples contained
amosite asbestos in the range of 13% to 25% and/or chrysotile asbestos in the range of
2% to 20%. Therefore, the material from which these samples were taken was “friable
asbestos material,” as defined in OAC Rule 3745-20-01(B)(20). This demolition project
exceeded the threshold values in OAC Rule 3745-20-02(B)(1) and therefore the project
was subject to the notification and work practice requirements of OAC Rules 3745-20-
03, 3745-20-04, and 3745-20-05. As a result, Mr. Sugar, Jr. and Honey Creek
Contracting Co., Inc. violated OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(1) and OAC Rule 20-04(A)(6)(a)
on March 13, 2005, by failing to remove ACM prior to disturbing the material and failing
to keep removed or stripped ACM adequately wet until collected for disposal. Also, Mr.
Sugar, Jr. did not provide Ohio EPA with written notice of intention to demolish or
renovate the former Weirton Steel Plant before the beginning of any asbestos stripping
or removal work, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-03(A). This violation was cited as a
result of the work done on and before March 13, 2005 at the former Weirton Steel Plant.

On March 24, 2005, representatives from SEDO and the Ohio Department of Health
(“ODH”) conducted a joint inspection at the former Weirton Steel Plant; however, they
were asked to leave the property by Dan Burnette per Mr. Sugar, Jr.’s request.

On April 6, 2005, SEDO sent a warning letter to Mr. Sugar, Jr. The letter requested him
to submit a plan stating procedures for cleaning up and securing any exposed or broken
RACM in or about the Green Building.

On April 7, 2005, SEDO received the original notification of demolition for the Green
Building (200,000+ sq. ft.) of the former Weirton Steel Plant that consisted of three
floors. Regulated asbestos-containing material (“RACM”) to be removed according to
the notification was identified as 10,000 linear feet on pipe and 25 cubic yards from



other sources. Demolition was selected as the type of operation. Dates for asbestos
removal were from April 18 to May 18, 2005, while dates for demolition were from May
23 to August 30, 2005. The owner of the building was identified as Mr. Sugar, Jr. and
the asbestos removal contractor was identified as Environmental Protection Systems,
LLC. The demolition contractor was identified as Excavation Technologies, Inc.
Environmental Protection Systems, LLC and JMW Trucking Services were identified as
the waste transporters, while Minerva Enterprises, Inc. was the waste disposal facility.
Revisions to the original notification were received by SEDO on April 18, May 2, May
19, May 27, and June 27, 2005. The changes included different asbestos removal start
dates, completion dates, and work schedules. The revision of May 2, 2005 included a
change of RACM to be removed from pipes from 10,000 to 6,000 linear feet. The
revision of May 19, 2005 listed June 23, 2005 as the completion date for asbestos
removal.

On December 5, 2005, Mr. Sugar, Jr. returned a call from a representative from SEDO,
and he indicated that he planned to rent out the facility as a warehouse; otherwise, he
may demolish it in a year or so. However, demolition was selected as the type of
operation in the notification of April 7, 2005. Mr. Sugar, Jr. indicated that Honey Creek
Contracting Co., Inc. was doing the non-asbestos related work at the facility.

On March 28, 2006, SEDO received a complaint from ODH. It was indicated that the
former Weirton Steel Plant was being demolished. ODH took photos to document the
work that had been done. SEDO called Mr. Sugar, Jr., and he stated that they had been
removing equipment from the facility since August 2005. However, the date of the
demolition completion was indicated as August 30, 2005 in the last notification revision
of June 27, 2005.

Mr. Sugar, Jr. or one of his companies did not submit an amended notification to Ohio
EPA to reflect the change in work scheduled at the former Weirton Steel Plant between
August 30, 2005 (scheduled demolition completion per the revised notification of June
27, 2005) and at least March 28, 2006, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-03(D).

On April 11, 2006, SEDO sent a Notice of Violation (“NOV”) letter to Mr. Sugar, Jr. The
letter informed him that SEDO had obtained a copy of the report of the former Weirton
Steel Plant asbestos survey that was conducted on March 31 through April 18, 2003.
The report documented the locations and amounts of all the RACM identified in the
facility. The NOV cited Mr. Sugar, Jr. with violating the requirements specified in OAC
Chapter 3745-20. The NOV also requested the submission of a plan and schedule to
abate any remaining ACM from all buildings at the former Weirton Steel Plant using
licensed asbestos abatement contractors, in addition to a report that identified all of the



ACM left in the remaining buildings. The NOV also requested a report from
Environmental Protection Systems, LLC that documents the amounts and locations
where ACM was removed during the abatement work conducted in 2005.

On April 17, 2006, SEDO received a revised demolition notification from Honey Creek
Contracting Co., Inc. In this notification, the owner was changed from Mr. Sugar, Jr. to
Honey Creek Contracting Co., Inc., and it was signed by Mr. Harry Manganaro. No
asbestos removal dates were specified, while the demolition dates were from April 26,
2006 to November 30, 2006. The purpose of the notification was to cut steel at various
areas at the facility.

On April 26, 2006, SEDO received Mr. Sugar, Jr.’s response to the NOV of April 11,
2006. He indicated that Environmental Protection Systems, LLC was hired to abate the
Green Building which housed equipment to be removed along with the tank area at the
rear of the property and any loose material. Also, he indicated that the goal was to
remove all the equipment and use the former Weirton Steel Plant as a warehouse
facility. He also indicated that Honey Creek Contracting Co., Inc. did not anticipate
taking down the Boiler House or any safe structures at that time, and the goal was to
cleanup the property and use the buildings. After Environmental Protection Systems,
LLC completed the required cleanup and removal of ACM over several months, Honey
Creek Contracting Co., Inc. was to remove the equipment and clean the rear of the
property. He also indicated that they had contracted Phase One Development
Corporation for asbestos removal.

On April 26, 2006, SEDO received a copy of the contract between Dave Sugar
Excavating, inc. and Environmental Protection Systems, LLC to demolish the Green
Building. The package also included a copy of an asbestos waste shipment record of
578 double bags of friable asbestos-containing waste material that was signed by John
Lucas of Environmental Protection Systems, LLC, as the operator on June 14, 2005.
The reports from Environmental Protection Systems, LLC showed that asbestos
removal activities occurred on various dates from April 20, 2005 to June 23, 2005.
These dates were covered by the notifications.

On July 7, 2006, SEDO received a new demolition notification from Honey Creek
Contracting, Co., Inc. The notification was to remove 17,000 linear feet of RACM on
pipe from the former Weirton Steel Plant. It did not specify the buildings where the ACM
was planned to be removed; however, it stated that buildings would be demolished with
machinery. The asbestos removal dates were from July 18, 2006 to December 29,
2006. The asbestos removal contractor was identified as Phase One Development
Corporation, and Mr. Sugar, Jr. was identified as the owner.



On August 28, 2006, a representative from ODH had issued a public health emergency
notice after conducting an inspection of the facility for the failure of Honey Creek
Contracting Co., Inc. and Phase one Development Corporation to follow the ODH
required abatement procedures.

On August 29, 2006, representatives from SEDO and Ohio EPA Central Office
conducted an inspection of the asbestos abatement work at the former Weirton Steel
Plant in response to a complaint from ODH. It was determined that the release of ACM
to the ambient air from the facility constituted a violation of OAC Rule 3745-15-07 due to
the health consequences which might have occurred from the exposure to ACM.

On October 3, 2006, SEDO sent a NOV to Mr. Sugar, Jr. The NOV requested him to
address several issues before the demolition of any part of the facility could occur.
These include the following:

e Removal of the remaining thermal pipe insulation due to its friable nature.

¢ Removal of the floor tile in the office building because it was very brittle
and could be rendered friable very easily during remediation.

e Removal of all galbestos siding and the galbestos debris from the siding.

e Sampling of the floors in the remaining buildings to determine the extent of
the asbestos contamination.

e Inspecting and sampling the pits to determine if any ACM waste was in
them.

e Sampling the Boiler House for any ACM.

e Employing a third party asbestos hazard evaluation specialist to inspect
the facility before abatement work can resume.

e Revising or submitting a notification of demolition and renovation that
accurately describes the work that will be done at the site before any
future abatement or demolition work.

On October 23, 2006, SEDO received Mr. Sugar, Jr.’s response to the NOV of October
3, 2006. It was indicated that he was only the property owner and Phase One
Development Corporation was hired to remediate all asbestos on the property except
the Boiler House which will be handled by a different contractor. Mr. Sugar, Jr. believed
that it was the responsibility of the contractor to follow the rules of Ohio EPA. it was also
indicated that John Evan, a certified asbestos evaluation specialist from Howland
Company, LLC, was hired by Mr. Sugar, Jr. at the start of Phase One Development
Corporation’s work, and he was preparing a report that would be forwarded to SEDO
when it became available.



On December 5, 2006, Phase One Development Corporation sent by fax the results of
an asbestos analysis for 11 floor debris samples that were collected from various
locations. The analysis indicated that no asbestos was detected in any of them.

On April 11, 2007, representatives from SEDO and Ohio EPA Central Office met with
Mr. Sugar, Jr. for a site inspection. Mr. David Sugar, Jr. wanted to start demolition of
most of the remaining buildings. An inspection was conducted and several areas of
concern were found where asbestos insulated pipes were located. The Boiler House
was inspected, and it was noticed that most of the asbestos insulation was in a
significantly damaged condition, and that most of the metal siding on two sides of the
Boiler House has been removed. These conditions may have allowed asbestos to be
released to the ambient air.

On May 18, 2007, Howland Company, LLC submitted a bid to Mr. Sugar, Jr. for the
removal of ACM from the Boiler House and Demineralization Building at the former
Weirton Steel Plant. The ACM identified in the Boiler House was approximately 3,600
linear feet on pipe, 11,500 square feet on facility components, and miscellaneous ACM
on the 1%floor, 2" floor, and 3™ floor, and on the exterior of the Boiler House. The
estimated ACM based on the asbestos survey that was conducted in 2003 was about
4,670 linear feet on pipe, and 12,310 square feet on facility components, while the ACM
in the Demineralization Building was identified as about 298 linear feet.on pipes.

On May 24, 2007, SEDO received a new demolition notification for demolishing the
Boiler House and Demineralization Building at the former Weirton Steel Plant from Mr.
Sugar, Jr. The asbestos removal contractor was identified as Respondent Howland
Company, LLC. RACM to be removed was 2,250 linear feet on pipe and 8,750 square
feet on facility components. Dates of asbestos removal were given as June 6, 2007
through July 20, 2007. The transporter was Ace Roll-Off Service, Inc. Waste Disposal
was to be provided by Minerva Enterprises. The notification was signed by Howland
Company LLC.

On June 12, 2007, Harry Manganaro of Dave Sugar Excavating, Inc. informed SEDO
that an asbestos evaluation was conducted after SEDO'’s inspection of April 11, 2007
for suspected ACM on pipe wrap. The evaluation revealed only 38 linear feet of ACM on
pipes. Much of the suspected material was determined to be fiberglass. He also
indicated that the Boiler House was currently being abated. Mr. Manganaro indicated
that a separate notification would be submitted for the demolition of the Main Building.



On June 28, 2007, SEDO received a revision to the demolition naotification of May 24,
2007 by fax from Dave Sugar Excavating, LLC. The new asbestos removal dates were
from June 21, 2007 to October 12, 2007. It was indicated that following proper
abatement of the remaining asbestos, the building will be demolished and reclaimed as
scrap steel.

On July 5, 2007, a representative from SEDO inspected the Boiler House and the
Demineralization Building to observe the asbestos removal activities by Respondent
Howland Company, LLC. Mini-containments were being constructed within the Boiler
House, and it was not fully contained as previously discussed. On July 9, 2007, a
representative from SEDO called Harry Manganaro concerning the mini-containment
and Mr. Manganaro indicated that they will build a full containment of the building.

On August 2, 2007, representatives from SEDO and ODH conducted a joint inspection
at the former Weirton Steel Plant. When they arrived, abatement activities were
occurring in the Boiler House and the Demineralization Plant by Howland Company,
LLC. Four black bags of ashbestos waste were found lying on the ground between the
southern end of the Boiler House and the asbestos waste disposal dumpster. There
was no asbestos label on the dumpster. Upon examination of the bags, one of the bags
was noted to be ripped open. It was determined that the asbestos material in the bag
was not adequately wet and that it was not sealed in a leak-tight manner. The bags did
not have labels attached to them. Additionally, the dry ACM was not double bagged.
One sample was collected from the ripped bag and an analysis revealed a total
asbestos content of 23 to 35%. The ODH representative issued a public health
emergency based on the above findings.

The following violations of OAC Chapter 3745-20 were observed by Howland Company,
LLC and Mr. Sugar, Jr. during the inspection of August 2, 2007;

a. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(B)(1)(a), the material in the bags of
asbestos waste were not adequately wet;

b. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(B)(1)(c), one bag was not sealed in
durable leak-tight containers;

c. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1), there was no asbestos
warning label on the dumpster;



d. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1), four (4) bags were not labeled
with the name of the waste generator and the location at which the waste
was generated; and

e. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(2), four (4) bags were not sealed
in plastic bags having a thickness of at least 0.0006 inch.

On August 6, 2007, representatives from SEDO and ODH conducted a joint follow-up
inspection at the former Weirton Steel Plant. The abatement supervisor was Marty
Boulton from Howland Company, LLC. During the inspection, the representatives
entered the containment area. While inside the Boiler House, large piles of ACM were
noted on the floor beneath a large suspended tank. The material consisted of wire
wrapped ACM and block material. The material had fallen onto and destroyed one of
the mini-containment areas. Dozens of bags of ACM waste were observed on the 18t
floor, 2™ floor, and the basement of the Boiler House. Upon inspection of several bags
on each floor, it was determined that much of the ACM waste material was not
adequately wet. Several bags of ACM were also observed to be ripped and punctured.
SEDO representative took photos of the bags and collected a sample from a dry bag on
the first floor of the Boiler House. ODH representative issued a public health emergency
based on the above findings. The results of the analysis later revealed a total asbestos
content of 25 to 40% (20% - 30% chrysotile and 5% - 10% crocidolite).

The following violations of OAC Chapter 3745-20 were observed during the inspection
of August 6, 2007:

a. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(1), approximately 750 square feet
of ACM from a large overhead tank was disturbed on August 2, 2007 and
left in disturbed condition until the time of the inspection;

b. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(B)(1)(c), approximately 20 bags of
asbestos-containing waste material were not sealed in durable leak-tight
containers;

c. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1), there was no asbestos
warning label on the dumpster;

d. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1), several bags were not labeled
with the name of the waste generator and the location at which the waste
was generated and



e. In violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(2), six (6) bags were not sealed in
plastic bags having a thickness of at least 0.0006 inch.

On August 14, 2007, SEDO sent NOV letters to Mr. Sugar, Jr. and Howland Company,
LLC based on the findings of the inspections of August 2, 2007 and August 6, 2007.
The NOV requested Mr. Sugar, Jr. to submit a summary of how the above violations
were to be addressed, an update regarding Mr. Sugar, Jr.’s current and future asbestos
abatement and demolition activities for the former Weirton Steel Plant, and a detailed
description of the techniques and methods to be employed for all future asbestos
abatement activities at the plant.

On August 27, 2007, SEDO received Mr. Sugar’s response to the NOV of August 14,
1007. It was indicated that Howland Company, LLC was hired to properly handle the
abatement of the Boiler House and Demineralization Room properly.

On November 19, 2007, SEDO received another revision to the demolition notification
of May 24, 2007. In the revision the completion date of asbestos removal was changed
to December 21, 2007.

On July 2, 2008, an inspector from SEDO visited the former Weirton Steel Facility. The
gate was locked; however, looking through the fence, the inspector observed a large
excavator with a shear attachment and over one dozen large gas cylinders. The
inspector also observed scrapping equipment at the site. No notification was filed for
any abatement work during this time period.

On August 14, 2008, an inspector from SEDO conducted an inspection of the exterior of
the Boiler House and Demineralization Plant at the former Weirton Steel Plant. Per the
most recent revision to the original notification of May 24, 2008, the abatement was to
be completed by August 31, 2008, by Howland Company, LLC. There were no
representatives of Howland Company, LLC on site at the time of inspection; however,
the inspector observed the following violations:

a. The asbestos waste dumpster was approximately half full of bagged
asbestos waste and the inspector observed approximately 6 bags of
asbestos-containing waste material with ripped outer 6 mil bags, in
violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(2).

b. The inspector observed that the vast majority of the waste bags did not
have waste generator attached to them, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-
05(C)(1).



On August 28, 2008, an inspector from SEDO conducted a follow-up inspection of the
former Weirton Steel Plant. The inspector noticed that the violations of August 14, 2008
were not fixed yet, in addition to the following violations:

a. The inspector observed two asbestos abatement glove bags in the
dumpster. The glove bags contained inadequate wetted mag-block
asbestos insulation, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(B)(1)(a).

b. The glove bags were not contained in second leak tight plastic bags, in
violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1).

c. The glove bags did not have generator labels attached to them, in
violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1).

On September 5, 2008, SEDO sent a NOV to Mr. Sugar, Jr. and Howland Company,
LLC. The NOV requested them to submit a compliance plan and an update regarding
the current and future demolition activities for the former Weirton Steel Plant. The
former Weirton Steel Plant had not yet been completely demolished; however, Mr.
Sugar, Jr. is intending on initiating demolition of the facility in the near future. Additional
asbestos abatement needs to be completed to allow for the start of the demolition.

Mr. Sugar, Sr. hired CMM Inc. to conduct a detailed asbestos survey of the facility to
address concerns raised by SEDO and ODH. The survey was conducted in
August/September 2008 and it was received by SEDO on June 10, 2009.

The following table summarizes the OAC rules that have been violated by Respondents
at the former Weirton Steel Plant and the dates each violation occurred:

ORC Rule Dates of Violation Discovery Responsible Party
3745-20-03(A)(1) 3/13/05, 8/29/06 A. David Sugar, Jr., et al.
3745-20-03(D) 3/28/06 A. David Sugar, Jr., et al.
3745-20-05(B)(1)(a) 8/2/07, 8/6/07, 8/28/08 Howland Company, LLC and A.
: David Sugar, Jr.

3745-20-05(B)(1)(c) 8/2/07, 8/6/07 Howland Company, LLC and A.
David Sugar, Jr.

3745-20-05(C)(1) 8/2/07, 8/6/07, 8/14/08, Howland Company, LLC and A.
8/28/08 David Sugar, Jr.

3745-20-05(C)(2) 8/2/07, 8/6/07, 8/14/08, Howland Company, LLC and A.
8/28/08 David Sugar, Jr.




3745-20-04(A)(1) 3/13/05, 8/6/07 Howland Company, LLC, A.
David Sugar, Jr., and Honey
Creek Contracting Co., Inc.

3745-20-04(A)(6)a)  3/13/05 David Sugar, Jr. and Honey
Creek Contracting Co., Inc.
3745-15-07 8/29/06 Howland Company, LLC and A.

David Sugar, Jr.

ORC § 3704.05(G) states that no person shall violate any order, rule, determination of
the Director issued, adopted, or made under ORC Chapter 3704. OAC Chapter 3745-20
was adopted by the Director pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704. Any violation of a rule in
OAC Chapters 3745-20 and 3745-15 as defined above, was also a violation of ORC §
3704.05(G).

On February 4, 2008, SEDO submitted an Enforcement Action Request to Ohio EPA for
the above-mentioned violations. Since the Attorney General's Office ("AGQO”) already
had two cases involving Mr. Sugar’'s Excavation Technologies, Inc., it was decided to
recommend to the Director that this case be referred to the AGO to combine
enforcement actions.

Action: In a letter dated December 30, 2009, the Director referred this case to the
AGO for enforcement action. It was requested that the AGO have the appropriate
parties properly remove all the accessible RACM from the Boiler House and the
Demineralization Plant before restarting any demolition work at the facility. Also, a civil
penalty of $102,000 was requested to be obtained from the appropriate parties for the
violations that DAPC is aware of.

Case Closed
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Dates:
Case Number: 2713 EAR: 04/10/08
Entity: Quality Ready Mix, Inc. DWL: N/A
Field Office: NWDO F&Os: 12/22/09
Contact: Patty Porter/Tom Kalman Referral: N/A
Attorney: Bryan Zima Dismissal: N/A

Background: On August 20, 2009, proposed Director’s Final Findings and Orders




(“‘F&Os”) were sent to Quality Ready Mix, Inc. ("Quality”) of 16672 County Road 66A
North in St. Marys, Ohio, to attempt an administrative settlement of the violations of air
pollution control requirements that occurred at the company’s former concrete batching
plant located at 1670 North McCullough Street in Lima, Ohio. The F&Os proposed to
require Quality to pay a civil penalty of $28,800, of which $5,700 would be directed to
Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP and $5,000 would go
toward the performance of a pollution prevention study of one or more of its facilities as
a SEP. The penalty payments were proposed to be due within 14 days after the
effective date of the F&QOs, and the pollution prevention study was to be completed
within 330 days after the effective date of the F&Os.

The facility mixed cement and other raw materials to produce concrete that was sold to
various customers. Cement was delivered to the facility by trucks and pneumatically
unloaded into a cement storage silo equipped with a fabric filter to control particulate
emissions during loading of the silo. The cement along with other raw materials were
weighed in weigh hoppers that were also equipped with a fabric filter to minimize
particulate emissions. In December 2008, Quality gave notice that it was ceasing
operations at this site and removed the equipment from the site. Quality owns and
operates several other concrete batching facilities in Ohio

The proposed F&Os cited Quality with the following violations:

(1) During the period from March 7, 2007 to April 10, 2007, for at least 16 incidents
during pneumatic conveying of cement from tanker trucks to the silo, Quality
failed to employ control equipment on the silo that achieved an outlet grain
loading of not greater than 0.030 grain per dry standard cubic foot of exhaust gas
or no visible emissions, whichever was less stringent, in violation of PTI #03-
6000, OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B), and ORC § 3704.05(C) and (G). On each of
those incidents, visible emissions were seen from the discharge of the fabric filter
serving the silo and particulate emission calculations found the grain loadings to
exceed 0.030 grain per dry standard cubic foot. These violations were corrected
by Quality on December 3, 2008 when the facility ceased production at this site.

(2)  Quality was not maintaining the fabric filters at the facility in accordance with
good engineering practices to minimize air contaminant emissions as required by
PTI #03-6000, in violation of PTI #03-6000 and ORC § 3704.05(C). Infact, it
appeared that the only time the fabric filters were serviced was due to citizen
dust complaints and NWDQ's inspections. The exact dates of the violations are
not known; however, they occurred from at least August 25, 2006, the date of
NWDO'’s first inspection, and continued until September 13, 2006, the date



Quality repaired and replaced the torn and clogged bags on the weigh hopper
fabric filter. On September 7, 2006, Quality completed similar maintenance on
the cement silo’s fabric filter.

On December 3, 2008, Quality informed Ohio EPA that the facility would be ceasing
production at this site and that operations would be relocated to another site. On
December 11, 2008, NWDO staff visited the facility and observed that the cement silo
was loaded onto a flat bed trailer for removal.

(See the EC Meeting Minutes of August 27, 2009 for additional background
information.)

Quality and Ohio EPA were able to reach a settlement via the proposed F&Os through
electronic correspondence.

Action: On December 22, 2009, final F&Os were issued to Quality to resolve the
claims for the violations. The F&Os require Quality to pay a civil penalty of $15,000 to
Ohio EPA within 14 days after the effective date of the F&Os. Of that amount, $3,000 is
to be directed to the Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP.
Quality elected to not perform a pollution prevention study.

Case Closed
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Dates:
Case Number: 2725 EAR: 05/16/08
Entity: Hosea Project Movers, LLC DWL.: N/A
Field Office: HAMCO F&Os: 12/23/09
Contact: Tan Tran/Tom Kalman Referral: N/A
Attorney: Stephen Feldmann Dismissal: N/A

Background: On June 17, 2009, proposed Director’s Final Findings and Orders
("F&Os”") were sent to Todd Hosea, d.b.a. Hosea Project Movers, with office at 3951
Madison Pike in Covington, Kentucky, to attempt an administrative settlement of the
violations of the asbestos emission control standards associated with the renovation of
the Crosley Building located at 1333 Arlington Street, Cincinnati, Ohio. The F&Os
proposed to require Mr. Hosea to pay a civil penalty of $49,500 to Ohio EPA within 30
days after the effective date of the F&Os, of which 20 percent ($9,900) would be



directed to the Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP. The
proposed F&Os addressed the following violations of the asbestos emission control
standards in OAC Chapter 3745-20 and State law:

(1)  OAC Rule 3745-20-03(A), by failing to submit a notification to the Hamilton
County Department of Environmental Services (‘HAMCO”) or Ohio EPA at least
ten days prior to the start of the renovation;

(2)  OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(1), by failing to completely remove all regulated
asbestos-containing material (“RACM”) from the facility being renovated before
any activity begins that would break up the materials (RACM debris was
observed scatteringly on floors 2 through 6 during the inspection by HAMCO on
September 6, 2007);

(3)  OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(6)(a), by failing to maintain removed or stripped friable
asbestos material in a wetted condition until the material was collected for
disposal (RACM debris, observed on floors 2 through 6, were in a dry condition
at the time of HAMCO’s September 6, 2007 inspection);

(4)  OAC Rule 3745-20-05(B)(1)(c), by failing to maintain RACM debris in a wetted
condition and sealed in durable leak-tight containers for disposal,

(5) OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1), by failing to comply with the labeling requirements
for the dumpsters with RACM debris at the time of HAMCO's September 6, 2007
inspection; and

(6) ORC § 3704.05(G), for violating rules adopted by the Director pursuant to ORC
Chapter 3704.

As a result of HAMCO’s September 6, 2007 inspection of the facility, the renovation
work was stopped and an asbestos abatement contractor was hired to conduct a
removal of the remaining exposed RACM and a cleanup of the RACM debris between
October 8 and November 12, 2007. HAMCO confirmed the acceptable completion of
the renovation project during an inspection on November 14, 2007.

(See the EC Meeting Minutes of June 18, 2009 for additional background information.)
On August 26, 2009, a meeting was held with D. Todd Hosea of Hosea Project Movers,

LLC to discuss settlement of the violations with the proposed F&Os. No settlement was
reached during the meeting, but Mr. Hosea promised to make an offer after discussion



with family members. At that time, it was determined that Hosea Project Movers, LLC
was incorporated with the Secretary of State’s Office and was the responsible party.

On September 28, 2009, Mr. Hosea made an offer of $10,000 to settle the matter. No
reason was provided for the offer other than alleged poor business conditions and the
expense the building had cost the company. Ohio EPA then countered with an offer of
$32,000. On November 11, 2009, Mr. Hosea countered with an offer of $16,000
payable over a 12-month period. Ohio EPA subsequently offered $28,000 over a 12-
month period, based on 30% mitigation for cooperation. A settlement was eventually
reached at $22,000 payable over a 12-month period.

Action: On December 23, 2009, final F&Os were issued to Hosea Project Movers,
LLC (“Hosea”) to resolve the above-mentioned violations. The F&Os require Hosea to
pay a civil penalty of $22,000 to Ohio EPA in five equal installments of $4,400 each,
which are due within 30, 90, 180, 270 and 360 days after the effective date of the F&Os.
The first payment of $4,400 is to be directed to Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus
Program Fund as a SEP.

Case Closed

ESTESTSTSESTSESESESTSESESESESESESESTSESESESESESY

Dates: )
Case Number: 2808 EAR: 03/20/09
Entity: Randy Wise DWL.: N/A
Field Office:. NWDO F&Os: 12/23/09 (unil.)
Contact: Felix Udeani/Tom Kalman Referral: N/A
Attorney: Stephen Feldmann Dismissal: N/A

Background: Randy Wise owns the residential property located at 10515 County
Road 12 in Pike Township of Fulton County. This property is located in an “unrestricted
area” as defined in the open burning rules of OAC Chapter 3745-19. OAC Rule 3745-
19-04(A) prohibits open burning in an unrestricted area except as specified therein. The
exceptions therein do not include the open burning of landscape waste and tires from
motor vehicles.

On November 5, 2008, Mr. Wise conducted open burning of landscape waste and
approximately 20 to 30 tires. The Northwest District Office of Ohio EPA (“NWDO”) sent



a Notice of Violation letter to Mr. Wise on December 4, 2008, which cited him for open
burning in violation of OAC Rule 3745-19-04(A).

On March 20, 2009, NWDO sent an Enforcement Action Request (“EAR”) to Central
Office for the above-mentioned violation. The EAR requested that the violation be
resolved through unilateral findings and orders with a civil penalty based on the
provisions in OAC Rule 3745-19-06.

Action: On December 23, 2009, unilateral Director’s Final Findings and Orders
(“‘F&Os”) were issued to Mr. Wise. The F&Os require Mr. Wise to pay a civil penalty of
$250 to Ohio EPA within 30 days after the effective date of the F&Os. The penalty is
based on a factor of $250 per day per violation pursuant to OAC Rule 3745-19-06 for
open burning on residential property. This one day violation was pursued with penalties
due to the size of the fire and the fact that vehicle tires were burned.

Case Closed

EISTSTSTSTSTSTSTSESESESESESESESESESESESESESRSESY

Dates:
Case Number: 2816 EAR: 04/16/09
Entity: Republic Engineered Products, Inc. DWL: N/A
Field Office: NEDO F&Os: 12/30/09
Contact: Jim Kavalec/Tom Kalman Referral: N/A
Attorney: Donald L. Vanterpool Dismissal: N/A

Background: On July 9, 2009, proposed Director’s Final Findings and Orders
(“F&0Os”) were sent to Republic Engineered Products, Inc. (“Republic”) to attempt an
administrative settlement of the violations at its integrated steel plant located at 1807 E.
28™ Street, Lorain, Lorain County, Ohio. The F&Os proposed to require Republic to pay
Ohio EPA a civil penalty of $59,000 within 14 days after the effective date of the F&Os.
Of the total penalty, it was proposed that $11,800 be directed to Ohio EPA’s Clean
Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP.

The proposed F&Os addressed the following violations of the facility’s Title V permit and
State law relating to nitrogen oxide ("NOXx”) emissions from emissions unit P081, a
421.6 million Btu/hr bloom reheat furnace with low NOx burner:



(1)  Exceedance of the NOx emission limitation of 0.132 pound per million Btu
(“lo/MM Btu”) from November 13, 2007 (test date with failing measured NOx
emissions of 0.141 Ib/MM Btu) to April 8, 2008 (test date with complying
measured NOx emissions of 0.044 Ib/MM Btu), in violation of the Title V permit
and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2);

(2) Exceedance of the NOx emission limitation of 0.132 Ib/MM Btu from November
12, 2008 (test date with failing measured NOx emissions of 0.230 Ib/MM Btu) to
December 19, 2008 (test date with complying measured NOx emissions of 0.063
Ib/MM Btu), in violation of the Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2); and

(3) Failing to comply with the prohibition on violating any terms and conditions of a
permit issued by the Director, due to the above-mentioned exceedances, in
violation of ORC § 3704.05(J)(2).

Compliance was achieved in both violating periods by making repairs to the emissions
unit.

(See the EC Meeting Minutes of July 16, 2009 for additional background information.)

A settiement was reached with Republic via the proposed F&Os through written and
electronic correspondence.

Action: On December 30, 2009, final F&Os were issued to Republic. The F&Os
require the payment of a civil penalty of $30,600 within 45 days after the effective date
of the F&QOs, of which $6,120 is due to Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program
Fund as a SEP.

Case Closed

AISESTSTSTSESTSESESESESESTESESESESESTSESESTSUSENSS

Dates:
Case Number: 2825 EAR: 05/08/09
Entity: El Ceramics, LLC. DWL.: N/A
Field Office: HAMCO F&Os: 12/21/09
Contact: Jim Kavalec/Tom Kalman Referral: N/A

Attorney: Stephen Feldmann Dismissal: N/A



Background: On November 12, 2009, proposed Director’s Final Findings and Orders
(“F&0s”) were sent to El Ceramics of 2600 Commerce Boulevard in Cincinnati, Ohio, to
attempt an administrative settlement of the air violations that occurred at the facility.
The F&Os proposed to require the company to pay a civil penalty of $175,000 within 14
days after the effective date of the F&Os, of which $35,000 would be directed to the
Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a SEP. The penalty derivation
included mitigation for cooperation (10% or $20,500) for immediately correcting the
violations upon discovery by HAMCO and mitigation for unique factors in the amount of
10% ($9,500) of the portion of the penalty relating to temperature deviations.

The proposed F&Os addressed the following violations of air pollution control permits
and laws concerning a mixing process (“emissions unit P001”); blending, pressing,
glazing and curing process with fabric filter (“emissions unit P002"); kiln #1 (“emissions
unit P0O03"); kiln #2 (“emissions unit P004"), and curing oven #2 (“emissions unit
P005”). Emissions units P002 and PO05 are vented to a common thermal oxidizer,
while emissions units PO01, PO03 and P004 are vented to separate thermal oxidizers:

(1) For emissions units PO01 through P003, from April 30, 2005 (the date that the
first quarterly deviation report for 2005 was due) until March 11, 2008, a total of
1,046 days, El Ceramics failed to submit annual emissions reports and quarterly
deviation reports for the years 2005, 2006 and 2007, in violation of PT| 14-05345,
PTI 14-05702 and ORC § 3704.05(C). El Ceramics provided the annual
emissions reports and the quarterly deviation reports for the years 2005, 2006
and 2007 to HAMCO at the time of the inspection.

(2)  For emissions unit PO01, from November 19, 2002 until March 24, 2008, a total
of 278 days, El Ceramics failed to record the pressure drop across the fabric filter
on a weekly basis, in violation of PTI 14-05345 and ORC § 3704.05(C).

3) For emissions unit P001, from November 19, 2002 until March 11, 2008, a total
of 1,938 days, El Ceramics failed to operate and maintain a continuous
temperature monitor and recorder for the thermal oxidizer, in violation of PTI 14-
05345 and ORC § 3704.05(C). At the time of the inspection, EI Ceramics made
the necessary adjustments to ensure the monitor and recorder were continuously
running.

(4)  For emissions unit P0O02, the average combustion temperature for the thermal
oxidizer, for any 3-hour block of time when emissions unit PO02 was in operation,
was required to be not less than 1,450 degrees Fahrenheit. For 55 percent of
the operating time between November 19, 2002 and March 11, 2008, El



)

(6)

(7)

(8)

@)

Ceramics failed to keep the average combustion temperature of the thermal
oxidizer at no less than 1,450 degrees Fahrenheit, in violation of PTl 14-05345
and ORC § 3704.05(C).

For emissions unit P002, El Ceramics exceeded the annual OC emissions rate of
11.0 tons per year (“TPY”) for the years 2006 and 2007, in violation of PTI 14-
05345 and ORC § 3704.05(C). Specifically, the annual OC emissions for 2006
and 2007 were 16.2 TPY and 20.0 TPY, respectively.

For emissions unit P002, EI Ceramics exceeded the monthly OC emissions rate
of 0.92 ton per month (“TPM”) for 23 months between June 2005 and March
2008, in violation of PTl 14-05345 and ORC § 3704.05(C).

For emissions unit PO03, the average combustion temperature for the thermal
oxidizer, for any 3-hour block of time when emissions unit PO03 was in operation,
was required to be not more than 50 degrees Fahrenheit below the average
temperature during the most recent emissions test that demonstrated the
emissions unit was in compliance. Based upon the October 2003 stack test, the
average temperature was 1,335 degrees Fahrenheit. For 3 percent of the
operating time between October 2003 and March 11, 2008, El Ceramics failed to
operate pursuant to this temperature restriction, in violation of PTI 14-05345 and -
ORC § 3704.05(C).

For emissions unit P004, the average combustion temperature for the thermal
oxidizer, for any 3-hour block of time when emissions unit PO04 was in operation,
was required to be not more than 50 degrees Fahrenheit below the average
temperature during the most recent emissions test that demonstrated the
emissions unit was in compliance. Based upon the October 2006 stack test, the
average temperature was 1,395 degrees Fahrenheit. For 8.7 percent of the
operating time between October 2006 and March 11, 2008, El Ceramics failed to
operate under this temperature restriction, in violation of PTI 14-05702 and ORC
§ 3704.05(C).

For emissions unit PO05, the average combustion temperature for the thermal
oxidizer, for any 3-hour block of time when emissions unit PO05 was in operation,
was not to be less than 1,450 degrees Fahrenheit. For 79 percent of the
operating time between June 21, 2005 and March 11, 2008, El Ceramics failed to
keep the average combustion temperature of the thermal oxidizer at no less than
1,450 degrees Fahrenheit, in violation of PTI 14-05702 and ORC § 3704.05(C).



(10) For emissions unit P005, El Ceramics exceeded the annual OC emissions rate of
11.0 TPY for the years 2006 and 2007, in violation of PTl 14-05702 and ORC §
3704.05(C). Specifically, the annual OC emissions for 2006 and 2007 were 13.0
TPY and 24.4 TPY, respectively.

(11) For emissions unit P005, El Ceramics exceeded the monthly OC emissions rate
of 0.92 TPM for 21 months between May 2006 and March 2008, in violation of
PTl 14-05702 and ORC § 3704.05(C).

On May 30, 2008, EI Ceramics installed an interlocking system on all emissions units to
prevent operation of the thermal oxidizers if temperatures were to fall below permitted
limits. During an inspection on August 19, 2008, HAMCO determined that El Ceramics
was back in compliance with its permits.

On December 16, 2009, Ohio EPA and El Ceramics held a meeting during which a
settlement was reached via the proposed F&Os. A payment plan was provided to El
Ceramics to mitigate concerns about its ability to pay the penalty.

(See the EC Meeting Minutes of November 19, 2009 for additional background
information.)

Action: On December 21, 2009, final F&Os were issued to El Ceramics to resolve the

violations. The F&Os require EI Ceramics to pay Ohio EPA a civil penalty of $78,700,

of which $15,740 will go to Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund as a

SEP. The penalty is to be paid within 30 days after the effective date of the F&Os.
Case Closed

ASTSTSTSTESTSTSESESTSESESESESESERSESESESESESESEST

Dates:
Case Number: 2845 EAR: 07/28/09
Entity: Blackhawk Automotive Plastics, Inc. DWL: N/A
Field Office: HAMCO F&Os: N/A
Contact: Tan Tran/Tom Kalman Referral: N/A
Attorney: Donald L. Vanterpool Dismissal: N/A

Background: Blackhawk Automotive Plastics, Inc. (“Blackhawk”) owned and
operated an automotive parts manufacturing facility located at 4219 US Route 42,



Mason, Warren County, Ohio. It was identified by Ohio EPA as facility |D
#1483090101. The Blackhawk facility was a synthetic minor Title V facility that was
subject to the annual fee emission report filing and fee payment requirements of OAC
Rule 3745-78-02 and ORC § 3745.11, respectively.

On April 9, 2008, Blackhawk permanently shut down operations at the Mason facility.
Also, in a fax dated September 9, 2008, Blackhawk reported to the Hamilton County,
Department of Environmental Services (‘HAMCO”) that, on October 22, 2007, the
company filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection. Furthermore, Blackhawk also
reported that, because of financial issues, the company was put up for sale and was
acquired on March 18, 2008; however, the Mason facility was not part of the sale.
HAMCO reported on July 3, 2008 that the Mason facility was acquired by Flex-N-Gate.

Blackhawk failed to submit a fee emission report to Ohio EPA for calendar year 2007 by
the deadline of April 15, 2008 (extended to June 6, 2008), in violation of OAC Rule
3745-78-02 and ORC § 3704.05(G). A Notice of Violation ("NOV”) letter dated October
1, 2008 was sent to Blackhawk by Ohio EPA, in which the required fee emission report
was requested to be submitted to Ohio EPA within 30 days of receipt of the NOV letter.
There was no response from Blackhawk to the NOV letter.

Also, a fee emission report for calendar year 2008 was not submitted by Blackhawk by
the April 15, 2009 deadline, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-78-02 and ORC §
3704.05(G). It was decided by Ohio EPA that a fee emission report for calendar year
2008 would not be pursued due to the company’'s shutdown status as of the end of that
year.

On July 28, 2009, HAMCO submitted an Enforcement Action Request to Central Office
to obtain assistance in getting Blackhawk to submit the delinquent fee emission reports.

Action: The DAPC EC has decided to close this case at this time with no further
enforcement action. Since Blackhawk ceased operation of the Mason facility in April of
2008, a fee emission report for 2008 from Blackhawk is not required. Only a fee
emission report for 2007 is delinquent. This report will not be pursued because
Blackhawk essentially is non-existent in Ohio, its estate is in bankruptcy and selling
assets to pay creditors, and collection of emission fees from Blackhawk for 2007 is



highly improbable. Also, the amount of the emission fees due for 2007 is likely to be
very small (e.g., the fees paid for 2006 were only $670).
Case Closed

VDV VDDVDDVDDBDDVDVDDVDRDDDRDD

Dates:
Case Number: 2876 EAR: 11/24/09
Entity: Robert Schiekh DWL: N/A
Field Office: Toledo F&Os: 12/22/09 (unil.)
Contact: Eric Yates/John Paulian Referral: N/A
Attorney: Marc Glasgow Dismissal: N/A

Background: Mr. Robert Schiekh owns property located at 1145 Raymill Road in
Holland, Ohio. The property is located in a "restricted area" as defined in Ohio
Administrative Code ("OAC") Rule 3745-19-01(J).

On July 5, 6, and 28, 2009, the Springfield Township Fire Department responded to
complaints of open burning at Mr. Schiekh's property. On each visit, the Fire
Department encountered a large fire at the back of the property consisting of trash and
what appeared to be demolition debris. The Fire Department extinguished the fires and
informed Mr. Schiekh that the burning of these materials was against Ohio EPA's open
burning regulations. Mr. Schiekh informed the Fire Department that he has always
burned his waste and will continue to do so. Mr. Schiekh even attempted to throw more
debris on the fire as the Fire Department was attempting to extinguish it.

The open burning of trash and demolition debris in a restricted area is prohibited by
OAC Rule 3745-19-03. The above-mentioned open burning incidents were in violation
of OAC Rule 3745-19-03(A) and ORC § 3704.05(G).

The Fire Department requested that the City of Toledo pursue Mr. Schiekh for
enforcement to deter future open burning events.

The City of Toledo sent a NOV to Mr. Schiekh for open burning in a restricted area on
August 20, 2009.

Action: On December 22, 2009, unilateral Director’s Final Findings and Orders were
sent to Mr. Schiekh. The Orders require Mr. Schiekh to pay a civil penalty of $750 to



settle the violations. The penalty is based on a factor of $250 per day per violation from
OAC Rule 3745-19-06 for open burning on residential property and three days of open
burning.

Case Closed

ISUSUSUSESTSTSESESESESESESESESTSTSESESESESESENS

Dates:
Case Number: 2882 EAR: 05/19/08
Entity: Cemex, Inc. DWL.: N/A
Field Office: RAPCA F&Os: N/A
Contact: Patty Porter/Tom Kalman Referral:  12/30/09
Attorney: Bryan Zima Dismissal: N/A

Background: Cemex, Inc. (“Cemex”) owns and operates a cement manufacturing
plant (“facility”) located at 3250 Linebaugh Road, Xenia, Greene County, Ohio. Prior to
Cemex acquiring the facility in 2000, the facility was owned and operated by
Southdown, Inc. The facility is classified as a “major source” for Title V and the
Prevention of Significant Deterioration ("“PSD”) regula%ions in Ohio Administrative Code
(“OAC") Chapters 3745-77 and 3745-31, respectively, and in the mirrored federal
regulations (i.e., Part 70 and 40 C.F.R. § 52.21, respectively). At the time of the
violations, Ohio EPA did not have a separate PSD program; however, Ohio’s authority
to implement and enforce the federal PSD program was incorporated into the Ohio SIP.
Cement is produced at the facility though the following processes: quarrying of raw
materials, the crushing of raw materials, the grinding and mixing of raw materials, the
heating of raw materials in a pre-heater kiln to produce clinker, the cooling of clinker in a
clinker cooler, and the mixing of clinker with other materials at a finish grinding system.
In or about 1996 or 1997, Southdown, Inc., the owner at the time, started a
modernization and expansion project of the existing facility. The modernization project
was designed to increase clinker production and kiln utilization. It involved a variety of
construction activities, including the replacement of the existing finish grinding system
with a new finish grinding system; the construction of new facilities for clinker and
cement storage; modification of the clinker cooler; and improvements to the kiln,
including the installation of a new pre-heater induced draft fan. The project resulted in
significant net increases in NO, and SO, emissions and a significant increase in PM and
PM;, emissions (PM2 5 rules were not promulgated at this time; therefore, they are not
applicable). These changes are estimated to have increased the potential-to-emit
(“PTE”) of NO from 1,642 tons per year (the preconstruction 1995 and 1996 average
actual emissions referred to as “baseline emission rate”) to 2,043 tons per year (i.e.,
401 tons per year increase in the PTE of NOy). Similarly, the PTE of SO, increased



from 337 tons per year of actual baseline emissions to 420 tons per year. More
importantly, based on 2003 reported actual emissions, NOy and SO, actual annual
emission rates increased 284 tons and 59 tons, respectively, over the baseline emission
rates. The significant increases in PM and PM4, emissions were determined to be
below the “significant net emission increase” thresholds due to decreases associated
with replacement of the finishing grinding mill (i.e., PM and PM;, emissions increases
associated the physical changes netted out of PSD requirements).

Based on the above information, Cemex violated the requirements of the New Source
Review (“NSR”) and Title V permit programs. Specifically, Cemex violated the
requirements of NSR by failing to apply for and obtain a PSD permit and failing to install
and operate control equipment capable of achieving and maintaining compliance with
the best available control technical (‘BACT”) emission limitations. Cemex also failed to
comply with the Title V permit requirements by not timely submitting an application that
included the NSR requirements.

The significant net emission increases in NOx and SO, emissions constitutes a “major
modification” within the meaning of the PSD regulations. The PSD regulation prohibits
the start of actual construction of a major modification without obtaining a valid PSD
permit which states that the source or modification will meet all of requirements of the
PSD permit program. This includes, but is not limited to, the requirement to perform an
analysis of source impacts, perform air quality modeling and analysis, apply BACT, and
allow for meaningful public participation in the process. Cemex failed to apply for and
obtain a preconstruction PSD permit prior to the start of construction and failed, among
other things, to install and comply with BACT emission limitations as required by the
applicable NSR program. The violations occurred from the start of construction (i.e., in
or around 1996 or 1997) and are ongoing.

On or about July 1, 1996, Southdown submitted a Title V permit application that did not
identify the PSD regulations as applicable requirements. On or about 1998, construction
was completed and commencement of operation of the modified facility started. In
January 2004, Ohio EPA issued a Title V permit to Cemex. In accordance with the Title
V permit regulations, a source required to have a preconstruction PSD permit is
required to submit a Title V permit application within twelve months after commencing
operation. The Title V regulations also require a source to supplement a pending Title
V permit application as necessary to include applicable requirements and to certify the
compliance status of all applicable requirements. The requirements of the PSD
program are defined as applicable requirements. Cemex failed to timely submit a Title
V application or to supplement its pending Title V permit application with the PSD
requirements. Similarly, Cemex failed to certify the “non-compliance” status of the
modified facility and to include a compliance schedule to return the modified facility to



compliance. These violations occurred from at least 12 months after Cemex
commenced operation of the modified facility (i.e., on or about 1999) and is ongoing.

USEPA and Ohio EPA have agreed to pursue these violations in a joint action to be
resolved with a consent decree with Cemex. Entry of a consent decree will resolve all
civil liabilities for violations of the appIiCab|e NSR/PSD regulations and the Title V permit
program resulting from the modifications. Additional alleged violations to be contained
in the consent decree are for violations of State Implementation Plans (“SIPs”) that
implement the PSD federal requirements, and the SIP permitting programs for
construction and operation of new and modified stationary sources of air pollution.

Negotiations are continuing to finalize a draft Consent Decree. Cemex will be required
to: install and operate control equipment to reduce the NO, and SO, emissions
generated by the cement kiln; to make process and/or operational changes to reduce
the emissions of SO, and NO,; and to install and operate continuous emission
monitoring systems (“CEMS”) to assure compliance with NO, and SO, BACT limitations.
The exact BACT limitation for NOx will be established by a “test-and-set” procedure
outlined in the Consent Decree. The following is a short synopsis of the control
requirements as they now stand:

e Cemex will be required to install, within 180 days following the effective date of
Consent Decree, a Lime Spray Absorber (“LSA”) at the alkali bypass stack
(“bypass”) of the kiln to reduce SO, emissions. Beginning 210 days following the
effective date of Consent Decree, Cemex will be required to comply with a BACT
SO, emission limitation expressed in pounds of SO, per ton of clinker produced.
The limit will be based on a rolling, 30 operating day (i.e., any day that raw
materials are fed into the kiln or clinker is produced) period. Although the limit is
still being negotiated, the limit is expected to be 1.1 pounds of SO per ton of
clinker and includes the emissions from both the main and bypass stacks.

e Cemex will install, certify and operate NO,and SO, CEMs and data acquisition
systems at both the main stack and the bypass stack of the kiln within 90 days of
the lodging of the Consent Decree. The CEMs will be used to determine the
background emissions (i.e., emissions before the installation of the control
equipment) and the emissions after the installation of the required control
systems.

o Within 180 days following the effective date of the Consent Decree, Cemex is
required to complete a “NOy Emission Reduction Study” and submit a report to
EPA identifying NO, emission reduction measures to be undertaken at the facility
prior to the installation of the NO control equipment. (See Appendix A of the



draft Consent Decree for more details.) The control measures will be completed
in accordance the USEPA approved schedule and are required to be installed
prior to installation of NO, emission control equipment.

e Cemex will be required to install and operate a selective non-catalytic reduction
(SNCR) system to reduce NOy emissions from the main stack of the kiln by no
later than July 1, 2011 or 18 months after the effective date of the Consent
Decree, whichever date is later. Within 90 operating days following the
commencement of operation (i.e., introduction of the reagent) of the SNCR,
Cemex will be required to complete the optimization of the SNCR (see Appendix
B of the draft Consent Decree for more details) and submit a report to USEPA for
approval.

e The first 365 operating days (i.e., the “NO, Demonstration Period”) following
approval of the optimization report, Cemex will be required to operate the SNCR,
in conjunction with the implemented process and/or operational NO, emission
control measures, with a goal to achieve and maintain a rolling, 30 operating day
emission rate of no greater than 1.85 pounds of NOy per ton of clinker. This limit
will be achieved and maintained if 99 percent of the “operating days” during the
“NO, Demonstration Period” meets or is below this emission rate. Thirty days
following the NO, Demonstration Period, Cemex has the option to submit a
demonstration, for USEPA’s approval, supporting the kiln’s inability to achieve
and maintain the NOy “goal” emission limitation and proposing an “Alternate NOy
Emission Limit.” The Alternative NO, Emission Limit cannot exceed 3.11 pounds
of NOy per ton of clinker produced. Under certain specified circumstances, the
Consent Decree allows for a longer or shorter NOx Demonstration Period.

e Cemex is also required to install and operate an ammonia injection monitoring
system to measure the ammonia injection rate in terms of volumetric flow and
converted to pounds per hour as 100% ammonia.

e Cemex is also required to timely submit appropriate permit applications
associated with the above requirements and violations identified in the Consent
Decree.

The civil penalty is still being negotiated but is expected to be over seven figures with a
percentage being paid to Ohio EPA. Twenty percent of Ohio EPA’s proportion will be
contributed to Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund. At this time, Cemex
has not proposed any supplemental environment projects in lieu of payment of a portion
of the civil penalty.



Negotiations associated with the Consent Decree have been going on for several
months. USEPA has informed DAPC that the draft Consent Decree is very close to
being final and could be signed by the company in the near future. It was recommended
to the Director that the Attorney General’'s Office ("AGO”) represent Ohio EPA in the
enforcement case by filing the necessary documents and being a signatory to the
Consent Decree.

Action: On December 30, 2009, a letter signed by the Director was sent to the AGO to
refer the case to them for enforcement action. The AGO is requested to file the
necessary complaint and motion to intervene in the federal case and to otherwise
represent Ohio EPA.

Case Closed

ASESTSTSESTSTISTESESESESESESTESESESESESESESTSESESS

Dates:
Case Number: 2879 EAR: 12/04/09
Entity: City of Youngstown Wastewater DWL: N/A
Treatment Plant :
Field Office: 112r F&Os: 12/23/09 (prop.)
Contact: Sherri Swihart Referral: N/A
Attorney: Marcus Glasgow Dismissal: N/A

Background: The City of Youngstown is a municipal corporation that owns the
Wastewater Treatment Plant located on 725 Poland Avenue in Youngstown. Chlorine
and sulfur dioxide are used in the chlorination process. An initial RMP audit was
conducted in April 2004 and eleven deficiencies were discovered during the audit. The
deficiencies were corrected in August 2004.

On July 23, 2009, a second five-year audit was conducted at the facility and Ohio EPA,
DAPC discovered eight violations of the rules including (a) OAC Rule 3745-104-07
(written management system); (b) OAC Rules 3745-104(C)(1)(d) and (e) (process
safety information); (c) OAC Rule 3745-104-24(D)(1)(h) (safety systems); (d) OAC Ruie
3745-104-26(C) (certification of operating procedures); (e) OAC Rules 3745-104-27(A)
and (B) (training); (f) OAC Rule 3745-104-28(A) (written mechanical integrity program);
(g) OAC Rule 3745-104-28(D) (inspections/tests on process equipment); and (h) OAC
Rule 3745-104-33 (written employee participation plan). Furthermore, the facility has



not reviewed and resubmitted its RMP by June 21, 2009, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-
104-49(B)(1).

A deficiency letter was sent to the facility on August 6, 2009. No information was
received and a warning letter was issued on October 15, 2009. Ohio EPA, DAPC
contacted the facility via telephone on November 19, 2009 and spoke with the Assistant
Superintendent of the plant, but no documentation has been submitted to Ohio EPA.

Action: On December 23, 2009, proposed Director’s Final Findings and Orders
(“F&0Os”) were sent to the City of Youngstown to attempt an administrative settlement of
the violations. The F&Os propose to require the City to (1) pay a civil penalty of
$12,405 within 14 days of the effective date of the F&Os, with $2,481 of that amount to
be directed to the Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund, (2) resubmit an RMP to Ohio
EPA and USEPA,; and (3) within 30 days after the effective date of the F&Os, submit
documentation verifying correction of the deficiencies and completion of the second
five-year process hazard analysis, and implement the compliant RMP program
thereafter.

Case Continued

ESTSTSTSTSTSTSESESTSESTSTSESESESESESESTSTSTSENS

ACTIONS & MINUTES APPROVED BY: %75 %?/W/}g,{

Bob Hodanbosi, Chief, DAPC

NEXT MEETING:
January 14, 2010
3:00 p.m.
DAPC Room C




PENDING AIR ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE CASES

Total Unresolved Cases (85)

Field Zero Date EAR Date

Case # Facility Name Office Atty./Staff for SOL  Received
2527 Carmeuse Lime, Inc., Maple Grove Facility (HPV) NWDO DV/UD  11/05/02 06/19/06
2671 Mar-Zane, Inc. (Plant #1) CDO MG/JP 12/11/06  10/25/07
2676 OmniSource Corporation - Lima Division ’ NWDO MG/MM  02/23/06  11/08/07
2685 Quickrete - Cleveland Plant Akron DV/UD  10/17/07  12/14/07
2698 (112r) Sugar Creek Packing Co. N/A DV/SS  01/03/08 01/31/08
2701 (VC) City of Dayton, Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility RAPCA BZ/JK 02/19/08  02/19/08
2719 (112r) Sugar Creek Packing Co. (Dayton) N/A DV/SS  03/26/08  04/28/08
2722 Tuscarwas County YMCA, M-Cor Inc., Raeder Construction, et al. SEDO BZ/UD 12/20/07  05/05/08
2726 Glick Real Estate LTD/All-Type Demolition and Excavating (asbestos) Canton BZ/FU 05/19/06  05/19/08
2731 (112r) H. B. Fuller Company N/A DV/KJ  03/26/08 06/04/08
2739 BP - Husky Refining LLC TDES BZ/JP 08/01/07  07/18/08
2744 The Afcose Group (asbestos) NEDO BZ/JK 02/14/08  08/06/08
2745 OmniSource Corporation NWDO MG/MM  12/14/05 08/11/08
2750 (VC) New Day Farms, LLC / Henning Construction Company CDO SF/IJP 08/21/08  08/21/08
2752 Allied Corporation (Plant #75) Akron MG/JP  01/29/05  09/02/08
2760 Precision Environmental Company Akron SF/PP  08/06/08  10/22/08
2775 Selvey's Dirt Works / Famous Supply (asbestos) NWDO DV/UD  06/12/08  11/05/08
2777 Sawbrook Steel LLC HAMCO BZ/MM  11/13/06  11/07/08
2781 Great Lakes Crushing, Ltd. (asbestos) NEDO SF/PP 06/18/08  11/18/08
2782 international Converter, Inc. - Caldwell (HPV) SEDO DV/FU  07/05/08 11/26/08
2784 Reichert Excavating, Inc. (asbestos) CDO SF/EY 06/12/08  12/04/08
2789 Complete Clearing, Inc. (asbestos) NWDO MG/PP  07/09/08  02/05/09
2790 Erie Materials, Inc. NWDO SF/TT  04/16/08  02/05/09
2791 Carmeuse Lime, Inc. (Millersville) (HPV) NWDO DV/FU  02/14/06  02/09/09
2793 Combs' Trucking Incorporated HAMCO SF/MM  07/16/08  02/09/09
2794 Kenmore Construction Co., Inc. Akron DV/UD  05/14/08 02/13/09
2795 Evans Landscaping, Inc. HAMCO MG/TT  05/01/08 02/23/09

Updated: 12/31/09



PENDING AIR ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE CASES

Field Zero Date EAR Date
Case # Facility Name Office Atty./Staff for SOL  Received
2803 Wheeling Brake Band & Friction Mfg., Inc./Investment Capital of SEDO DV/PP  01/13/09  02/26/09
America, Inc./Rob Burgess Enterprises, LLC (asbestos)
{multi-media case, DSIWM lead)
2806 Ramon Patel, d.b.a. Marathon Quick Mart NEDO DV/JK 10/21/08  03/02/09
2810 Ellwood Engineered Castings Co. (HPV) NEDO DVITT  02/25/09 03/13/09
2811 NewKor, Inc. Cleve. SF/EY  01/27/09  03/30/09
2813 ConSun Food Industries, Inc. (Convenient Food Mart #746) NEDO DV/JK  08/08/08  03/27/09
2814 Barrett Paving Materials, Inc. (HPV) HAMCO SF/PP 01/16/08  04/01/09
2815 Royal Sebring Properties, Inc., a.k.a. Zee Tech Warehousing M-TAPCA  MG/K  09/17/07  04/02/09
2817 S.H. Bell Company NEDO MG/TK  01/16/08  04/21/09
2819 Masonic Temple/The New Victorians, inc./AHC, inc. (asbestos) CcDO DvV/ 01/24/08  04/27/09
2820 Bailey PVS Oxides Delta, L.L.C. NWDO MG/JK  03/29/07  04/27/09
2821 OmniSource Corporation, Mansfield Division NWDO MG/MM  05/08/08 05/04/09
2822 J. S. Paris Excavating, Inc./Signature Development Group, LLC MTAPCA SF/TT  03/11/08  04/28/09
(asbestos) .
2823 Rudzik Excavating, Inc./Charles J. Arendas (asbestos) MTAPCA  DV/FU  02/27/09  05/11/09
2824 Avriel Corporation (HPV) CcDO MG/EY  04/02/08 05/18/09
2826 Staker Alloys, Inc. RAPCA DV/IFU  11/14/07 05/29/09
2827 Evelyn M. (Burger) Koch (asbestos) MTAPCA MG/UD  07/21/08 06/01/09
2829(VC) ODNR, Division of Forestry (regarding the Shawnee State Forest Ports. DVIJP  04/24/09 06/03/09
open burning)
2833 Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 6519 (asbestos) Lake Co. DV/TT  04/29/08 06/22/09
2834 Foti Contracting, LLC Akron MG/FU  10/23/08 06/29/09
2835 Elyria Foundry Company (HPV) NEDO SF/PP 10/18/07  07/13/09
2839 Liberty Gas USA, LLC (Middle Avenue GDF in Elyria and Clark Qil NEDO DV/JK 07/07/09  07/21/09
1163 in Lorain)
2840 Von Vittersan Le Copla USA LLC Delaware Corporation (asbestos) MTAPCA MG/UD  07/03/08  07/23/09
2841 Salvatore Sorice/Michael A. Kernan (asbestos) MTAPCA  SF/MM  03/13/09  07/27/09

Page 2 Updated: 12/31/09



PENDING AIR ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE CASES

Field Zero Date EAR Date
Case # Facility Name Office Atty./Staff for SOL  Received
2844 Iten Industries, Inc. (Plant 1) (HPV) NEDO SF/IMM  04/18/08  07/28/09
2847 Ultimate Building Systems, Ltd. HAMCO SF/FU 04/29/08  08/03/09
2848 Sandusky Dock Corporation NWDO BZ/JO 07/27/08  08/06/09
2849 Dean Calhoun/Tim Gearhart (asbestos) NWDO DV/MM  03/27/09 08/11/09
2850 Yochman Excavating, Inc. (open burning) M-TAPCA MG/PP  03/23/09 08/05/09
2852 AOHW Corporation/Hasper Leggett (asbestos) M-TAPCA DV/UD  03/25/09 08/11/09
2853 Valentine Contractors, Inc. Akron MG/TT 05/30/08 08/17/09
2854 Ohio Turnpike Commission (Vermillion Valley and Middle Ridge Service Plazas) NEDO SF/JK 05/19/09  09/03/09
2855 Lakeside Fuel Mini-Mart NEDO DV/JK  02/09/09  09/09/09
2856 Dorothy Jeannine Slessman NwWDO MG/MM  08/02/09  09/14/09
2857 Pure Gas Incorporated (East Erie St. GDF in Lorain) NEDO SF/JK 09/09/09  09/22/09
2858 Burnham Foundry, LLC SEDO DV/TK  04/01/08 09/22/09
2859 Rollin Cooke, d.b.a. Concord Sunoco, Cooke's Car Care, NEDO MG/JK  07/20/09 09/17/09
Incorporated, and Munson Corners Sunoco
2860 Richard C. Zahn Akron SF/PP  06/15/09  09/14/09
2861 Scott Klem Akron DV/TT  08/14/09 09/14/09
2864 Forest Creek Mobile Home Park HAMCO SF/FU  03/19/09 09/25/09
2865 Great Lakes Construction Co. HAMCO DV/UD  05/07/09 09/25/09
2866 3M Medina (HPV) Akron MG/ PP  08/27/09 09/29/09
2867 (VC) ODNR, Division of Forestry (regarding another Shawnee Forest open burning) Ports. SF/JP 04/02/09  09/02/09
2869 Bridgestone APM Company, Foam Products Division (HPV) NWDO DV/EY  02/11/08  10/06/09
2870 Simon Excavating NWDO MG/TT 10/15/09
2871 Ali Mohammad, d.b.a. Marathon Qil 2992 NWDO SF/IUK 05/12/09  10/15/09
2872 Piper Excavation (asbestos and open burning) NwDO DV/JK 11/24/08  11/03/09
2873 Hanini Marathon - Superior ‘ Cleve. MG/EY 11/04/09
2874 Ron Smith NWDO SF/ 11/09/09
2875 Belle-Aire Cleaners Akron DvV/ 11/13/09
2877 Murphy Oil USA, Inc. (GDFs #6630, #7294, and #7371) NEDO SF/JK 07/27/09  11/30/09

Page 3 Updated: 12/31/09



PENDING AIR ENFORCEMENT COMMITTEE CASES

Case # Facility Name
2878 Pexco Packaging Corp.
2879 (112r) City of Youngstown Wastewater Treatment Plant
2880 Prime Properties Limited Partnership, d.b.a. Prime #5
2881 Tube City IMS, LLC
2882 CEMEXhe-
2883 The Andersons Marathon Ethanol, LLC
2884 (112r) Eaton Aeroquip, Inc.
2885 Hughes-Roller Building Co./Sovereign SP, LLC (asbestos)
2886 David Rose, d.b.a. Rose Excavating/Jacqueline MacAleese (asbestos)

Page 4

Field

Office

TDES
N/A
Cleve.
NWDO

RAPCA
N/A
NEDO
NEDO

Atty ./Staff

DVIEY
MG/SS
SF/EY
DV
BZ/PR
MG/
SF/KJ
MG/UD
DV/TT

Zero Date EAR Date

for SOL Received

03/13/09  12/01/09
12/04/09
12/07/09
12/10/09
12/61/09
12/28/09
12/30/09
07/07/09  12/08/09
10/17/08  12/08/09

Updated: 12/31/09



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

January
Docket Field EC 1 Complaint Returned iWarning} Source in | Direcor's } Referre
# Case Name iRanki Office iContactiStaffi Att.i Referral l toFO i Letter ‘ Status Compliance, F&O's | to AGO

Total for the month of January = 0

12/31/09 Page 1




Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

February
Docket Field EC Complaint‘Returnedearning§ Source in | Direcor's  Referred
# Case Name iRank Office Contactistaff% Att.i Referral = toFO Letter ‘ Status Compliance, F&O's ;toAGO ‘
gEmanueI | i 1 % |
2736 'Hadgigeorgioud.b.a.® 3 ‘ Cleve. JP i EY | DV | 07/03/08 02/12/09
Society Dry Cleaners | |
Tri- ty C | j
2747 C;' C:’nucny ONCrere 1 4 Akron = TK | MM DV | 08/19/08 Closed - NFA| 02/12/09
Copley Fairlawn City
2762 3 N/A JP JP DV | 10/01/08 02/11/09
Schools (E-check) / /01/ /11
[Orange Board of
2768 3 N/A J JP VvV | 10/01/08 02/06/09
Education (E-check) / P D 0/01/ /06/
%SteveJones and | :
2659 George Webber 1 NEDO  TK FU . DV = 08/31/07 Closed - NFA| 02/26/09
(asbestos) : :
2728 Protec Pac 1 SWDO JP EY MG 05/21/08 : iClosed—NFA‘ 02/26/09
Kay Enterprises, Inc., | | | | | | ; ‘ | : |
2759 |d.b.a. Waste 3 | Akron | TK | UD | MG | 10/21/08 | | . Unilateral 102/26/09 |
%Removal Equipment | ' i | 5 ; |
- \ \ N
Total for the month of February = 7
Page 1

12/31/09



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

March
Docket ~ Field  EC | | 'Complaint Returned Warning Source in | Direcor's Referred;
# ‘ Case Name Rank Office jContacti Staff‘ Att. ‘ Referral toFO  Letter Status Compliance, F&O's | to AGO
; | . | | o |
iD C 1 ! : 1
| 2650 DUETLOMSTUCOn g Akron | TK | MM | SF | 07/23/07 03/13/09
‘ ‘Company | | ;
N-Viro International
2757 L rointernationdl ot gpes p EY  SF | 10/10/08 03/24/09
Corporation |
2758 :Brush Wellman, Inc. 3 NWDO TK MM | DV | 10/15/08 03/24/09
| iTaIImadge Board of
2769 3 N/A JP JP DV | 10/01/08 03/23/09
! ‘Education (E-check) 1 / /01/ 123/
| \
! !
iller G D \ Unilateral
)75 |Miller GarageDoor | |\ b v by | 12/09/08 natera 03/13/09
‘Company ; F&Os
Total for the month of March = 5
12/31/09 Page 1



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

April
lDocket: | | Field EC Complaint}Returned Warning ' Sourcein | Direcor's Referredi
: # ‘ Case Name ‘Rank‘ Office Contact| Staff Att. | Referral ‘ to FO Letter Status |Compliance. F&O's to AGO |
T x
2639 CimLumber 3 NEDO  TK | UD | SF | 07/02/07 | 04/09/09 |
‘Company, Inc. ! |
Liberta Construction 1 }
2755 3 Akron TK FU MG 09/15/08 04/09/09
Company |
Moser Construction 3 ‘ | ;
2724 3 Akron | TK MM | MG | 05/19/08 04/10/09
:Company, Inc. | | ,
i iSteeI Structures of 10/15/08
L 2746 1 Ak TK MM | SF | 08/19/08 Closed - NFA| 04/23/09
Ohio, LLC ron 119/ owy | %€ /23/
2765 eerangeTownship o e by 10/01/08 04/15/09
Trustees (E-check) |
! o B Unilateral
2773 George Rank 3 NWDO TK | FU | MG | 10/27/08 ”;;Oesra | 04/16/09
‘Grand Avenue Realty } |
Corporation, d.b.a. | |
2792 |DLH Plating, and 3 } ChO JP EY | MG | 02/10/09 04/13/09
Clean CEMP | |
(asbestos) |
Total for the month of April = 7
12/31/09 Page 1



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

May
Docket ; Field EC Complaint'Returned Warning Source in | Direcor's Referredl
# ; Case Name iRank Office |Contact| Staff | Att. | Referral to FO Letter Status Compliance| F&O's toAG(L?
| o Unilateral
2753 RichardMorrow 3 NEDO | TK | PP | SF | 09/08/08 Teon 05/01/09 | |
2802 James Brown 3  RAPCA  TK UD SF . 03/13/09 05/01/09'
Deerfield T i :
y763 Deerfield Township oo p pv 10/01/08 05/15/09
Trustees (E-check)
! ‘Lorain County _ |
2766  Regional Transit 3 NA P JP | DV | 10/01/08 05/15/09
'Authority (E-check) 1 |
M ium Elek | |
a7g0 Magnesium Elektron 5 \wpo Tk K | MG | 11/17/08 05/14/09
North America, Inc.
2804 Tim Davidson 3 iSWDO » EY | MG & 03/18/09 105/21/09 ]
| | | |
Total for the monthof May = 6
12/31/09 Page 1



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

June
;Docket} } Field EC Complaint | Returned Warningl Source in | Direcor's | Referred
. # | Case Name Rankf Office |Contact| Staff | Att. | Referral to FO Letter Status |Compliance, F&O's | to AGO
|
: Shaw High School ;
2654 VC (City of East 3 ' Cleve. JP JP SF | 08/16/07 | Dismissed = 06/18/09
Cleveland ; i
Production Paint |
2692 3 | RAP P EY 12 7 06/18/09
892 Einishers, Inc. (HPV) | RAPCA MG | 12/28/0 /18/
\
|
Plasti-Kote |
2741 3 | Ak TK JK MG | 07/14/08 06/17/09
Company, Inc. (HPV) ron 114/ /111
vill f Glori ‘ ! |
2770 ageoriora 3 N/A  JP . W DV 10/01/08 06/18/09
Glens (E-check) ;
2797 T.S.Trim, Inc. (HPV) 3 CDO IP EY SF 03/02/09 06/17/09
Total for the month of June = 5

12/31/09

Page 1




Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

July
'Docket | ‘ Field \ EC iCompIaint Returned}Warning‘ Source in | Direcor's | Referred
# | CaseName  Rank| Office Contact| Staff Att. Referral = toFO  Letter = Status | Compliance F&0's toAGO
'Gas and Oil Inc. | ‘
2742 (GDFs2,3,7,15,& 3  Akron @ TK 1T SF 07/13/08 06/26/09
19)
§Village of North
2771 3 A JP J D 10/0 06/30/09
:Randall (E-check) N/ P v /01/08 6/30/0
2798 |Canary Cleaners 1 TDES JP EY MG | 03/03/09 Closed-NFA | 07/02/09
Leroy and Judith Unilateral
2828 P : ‘ 30
8 Schaffer 3 SWDO 1 J EY SF 06/08/09 Z FRO's 06/30/09
Precision A |
2695 mrefgo” ggregates 5 Nwpo  TK  UD BZ 01/14/08 07/08/09
Vill f Oakwood | |
2772 | lheseoTRakwood g N/A . JP | DV | 10/01/08 07/07/09
i(E-check) } |
_ i
Thomas McMinn, |
2805 d.b.a. Wellington 1 NEDO TK JK | SF | 02/26/09 ! Closed-NFA | 07/16/09
Citgo
2809 Procex, Ltd. 3  Akron @ TK MM ¢ MG | 03/16/09 07/07/093
12/31/09 Page 1



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

July

'Docket Field EC fComplaint}Returned}Warning;‘ Source in Direcor's | Referred
# Case Name Rank Office Contact Staff; Att. Referral i to FO Letter Status |Compliance| F&O's | to AGO

Aleris International, |

Inc./IMCO Recycling

f Ohio, Inc. | | :
2g31 ©f Ohio, Inc/ 3 SEDO | TK | TK | MG | 06/19/09 | | 07/07/09
' Commonwealth : 5 :
‘ /Aluminum Concast | ! | ‘
i of Ohio, Inc. | |
""" i ; ‘ |
Cleveland T h | ‘ %
2712 EVElANAITENANer o Cleve. | JP | EY | DV | 03/24/08 07/14/09|
iCompany ! 1 |
. i i ! A

Total for the month of July = 10

12/31/09 Page 2



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

August
o ] | | T T | T | |
Docket ~ Field | EC | 'Complaint Returned Warning| Source in - Direcor's Referred
# Case Name Rank Office ?Contact%Staff, Att. Referral | toFO ‘ Letter ~ Status |Compliance F&0's | to AGO
‘ ! ‘ \ l
Cleveland Board of | | |
2761 o eanapoardo N/A I DV 10/01/08 | 08/11/09 |
Education (C-check) ‘ ! : 1
| ]
H Townshi | |
2764 L omerownship 1 N/A P P DV  10/01/08 Closed-NFA | 08/13/09 |
Trustees (E-Check) |
| 2787 |Airstream, Inc. 3 SWDO | P EY | SF | 01/09/09 08/11/09 |
| ; :
| - + H ‘
2788 Gas Express, Inc. 3 ‘ Akron TK JK | DV | 01/27/09 08/12/09;
. - | i
United Tool and | 8/4/09 |
283y - nredioonan 1 | SWDO  JP | EY | SF | 07/01/09 /403 (\osed-NFA| 08/13/09
Machine ‘ 1 (DWL)
Gallo's Convenient ‘ i
2704 1 | Cleve. JP EY | SF | 03/05/08 Closed-NFA | 08/13/09
‘Market 3 ;
; : i i
'Ohio DNR, Division } i
| of Forestry (f L
9732y Of Forestry (foropen |0 e p | MG | 05/14/08 Closed-NFA | 08/14/09
| ‘burning permit |
107-30)
Hishan Judi, d.b.a. |
2gp7 | oanfudl 404 3 NEDO  TK  JK MG 03/16/09 3 08/19/09
Avon Lake Shell : ; | |
saif Khan, d.b.a. ; l |
2812 “aif Khan, db.a 3 NEDO  TK | JK MG 03/25/09 | 08/20/09 |
Lakeland Valero : : 5 | i ‘
‘ - \ |

12/31/09

Page 1



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

August

Cban o | | . | ] . |
'Docket ~ Field =~ EC ' Complaint Returned Warning, Source in ' Direcor's  Referred
#  Case Name Rank Office Contact Staffi Att. Referral = toFO ~ Letter | Status Compliance F&O's ; to AGO
| | | | | | | | |
‘ | | | " unil | |
2846 Joseph Parker 3 SWDO  JP EY MG 08/03/09 r;';(t;sra' £ 08/18/09 |

ST R | |

Total for the month of August = 10

12/31/09

Page 2



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

September
Docket ‘ Field EC Complaint | Returned|Warning Source in | Direcor's Referred§
# Case Name 5Rank§ Office iContact Staff | Att. . Referral to FO Letter Status Compliance, F&O's | toAGO

2666 James Conley 1 Akron JP EY Bz | 09/25/07 Closed-NFA | 09/24/09
‘McCarth | Unilateral

2733 | o-arty 3  NWDO TK | UD | SF | 06/23/08 ntaera 09/22/09
‘Corporation ‘ F&O's
Lepi Ent ises, Inc. | ;

2754 -CPIEMEIPTISES,INC 3 gepo 0 Tk TT | DV | 09/12/08 09/08/09
(asbestos) « _
Pioneer
Envi tal |

2756 - ronmenta 3 NWDO . TK  JK | BZ | 10/03/08 09/22/09
Systems, Inc. 1 « : |
(asbestos)
iTotaI Environmental

2774 ‘Services, LLC 3 SEDO TK TT SF 10/29/08 09/17/09
(asbestos)
jSpeedway

2796 SuperAmerica, LLC 3 NEDO ! TK JK SF | 02/24/09 09/22/09
(#3648 and #9975) | |

12/31/09 Page 1



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

September
Docket Field EC i Complaint Returnelearningf& Source in iDirecor's Referred
# Case Name ‘Rank Office 3ContactiStaff§ Att. | Referral to FO Letter :  Status Compliance F&O's  to AGO
' ‘ ! ‘ | 1 ! 1
Speedway 1 ‘ | ‘ |
2862 SuperAmerica, LLC 3 |HAMCO. TK | JK | SF | 05/21/09 | ‘* 1 09/22/09 |
}(#1183 and #5110)
- |
|
| Mac Trail 06/17/09
2818 | o TATEr 1 Canton| TK | MM SF | 04/07/09 I17109 (1osed - NFA| 09/24/09
1 'Manufacturing, Inc. | DWL |
Englé;‘iéld, Inc.,r 7 ; .
08/12/09
2838 d.b.a. Ashtabula 1 NEDO TK JK SF + 07/14/09 8I/DW{_ 9?Closed -NFA 09/24/09
Duchess _ -
Total for the month of September = 9

12/31/09

Page 2



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

October
Docket Field EC Complaint Returned Warning Source in | Direcor's Referred
# Case Name Rank Office Contact Staff Att. ~ Referral  toFO  Letter ‘ Status Compliance, F&O's  toAGO
2696 Eramet Marietta,Inc 3~ N/A  TK | KI | BZ | 01/18/08 1 10/07/09
i* -
i Flying J. Inc.
. 2837 (Austinburg Truck 3 NEDO TK JK | MG | 07/08/09 09/29/09!
Stop) | I
2710 Stein, Inc. 3 Cleve. JP EY Bz | 03/14/08 10/13/09
J h and Mari ‘ * '
2851 ocephandivarie 3 Akron  TK  JK SF  08/10/09 | 10/19/09
Eberz ‘ ‘ |
Total for the month of October 4
Page 1

12/31/09



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

Docket Field EC

November

Complaint Returned Warning

. Source in - Direcor's Referred

# Case Name Rank Office Contact Staff Att. Referral toFO  Letter Status %Compliance F&0's  to AGO
‘ Circle K Midwest ; 1
1 2776 "(GDFS 5204, 5209, 3 | NEDO TK JK MG | 11/04/08 11/04/09
| 5318 amd 5320)
}Circle K Midwest t
2863 E(GDFS 0059, 5217, 3 |HAMCO. TK JK MG | 08/01/09 (11/04/09)
5557, and 5558) | , | |
Endres Processing, ;
2868 LLC 3 NWDO ©  JP JP Bz = 10/06/09 11/03/09
: 2618 iTRCIndustries, Inc. 1 Akron TK MM | SF | 05/04/07 Closed-NFA | 11/19/09
| i | |
'Environvironmental i : |
2657 Affairs Management, 3  MTAPCA  TK | FU | SF | 08/17/07 11/13/09
Inc. : !
S. R. Restaurant ‘
C tion, d.b.a. | |
2679 COTPOTAtiondba. o By Bz 12/04/07 ; 11/12/09
Rascal House Pizza ; | i i } |
} (asbestos) } 1 ; \
| 1 | | | \
12/31/09 Page 1



Summary of the

Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

November
Docket - Field = EC ‘Complaint Returned Warning Source in ' Direcor's Referred
# Case Name  Rank Office Contact Staff Att. Referral . toFO Letter  Status Compliance, F&O0's | toAGO
Great Plai | | | | ‘ '
2748 Creatriams 3 | NEDO TK | UD . BZ . 08/27/08 11/12/09
‘Exploration | | : , |
| | L |
| ’ | |
' 2779 !Sunoco, inc., Toledo | i
‘ : N/A |+ TK KI - D 4/0 1/12/09
(112r) 'Refinery / : V| 11/14/08 11/12/
Bruewer Woodwork | 1 :
2843 1 HAMCO TK D MG 7/28/0 Cl -NFA | 11/19/09
Mfg. Co. (FER case) : v § 07/28/09 ‘ osed /19/
Total for the month of November = 9
12/31/09 Page 2



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

December
Docket B Field  EC Complaint|Returned Warning | Sourcein | Direcor's Referred |
# Case Name iRank% Office Contact| Staff Att. Referral toFO | Letter Status ﬁCompIiance F&O's  to AGO
| | N
| ‘Thermo-Rit |
g707 | ermOTHE 3 Akron | TK | UD | MG | 03/12/08 12/02/09
‘Manufacturing Co. g |
o T ‘ N
2786 D & R Supply, Inc. 3  NEDO  TK ub | MG | 12/24/08 ’ 12/02/09
G R ,d.b.a. : |
Jgo0 oY NOBErS, A.bA- 3 NEpo TK K DV 02/24/09 11/30/09
Rogers Sunoco
Alton C. Laccheo and | |
Terry Adams, d.b.a. , |
2801 Y AGAMS, ABE g Ngpo | TK | JK | MG | 02/25/09 11/30/09'
1 |Rusty's Auto Care
| Shell
[7 |
‘i Evonik Degussa
. 2783 |Engineered Carbons 3 | SEDO TK TT | MG | 11/26/08 12/17/09
Corporation (HPV) i
Convenient Food ‘ %
2799 NEDO = TK JK SF | 02/24/09 Closed-NFA 12/17/09
Mart, Inc., No. 391 | | ‘
‘Barberton Steel 3 ‘ | |
| gg3p  oarvertonstee 1 Akron | TK | MM | MG  06/16/09 Closed-NFA | 12/17/09
.Industries, Inc. g | ‘ ; ‘
; 5 \ ‘ | | i I
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Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

December
Docket - " Field | EC Complaint |Returned Warning Sourcein  Direcor's Referred
# Case Name Rank Office |Contact Staff | Att. | Referral toFO | Letter Status |Compliance| F&O's | to AGO
: 'Uni-Mart, Inc. (GDFs |
|
‘ 2836 |#04767,#04768,and| 3 NEDO TK JK DV | 07/13/09 12/11/09
| #74775) ‘
2842 §Duff Quarry, Inc. 3 1 SWDO JP EY | DV 07/28/09 12/11/09
Emery ‘ ;
2723 Oleochemicals, LLC 3  HAMCO TK PP DV = 05/19/08 12/17/09
(HPV) i :
2825 El Ceramics LLC 3 | HAMCO ‘ TK JK | SF 05/08/09 12/21/09
2713 |Quality Ready Mix 3 NWDO TK PP Bz | 04/10/08 12/22/09
2876 |Robert Schiekh 3 TDES JP EY | MG | 11/24/09 12/22/09 ‘
Hosea Project ‘ 5 ; |
2725 iMovers, LLC ‘ 3 | HAMCO TK TT | SF | 05/16/08 12/23/09
_ (asbestos) |
‘ 2808 iRandy Wise ‘ 3 NWDO TK FU . “SF = 03/20/09 12/23/09
| Cast-Fab
oesy CestFab 3 HAMCO| TK | TT | BZ | 12/17/07 12/23/09
‘ Technologies, Inc. !
i : ; |
12/31/09 Page 2



Summary of the Final Disposition of Air Enforcement Committee Cases Processed During Calendar Year 2009

December
Docket ~ Field EC | Complaint Returned|Warning " Source in | Direcor's | Referred
# Case Name @Ranki Office \Contact Staff Att. Referral | toFO Letter Status Compliance, F&O0's = to AGO
‘ \ ‘ ?
Fairport Yach | ‘
2638 e:'ar:oort achts, LTD’i 3 | NEDO | TK | PP | MG | 07/02/07 12/28/09
etal | |
Ameriseal & | ‘
2693 oeea 3 | Akron | TK | FU | DV . 10/26/07 12/30/09
Restoration, LLC ; ' ' :
‘Republic Engineered
2816 3 NEDO TK JK VvV 1 04/16/09 12/30/09
Products, Inc. (HPV) D . /16/09 ; 130/ :
D S ‘ ;
2708 o e>usar 3 SEDO TK MM | DV | 02/04/08 12/30/09°
‘Excavating, LLC, et al.| | ;
| | | |
a | ; ;
'L&C, Inc., Uni } 1 :
2691 - MCuMMAQUE o pAPCA | TK | PP BZ | 12/28/07 12/30/09
Finishers, Inc., et al. ‘ ‘ :
2882 CEMEX, Inc. 3 ‘ RAPCA TK PP Bz  12/01/09 ; 12/30/09
Blackhawk | | |
2845 Automotive Plastics, | 1 |HAMCO| TK | TT | DV | 07/28/09 Closed-NFA | 12/31/09 |
JInc. (FER case) | ‘ : f |
1 \
Total for the month of December = 23

12/31/09
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Summary of Compliance with Effective Findings and Orders

Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion
Facility Name Requirement* ID# inF&O’s y/m Date
Ball & Sons Construction Civil penalty: ($1,000.00) 563513 11/22/96 Y FSC**
(11/08/96)
s st sk sk s s s sfe s sk st sfe e ok sk sfe sk sk st s e s sfe sk sk ok sk ke ok o ke ok ok ok e ok o sfe 3k sk st sk sk s s sk s sk ok sk ok sk s oo sk s o s sfe sk sk sk sk e sk sfe ke s sfe ke sk sk sk sfe ke sie sfe sk sl sk kst sk sk skokok ke kR
Smith Foundry & Machine Co. Civil penalty: ($25,000.00)
(12/31/96) $5,000.00 530404  01/31/97 01/23/97
$5,000.00 530405 01/31/98 01/23/98
$5,000.00 530406 01/31/99 01/19/99
$5,000.00 530407 01/31/00 Y ACT**
$5,000.00 541831 01/31/01 Y ACT**
AC 01/15/97 N/A*
(& 06/16/97 N/A*
cC 08/15/97 « N/A*
Conduct emission tests - submit results  10/15/97 N/A*

* The cupola has been removed. The 12/96 F&O’s were revised to reflect the installation of electric induction furnaces rather than controls’
for the cupola.

sk sk sk 3k sk sk 3k st ok 3K sk st s e sk o s ok ok sfe e s sk sk o s ok 3k s ke ok s s 3k ok st ok sk sk st sk sk st sfe sk s e ok sfe s sk st o sk s s e sk o sk s ke sk st s sk sk she sk sk she stesfe sk sk sk sk s ko ko sk st sheskok sk sk ksl sk

Mark Fuerst Civil penalty ($10,000.00)
(02/08/00) to ODNR $2,000.00 606212 03/08/00
to OEPA $2,000.00 172154 04/08/00

Y FSC**

Y
$2,000.00 172155 05/08/00 Y FSC**

Y

Y

*

$2,000.00 172156  06/08/00 FSC**
$2,000.00 172157  07/08/00 FSC**

* Paid $1,654 on 2/10/09. $165.40 of that amount was paid to AGO.
e o o 3k sk o ok ok ok sk o oK ke ok sk ok sk o ok e ke s s sk st sk sk sk ke sk o se e st s e s st ok ke s s sk e ke ke o sk sk ke ke o s kst s ke sk sk s st sfe sk ke e sk sk ke sk sfeske s sk ke ko sk sk sk ok ek ok ks Rk R R R

American Environmental Civil penalty: (52,500)

Abatement Company, Inc. to OEPA $2,000 206005 01/12/01 01/16/01

(12/29/00) to ODNR $500 564224  01/29/01 N

**********************************************************************************************

Anco Properties Civil penalty: ($23,000)

(06/19/01) to OEPA $4,600 224714 09/19/01 Y FSC**
$4,600 224715  12/19/01 Y FSC**
$4.600 224716 03/19/02 Y FSC**
$4,600 224717  06/19/02 Y FSC**

to ODNR $4.600 613129  07/19/01 N FSC**
S s s sk sk 3k ok 3k sk sk e sk sk 3 3k sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sfe sk sk sk o e sk ok ok sk sk sk sk s 3k sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk e sfe sk sfe sk s ok sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk she sk ske sk ok sk sk ke sk skook sk sk ke skeokoke sk

Superior Demolition and Civil penalty: ($15,000)

Excavating to ODNR $3,000 270395  01/11/02 01/10/02

(12/28/01) to OEPA $3,000 270396  01/28/02 02/11/02
$3,000 270397  02/28/02 03/14/02
$3,000 270398  03/28/02 04/23/02
$3,000 270399  04/28/02 Y UNC**

sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sfe ok sk sk ok sk sfe st sk sk sk ok s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st ke st e sk sk sk s ik sk sk s sk sfe sk sfe o sfe sk s sk st sk sk ok sk Sk s sk s s sfe s s sk sk sk sk sk st e sfe e sk s ke sk ok sk ok sk sk sk keok sk ok
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline Cert. Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID# inF&O’s y/n Date

Richard and Joby Hackett Civil penalty: ($3,000)

(04/04/02) to OEPA $150 279226  09/04/02 Y RTN**
$150 279227  10/04/02 Y RTN**
$150 279228  11/04/02 Y RTN**
$150 279229  12/04/02 Y RTN**
$150 279230 01/04/03 Y RTN**
$150 279231  02/04/03 Y RTN**
$150 279232 03/04/03 Y RTN**
$1,350 279233 04/04/03 Y RTN**

to ODNR $150 05/04/02
$150 06/04/02
$150 07/04/02
$150 08/04/02
S sk s sk sk s sk 3k sk 3k 2 sk ok sfe 3k sk sfe sk sk ok ok s sk ok ok ke o e o o ok ok sk ok 3§ sk ok ok s sk ok e sk sk sk s sk s sk e sfe sk ok ke s ok s st sk o e sk ok e ofe sk e ske sk st e sk sk st e sk sk st sl sk sk ke ke steske sfe sk sk sk sk sk ok
Schloss Materials Company Civil penalty: ($6,000)
(09/18/02) to OEPA - $4,000 304257  10/02/02 09/30/02
~ to ODNR  $2,000 564243 10/18/02 N
pave entrance & access road to facility  10/31/02 06/03/04*

* CDAQ inspection date
s e e e s s s o o e e s e s s sk s st s s sk ok o ek ke sk sk ook ok ok sk e sk st st ke s st e ke s st st e te s sk st ok sk e s s sk sk sk ook ok sk sk kot b sk sk siok sk sk sk skt de stk sl s st st e ok

City of Oregon Civil penalty: ($10,000)
(09/16/02) to OEPA $8,000 304256  09/30/02 09/30/02
to ODNR $2.,000 564249  09/30/02 N
conduct asbestos fire training 02/01/03 01/8-14-
15&29/03
**********************************************************************************************
Cleveland Industrial Drum Civil penalty: ($1,000)
Service, Inc. (10/30/02) to OEPA $800 314152 11/13/02 06/24/03
to ODNR $200 564255  11/30/02 N
**********************************************************************************************
M & J Excavating Civil penalty: ($2,450) *
(11/27/02) to ODNR $490 564257  12/27/02 09/25/02
to OEPA $392 333074 01/27/03 Y 09/27/03
$392 333075  02/27/03 Y 10/25/03*
$392 333076  03/27/03 Y UNC
$392 333077  04/27/03 Y 01/24/04*
$392 333078  05/27/03 Y 01/24/04%*
**********************************************************************************************
Chris Corso Civil penalty: ($7,000)
(12/02/02) to OEPA $1,600 319940  12/16/02 12/16/02
$2,000 319941  03/02/03 09/04/03
$2,000 319942  06/02/03 09/27/03
to ODNR $1.,400 614162  01/02/03 N

s sfe 3k sfe sk sk ok sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok sk sk e sk sk sk s sk sk sk ofe sk sk sk sk sk sk sfesle sk ke sfe sk sk sk sk ok sk st sk sk ke st sk sfe sk sfe sk st ke stk sk ok sk st ok sk s 3k sfe sk sk sk sk ke s sk sk sk ske sk sk stk skl kel sfe s sk sk sk sk kol sk ok
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID# inF&O’s y/n Date

Goldline Wrecking Co. Civil penalty: ($35,000)

(12/23/02) to OEPA $ 8,000 333227  04/23/03 06/30/04*
$10,000 333228 12/23/03 Y  10/27/08**
$10,000 333229  06/23/04 Y  10/27/08**

to ODNR $ 7,000 01/23/03 01/22/03

* The AGO Special Counsel collected $8,134.92. The AGO kept $723.13 of that amount.
#* Ohio EPA agreed to a payment of $13,150 to satisfy the remaining claim of $20,000. Special Counsel received $4,339.50 and the AGO
received $1,183.50 of the $13,150 for their collection services.
s ok o e o o e o ot e ke ok ok o e s e s s s sk ook stk ok ok ok ok s o sk ok ok sk sk sk ok el s sk sk st ks sl ok ot st stk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk skttskolokak stk otk ko ok ok

Glo-Mar Masonry Civil penalty: ($8,500)
(02/06/03) to ODNR $1,700 583375  03/06/03 Y
to OEPA $ 500 336723  03/06/03 P 06/23/03
$2,100 336724  06/06/03 Y 01/24/04
$2,100 336725  08/06/03 Y 04/24/04
$2,100 336726  02/06/04 Y 03/26/05*
($680.60)

* Account Certified to AGO. Three partial payments made totaling ($680), still owe $1,419.40
s s s e o o o o e ok s o e e s o ok s s s ok ook kel e ke o s s ok sk ke s s st ol ke sk st e s skt s st sk sk sk e o s ke s sk sk stk s sk sk sk ok kst ok stk stk sl skl el sl skl el sk skok ok

Ford Motor Company, Civil penalty: ($40,000) 413303  01/31/04 01/07/04

Cleveland Casting Plant Submit modeling analysis 02/29/04

(12/24/03)

e s o e ok e ok o ok o o o sk ok e ok s o e st ke st e s st sk e s e e o e sk e s e sk ot ok o sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok o ok sk ek st ke s e skt sk stk stk ok skl sk ok ok o sk ok gk tok sklok Rkl ok

Minerva Enterprises, Inc. Civil penalty: ($41,125)

(12/31/03) $3,500 413351 01/31/04 Y 07/29/04a
$3,500 413352 03/02/04 Y 06/16/05b
$3,500 413353  04/02/04 Y 08/12/05¢
$3,500 413354  05/03/04 Y 06/15/05d
$3,500 413355  06/03/04 Y 07/22/05e
$3,500 413356  07/04/04 Y 08/12/05f
$3,500 413357  08/04/04 Y 07/23/04
$3,500 413358  09/04/04 Y 12/24/05h
$3,500 413359 10/04/04 Y 12/24/05
$3,500 413360 11/04/04 07/29/05
$3,500 413361  12/04/04 Y 11/10/05
$2.,625 413362  01/04/05 Y 12/05/051

a. Paid $3,501.92, of which $315.17 was kept by AGO and $3,186.75 was put into OEPA’s account. The remaining $1.92 is interest charged.

b. Paid $53.70 to resolve this claim. $4.83 of that amount was AGQO’s share. $48.87 was put in OEPA’s account.

¢c. Paid $831.54 to resolve this claim. §74.84 of that amount was AGO’s share. $756.70 was put in OEPA’s account.

d. Paid $3,574.03 to resolve this claim. $321.66 of that amount was AGO’s share. $3,252.37 was put in OEPA’s account.

e. Paid $2,211.00 to resolve this claim. $198.99 of that amount was AGO’s share. $2,012.01 was put in OEPA’s account.

f. Paid $3,903.47 to resolve this claim. $351.31 of that amount was AGO’s share. $3,552.16 was put in OEPA’s account.

h. Paid $3,500 to resolve this claim. $315 of that amount was AGO’s share. $3,185 was put in OEPA’s account..

I. Paid $1,141.96 to resolve claim. $102.78 of that amount was AGO’s share. $1,039.18 was put in OEPA’s account.

s sfe sk sfe ke sk e st sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk ok s e st sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk ok sk sk sk sk s sk sfe sk sk sk e sk ok ok st i sfe e sfe ke sk sk s ok ok sk ok sk sk st sk sk she sk sk sk sk sfe s st ske s ke sk sk sk sk sk ok sk stk sk sk sk ke k ok ok
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion
Facility Name Requirement* ID# inF&O’s ymn Date
Hydraulic Press Brick Civil penalty: ($19,000)
(04/28/04) $7,000 439209  05/12/04 05/12/04
$7,000 439210 08/12/04 05/12/04
Submit P? reports 07/28/04 07/26/04
10/28/04 10/25/04
01/28/05 01/21/05
03/28/05 N/A
Submit cost of P? study 04/05/05

e e e s s e ke ok ook ok s ke ok ke she e s s s st ok sk sk ek sk sk s ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ke e 3K sk ke 3k ke sk sk steske sk s sfesfeste sk sk sk ke ke ke ok ke sk sfesfe sk sheslestestesfesfe e sfeske e stk sesle e sk e stk etk e fokok

Kerry’s Motor World
(05/13/04)

Civil penalty: ($3,000.00)

443684

05/27/04

Y

S sk sk s s e sk ok 3 sk 3k sk 3k ok s ok 3k 3k sk sk sk o sk sk st sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk ok o s s sfe ke e sk s s sfe s s sk sk s s e ok e ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoksk sk sk skeskeskeoslokok sk ke skok stttk kR ke sk ke ok

John Dubuk Civil penalty: ($10,000.00)

(12/29/04) $834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$834.00
$826.00

489979
489980
489981
489982
489983
489984
489985
489986
489987
489988
489989
489990

01/28/05
02/27/05
03/29/05
04/28/05
05/28/05
06/27/05
07/27/05
08/26/05
09/25/05
10/25/05
11/24/05
12/24/05

g S Tl

01/24/05
02/24/05
03/26/05
07/29/06
UNC**
07/29/06
UNC**
UNC**
UNC**
UNC**
UNC**
UNC**

St sk sk o o e 3k 3k sk s ke 3k oK e s s sfe e ke sk sk sk ok sk stk o ke ok e ok ok sk o o sk s sfe ke e s s s sk ok s s sk ofe s sfe sk ke sk sk sk sk sk st st sk sk sk sk skestesk sk sk stk steokokokoskok ok skokeskok skl kot ke kol ok

C & J Contractors Civil penalty: ($5,600.00)
(12/21/04)

479998

01/21/05

Y

*

* This account is Certified and still open—various payments have been made (10/05-05/06) totaling $2,150, leaving a balance of $3,450.
s e s e o s s o o ok o s e sk e o s sk ok st st e ke ok e e e e s sk ok ol e ke ke s s ok sk s s st st s ok ot sl st st st s sk s st sl sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ikl et ksl skl ok deskok

Bohanan Investments, Inc.
(04/14/05 - Court Order,
Default Judgement)

Civil penalty: ($127,900.00) - 550712

04/14/05

Y

e e ok 3k s s s o ok s sk ke o ke 3k st s sk sk 3k ke e e s e sk s sfe ke ke ok ke e ok sk ok o s s ke ke sk sk s sfe sk sk sk sk Sk sfe st sk sfe e she sk skoke sk sk ok s st sk sk sk sk skeskeste sk stesteskokokskeokokokoleokokokokok ok etk ok ok
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Milestone or

Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID# inF&O’s ymn Date
Columbus Steel Drum Civil penalty: ($500,000.00)
(07/06/05 - Consent Order) Bus Fund $25,000 514606 07/31/05 09/20/05
$25,000 514607 10/01/05 10/12/05
$25,000 514608  01/01/06 02/08/06
$25,000 514609  04/01/06 04/21/06
OEPA $25,000 514163  07/01/06 07/10/06
$25,000 514164  10/01/06 10/30/06
$25,000 514165 01/01/07 01/09/07
$25,000 514166  04/01/07 04/11/07
$25,000 514167 07/01/07 08/01/07
$25,000 514168 10/01/07 10/17/07
$25,000 514169 01/01/08 03/12/08
$25,000 514170  04/01/08 04/15/08
$25,000 514171  07/01/08 07/01/08
$25,000 514172 10/01/08 10/01/08
$25,000 514173 01/01/09 04/08/09
$25,000 514174  04/01/09 07/17/09
$21,250 514175  07/01/09 10/15/09
$21,250 726464  09/01/09 12/01/09
$21,250 726465 11/01/09
$21,250 726466  12/01/09
Submit PTT app. for K001-K003 08/06/05 05/31/05
Award contracts 30 days from issuance of PTI
IC 60 days from issuance of PTI 07/16/06
CcC 180 days from issuance of PTI 07/13/07
Perform stack tests 210 days from issuance of PTI 07/03/07
Submit ITT for PO15 & P016 07/20/05 06/07/05
Perform stack tests 12/27/05 06/23/05
Submit PTT app. for P015 & P016 30 days after submission of test 09/22/05
results
Award Contracts 30 days from issuance of PT1 *
IC 60 days from issuance of PTI *
CC 120 days from issuance of PTI *
Perform stack tests 150 days from issuance of PTI *
Perform stack tests for POO1, 09/06/05 07/5-7/05

P005, P012 & PO13

* PTI not issued due to the continued incomplete nature of the PTI application.

st sk s 3k s sk sk 3 3k sk 3k sk ok sk s e o s sfe ke sk sk s e sk ok sk e ok ok sfe e s s sk sk stk sk 3 e s s s ok sk sfe ok ok sk st sfe ke s sk ke sk st ke s sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfeste s sk skesieok skkeokeoletokok okl kool ok ok k

Alfred Nickles Bakery, Inc.
(08/24/05)

Civil penalty: ($37,800)

OEPA $10,240
Bus Fund $7,560
Submit P* report

Submit P? report

Submit final P* report
Submit documentation of costs

519964
519965

09/24/05
09/24/05
11/24/05
02/24/06
05/24/06
08/24/06

09/23/05
09/23/05

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk o 3k sfe o sfe st s s sk sk sk ok o sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk st sk st ol sk sk sfe e o 3k sk sk s sk st i ok sk sk sfe sk sk ok sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk s st sk stk skeskeok ok ke sk skoke sk ok
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID# in F&O’s y/n Date

Shell Construction, Inc. Civil penalty: ($3,700)

(09/26/05) OEPA $100.00 526004 10/26/05 09/27/05
$100.00 526005 11/25/05 11/10/05
$100.00 526006 12/25/05 12/20/05
$100.00 526007 01/24/06 10/28/06
$100.00 526008 02/23/06 10/28/06
$100.00 526009 03/25/06 10/28/06
$100.00 526010 04/24/06 09/13/06
$100.00 526011 05/24/06 09/13/06
$100.00 526012 06/23/06 09/13/06
$100.00 526013 07/23/06 09/13/06
$100.00 526014 08/22/06 11/02/06
$100.00 526015 09/21/06 11/02/06
$100.00 526016 10/21/06 11/02/06
$100.00 526017 11/20/06 11/02/06
$100.00 526018 12/20/06 11/14/06
$100.00 526019 01/19/07 11/30/06
$100.00 526020 02/18/07 11/30/06
$100.00 526021 03/20/07 12/18/06
$100.00 526022 04/19/07 01/10/07
$100.00 526023 05/19/07 02/02/07
$100.00 526024 06/18/07 03/01/07
$100.00 526025 07/18/07 03/12/07
$100.00 526026 08/17/07 05/07/07
$100.00 526027 09/16/07 06/27/07
$100.00 526028 10/16/07 06/27/07
$100.00 526029 11/15/07 06/27/07
$100.00 529030 12/15/07 06/27/07
$100.00 526031 01/14/08 08/13/07
$100.00 526032 02/13/08 08/13/07
$100.00 526033 03/14/08 10/24/07
$100.00 526034 04/13/08 10/24/07
£100.00 526035 05/13/08 10/24/07
$100.00 526036  06/12/08 Y 05/07/09
$100.00 526037 07/12/08 Y
$100.00 526038 08/11/08 Y 05/07/09
$100.00 526039 09/10/08 Y 05/07/09
$100.00 526040 10/10/08 Y

s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ke sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sfe sk sk sfe st ke S sk s sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe e sfe ke st ke sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk s ok she sk she sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skl ok skok sk stok ok ok ok kskok
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Facility Name

Milestone or Revenue

Deadline C  Completion
in F&O’s y/n Date

Environmental Affairs Management
(12/29/05)

Requirement* ID #

Civil penalty: ($10,000)

OEPA $1,000 541425
$1,000 541426
$1,000 541427
$1,000 541428
$1,000 541429
$1,000 541430
$1,000 541431
$1,000 541432

Bus Fund $1,000 541433
$1,000 541434

03/29/06 03/06/06
03/29/06 Y FSC**
05/28/06 Y FSC**
06/27/06 Y 12/28/07
0727106 Y FSC**
08/26/06 Y FSC#**
09/25/06 Y FSC**
10/25/06 Y ACT**
01/28/06 01/25/06
02/27/06 02/25/06

5 5k 3% s o 3 ok 3k ok ok sk s s sfe ke e e ke sk sk s sfe e ke s s sk ok sk o s e o ke sk sk o ok s sfe s sfesfeshe e e st sk s sfe e sk e ok ok s sk s s s s ok ke ke ke ok sk sk st sk stk sk sk ste sk skololok sk skokeskskokokok skokokokokokok

Cargill, Incorporated

(03/03/06 - Consent Decree)
* _ CD modification on 11/26/08

Civil penalty: ($61,538)

OEPA $30,769 551695
RAPCA $30,769 e
Pay Title V permit fees $216,133.86
Contribute $75,000 to RAPCA’s

wood stove replacement program

Retire B005

Install LNB & FGR for B006

Propose final VOC solvent loss limit for
Sidney

Comply w/final VOC solvent loss limit for
Sidney

Meet 95% control for VOC or 10 ppm for
P067 & P582 at Dayton

Meet 98% control for VOC for P057, PO31,
P052, P088, & P072 at Dayton

Meet control equipment operating parameters
for P032, P033 and P034 at Dayton

Test and establish an allowable short-term
VOC limit for each scrubber stack serving
P032, P0O33 and P034 at Dayton

Submit permit applications for P032, P033
and P034 at Dayton to incorporate control
equipment operating parameters and VOC
emission limits

Submit PTI application to cap VOC and NOx
emissions from Dayton at less than 854
tons/yr

Comply w/ emission cap for Dayton
Submit odor control optimization report for
Dayton

Meet 90% contro! for CO or 100 ppm for
P067 and P582 at Dayton

Meet 90% control for CO or 100 ppm for
P057, P031, P052, PO88 & P072

03/27/06 04/03/06
03/27/06 03/29/06

02/27/06 09/28/05
04/15/06 03/21/06
09/01/07 09/14/06
03/03/11
02/27/09
02/27/10
02/27/09 06/17/08
09/01/10

02/28/10*

02/28/10*

09/01/10*

09/01/10*

09/01/10*

09/01/06 08/29/06

02/27/09 06/17/08

09/01/10

sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk st sk sk sk sk 3k ok sk 3 e sk s sk sk sk sk sk s ok s sk sk ok sk sk sfe sk sk ke sfe ke sk sk e sk ok st oke sk s sk ok sk ofe ok sk e ok ok sfe sk Sk sk st sk sk sk ske ke sfe Sk sk e sk sk ok seole stk sk sk sk ok sk ke skeok ok ok
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline

C Completion

Facility Name Requirement* 1D # in F&O’s y/n Date
Sunoco, Inc. SEP Project ($50,000)
(03/20/06 - Pay contractor for project 04/20/06 08/01/06
Consent Decree) Install SCR for FCCU 12/31/09
Install WGS for FCCU 12/31/09
Comply with NSPS for SO, and opacity for FCCU 12/31/09
Comply with NSPS for PM for FCCU 03/20/06 03/20/06
Comply with NSPS for CO for FCCU 03/20/08 03/27/08
Reduce NOx emissions from heaters and boilers greater than 40mm  03/20/14
Btu/hr by at least 2,189 tons/yr
Achieve 2/3 of 2,189 tons/yr NOx reduction 03/20/10
Submit a detailed NOx Control Plan 07/20/06 07/05/06
Install a second Claus train and 2 TGUs at the SRP 12/31/09
Submit optimization study for the SRP 09/20/06 09/10/06
Implement recommendations of optimization study for SRP 03/20/07 03/12/07
Propose interim performance standards for SRP 03/20/07 03/12/07
Submit enhanced O & M plans for SRP and TGUs 09/20/06 09/08/06
Submit Phase One review and verification of the TAB and BWON 11/20/06 11/03/06
compliance status for 2 refineries
Modify procedures for annual review of process information for 09/20/06 08/01/06
benzene waste streams
Implement annual benzene training for employees 06/20/06 06/08/06
Develop SOPs for all benzene control equipment 09/20/06 09/08/06
Submit schematics for waste/slop/off-spec oil streams 05/20/06 05/11/06
Develop and submit written LDAR program 09/20/06 09/08/06
Implement an LDAR training program 03/20/07 03/14/07
Perform LDAR compliance audit 12/20/06 12/07/06
Develop QA & QC procedures for LDAR monitoring 07/20/06 07/11/06
Develop LDAR personnel accountability program 09/20/06 09/08/06
Submit application to revise Title V permit to incorporate CD 09/20/06 10/31/06

requirements

sk sk sk sk ok sfe ok sk 3k s sk o sk sk sk ok sk sk s sk ok sk sk sk sfesk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sfe s sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk o ke sfe ke st ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok s sk e sk sk sk sk sk e sk s sk e sk ke sk sk sk ste sk ste sk sk sk sk ke sk ke sk ek sk ok ok

Civil penalty: ($400) 584589 10/25/06

David Scholl
(09/25/06)

12/11/06*
05/26/07*

* Made a partial payment of $200 on 12/11/06. $200 was certified to AGO. Payment of $180 + $20 AGO portion was made on 5/26/07
st e sk s e e st o e o st ot e sk ok o e s s ke s o e s s e e s s o sk sl o ok ok o sk s e ok o s ok ok s sk ok ke sk o fe s s st sfe s Sk e s st st s st st sk st sk skl s sk e sk sk sk sk sk stk skl sk skok sk kR

Alpha-Omega Chemical Company

(12/14/06)

Civil penalty
OEPA $1,000 605635 05/14/07
$1,000 605636  09/14/07 Y
$1,200 605637 12/14/07 Y
Bus Fund $ 800 605638  01/14/07 Y

08/20/07

07/29/07

sk st sk sfe sk s sk sk sk sk s sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sfe sk st ke sk sfe sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk ofe sfe sk st sk ok ok sk sk ok sk s ke sk e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk ke st sk Sk sk sk ke sfe ok st ske sfe ke sk sk sfe Sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk okl sk ok ok
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Facility Name

Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion
Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date

Astro Manufacturing & Design, Inc.  Civil penalty ($34,000)

(12/29/06)

OEPA $12,200 600221 01/29/07 01/23/07
Bus Fund $ 6,800 600222 01/29/07 01/23/07
Submit INR 01/29/07 11/30/06
Submit semi-annual exceedance reports 01/29/07 04/12/07
Submit detailed P* report 03/29/07 03/29/07
Submit detailed P? report 06/29/07
Submit detailed P* report 09/29/07
Submit final P? report 11/29/07
Submit PTT and Title V permit applications 03/01/07 11/30/06

sk 2k ok sfe s sk o o ok ok ok sk ok s ok ok s 3 ok she e sfe ok sk s e s s sfe sfe o ke sk sfe s ok sk s sk ok ok s ok ok sk s o sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ke sk sk sk e s sk ke sk sk s ke sfe sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk e ske st sk sk ke sk sk s kesk sk ok skoskok

Gas and Oil, Inc.
(03/14/07)

Civil penalty: ($10,000)

OEPA $8,000 607778 06/14/07 Y BSC
Bus Fund $2,000 607779 06/14/07 Y BSC
Submit ITT 04/14/07
Conduct tests for #2, #3, #15 & #19 06/14/07
Submit test results 07/14/07
Submit PTO renewal application for #19 04/14/07

s ok sk ok 3k ke s sk o ok sfe s i sfe sk sfe sk sk sk st sk sk sk sic s ke e s sk sk st e sk sfe sk sk ok ok st ok sk s ok sk sk o ok sk st ke ok ok sk ok ke sk sl sk sk sk sk ste sk ke s st ke sk sk Sk ske sk ok sk sl ok sk skeosk sk ke sk sk kol e kol sk sk skok

Robert Henry and April Garner

(07/11/07)

Civil penalty: ($1,000) 616290  08/11807 Y ACT

s s 3k sk sk 3k s sk 3k sk sk sk sfe sk sk e sk sk sk sfe sk s s sk sk sfe sk sk s 3k e ok ok 3k e ok sk ke sk ok sk sk sk ok ok sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk Sk ke sk sk ok ske sk sk sk sk s sk Sk ke sk sk st sk ske sk sk sk e ke sk ok o sk e sk sk ke sk ke skok -

Eslich Wrecking Company
(07/16/07 - Consent Order)

Civil penalty: ($44,853) 623581 08/16/07 08/20/07
(344,853 = 45% of $99,674)
Submit survey and plan to install protective 08/16/07
physical barrier
Install cap w/1 60 days of

OEPA approval of

survey and plan

Grant a new deed w/1 30 days of

OEPA approval of

survey

sk 3k sk ok sk sk sk e ke sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sl e e sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok o sk sk ok sk sk sk st sk ke sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk ok sk sk sk ok skolkok sk kock ok ke sk ke ok

Avalon Cleaners
(08/21/07)

Civil penalty: ($1,000)

OEPA $250 624475 092107 Y
$250 624476 102107 Y
$250 624477 112107 Y
$250 624478 12/21/07 Y

Submit records & documentation 01/31/08

Submit records & documentation 07/31/08

st sk sk sk 3k sfe sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk ke sk sfe sk ste sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skt sk ke sk sk sk ke sk sk ok sk sl sk sk ek kek
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Facility Name

Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion
Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date

Tim Weiland
(09/06/07)

Civil penalty: ($250) 624378 10/06/07 Y SKP

e sk s sfe ke 3 3k s o o s sfe e sfe sk sk ok ok ok ok s s o sk e o ofe e feshe ke e sk s s sfe e e e sk sk sk sk st s sfe sk sfe ke sk sk s st s sfe ok ok sk sk sk sfeskeske sk sk sk s sk sk ke ksk sk sk ok sk skok sk sk ok skok sk ok sk sk sk sk skok ko ok

Alfred Nickles Bakery, Inc.
(11/08/07)

Civil penalty: ($60,250)

OEPA $46,200 634724 12/08/07 11/02/07
Bus Fund $14,050 634725 12/08/07 11/02/07
Submit P? report 02/08/07

Submit P? report 05/08/07

Submit P? report 08/08/07

Submit final P? report 10/08/07

Submit cost documentation w/i 30 days of

approval of report
by OEPA

sk s ok 3k s 3 sk sk 3K sk sk ok 3k sk o s sk st s e s s s 3k sk o sk sk ot ok ok sk st she sk sk ke ke st sk sk ok s ke e s s e st sfe ke sk s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk she ke s sk sk st sfe sk sk s shesle sk s st sk sk ok ok sk st e sk sk ok e sk sk sk sk e koK

The Premcor Refining Group, Inc.
(11/20/07 - Consent Decree)

Civil penalty: ($800,000)

OEPA $640,000 634775 12/20/07 12/19/07
Bus Fund $160,000 634776 12/20/07 12/19/07
Submit plan to meet .060 1b NOx/MMBtu for 12/31/08 12/10/08

heaters and boilers

Install controls to meet .060 b NOx/MMBtu for 12/31/11
heaters and boilers

Submit plan to meet .044 1b NOx/MMBtu for 12/31/10
heaters and boilers

Install controls to meet .044 b NOx/MMBtu for 12/31/13
heaters and boilers

Submit report that demonstrates compliance 03/31/12
with limits for heaters and boilers 03/31/14
Submit report re: the NOx concentration 03/01/12
emissions for the FCCU thru optimization of O,

CsS

Submit report that demonstrates compliance w/  03/31/11
interim NOx system-wide average for FCCUs

Submit report that demonstrates compliance w/  03/31/14
final NOx system-wide average for FCCUs

Commence implementation of SO, adsorbing 11/20/07 09/07/07
catalyst additive protocol for FCCU

Comply w/ CO emission limit for FCCU 02/20/08 11/20/07
Comply w/ opacity and PE limits for FCCU 12/31/13

Submit alternative monitoring plan application 12/31/08 12/19/08
for NSPS Subpart J monttoring for SO, at

FCCU
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion
Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date
The Premcor Refining Group, Inc Discontinue burning of fuel oil in heaters and 11/20/07 08/16/07
(Continued) boilers
' Determine compliance w/ 6 BQ compliance 03/01/08 03/14/08
option & submit a Benzene Waste NESHAP
Compliance Review and Verification Report
Submit a report re: carbon canisters installed 02/20/08 02/12/08
pursuant to Subpart FF
Develop annual training program for employees  02/20/08 03/19/08
that draw benzene waste samples
Develop SOPs for all control equipment used to  11/20/08 05/19/08*
comply w/ Benzene Waste NESHAP and 02/12/09**

complete nitial training re: SOPs

Develop and implement procedures to ensure
QA/QC for all LDAR data

Develop program to hold LDAR personnel
accountable for LDAR performance

Establish a tracking program for valves and
pumps that should be added to LDAR program

Reroute any SRP sulfur pit emissions to
eliminate emissions

Provide description of causes of all acid gas
flaring incidents from 1/1/02 thru 12/31/06

Submit compliance plan for flaring devices
Certify compliance for all flaring devices
Complete design of compressor system for P025

Complete installation of compressor system for
P025

Submit T5 permit applications to incorporate
emission limits required by Consent Decree

Pay $200.,000 to develop and implement a
Traffic Signal Synchronization study for City of
Lima

Install controls for unregulated and uncontrolled
relief vents at Refinery (spend $675,000 for
SEP)

Submit plan for the Lima Infrared Camera
Imaging Project (spend $50,000 for SEP)

Transfer $200,000 to LADCO for PM 2.5
speciation

11

02/20/08

11/20/07

11/20/08

11/20/08

11/20/08

12/31/09
12/31/13
12/20/07
04/01/08

12/31/07

02/20/08

12/31/09

02/20/08

02/20/08

* Develops SOPs  ** Training

01/25/08

06/28/07

01/25/08

11/03/08

08/11/08

01/03/08
04/01/08

06/12/08

01/25/08

02/12/08

01/18/08

12/31/09



Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID# in F&O’s y/n Date
The Premcor Refining Group, Inc Transfer $50,000 to Ohio Environmental 02/20/08 01/18/08
(Continued) Council for control of emissions from municipal

trucks and buses
***********************************************************************************************

E. 1. Du Pont de Nemours & CompanyCivil penalty: ($550,000)

(11/06/07 - Consent Decree) OEPA $440,000 634777 12/06/07 12/19/07
Bus Fund $110,000 634778 12/06/07 12/19/07
Comply w/ short-term SO, emission limit of 2.2 03/01/11
Ibs/ton
Comply w/ Mass Cap of 281 TPY 03/01/13
Submit proposed O&M Plan for short-term SO, 11/01/10
limit

Submit a complete T5 permit application for 09/01/11

Consent Decree SO, limits
st 3 sk sk 3k ok s sk sk ok she 3k s sk 3k sk sfe sk e sfe s sk 3k ok sk sk sk o o sk ok s sk o ke sfe sk sk s ok sfe 3k sfe sk sk sfe ok sk sfe ok ok sk sk ok oke ok sk o ok o o st ok s sk e she sk sk ok s ok sk sfe st ke ok sk sk ksl sk sleskok ok sk ek kR ok

Converters Prepress Civil penalty: ($5,004)

(12/06/07 - Consent Order) OEPA $139.00 644190  01/06/08 02/22/08
$139.00 644191 02/06/08 03/26/08
$139.00 644192  03/06/08 03/26/08
$139.00 644193 04/06/08 04/04/08
$139.00 644194  05/06/08 05/05/08
$139.00 644195 06/06/08 05/30/08
$139.00 644196  07/06/08 07/14/08
$139.00 644197  08/06/08 08/04/08
$139.00 644198  09/06/08 08/29/08
$139.00 644199 10/06/08 09/29/08
$139.00 644200 11/06/08 11/06/08
$139.00 644201 12/06/08 12/02/08
$139.00 644202  01/06/09 12/30/08
$139.00 644203 02/06/09 02/09/09
$139.00 644204  03/06/09 03/11/09
$139.00 644205  04/06/09 03/31/09
$139.00 644206  05/06/09 05/05/09
$139.00 644207  06/06/09 06/01/09
$139.00 644208  07/06/09 07/06/09
$139.00 644209  08/06/09 08/07/09

$139.00 644210 09/06/09
$139.00 644211 10/06/09
$139.00 644212 11/06/09
$139.00 644213 12/06/09
$139.00 644214  01/06/10
$139.00 644215 02/06/10
$139.00 644216 03/06/10
$139.00 644217 04/06/10
$139.00 644218 05/06/10
$139.00 644219 06/06/10
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion
Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date

Converters Prepress  (Con’t) $139.00 644220 07/06/10
$139.00 644221 08/06/10
$139.00 644222  09/06/10
$139.00 644223 10/06/10
$139.00 644224 11/06/10
$139.00 644225 12/06/10

sk sk sk 3k sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk s sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sfe sk s s sk Sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk ok s ok sk ok sk ok sfe ok sk sk sfe sk sfe sk ofe sk sk st sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk ofe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok sk ook sk skok keskeok

Real Spaces Property for Rent Civil penalty: ($17,700)
(12/31/07) OEPA $ 600.00 645338 01/30/08 02/07/08
$ 600.00 645339 02/29/08 03/12/08
$ 600.00 645340  03/30/08 05/05/08
§ 600.00 645341 04/29/08 06/09/08
$ 600.00 645342 05/29/08 07/03/08
$ 600.00 645343 06/28/08 08/04/08
$ 600.00 645344  07/28/08 09/11/08
$ 600.00 645345 08/27/08 11/17/08
$ 600.00 645346  09/26/08 01/13/09
$ 600.00 645347 10/26/08 Y
$ 600.00 645348 11/25/08 Y
$ 600.00 645349 12/25/08 Y
$ 600.00 645350  01/24/09 Y
$ 600.00 645351 02/23/09
$ 600.00 645352 03/25/09
$ 600.00 645353 04/24/09
$ 600.00 645354 05/24/09
$ 600.00 645355 06/23/09
$3,360.00 645356  07/23/09
Bus Fund $3,560.00 645357 07/23/09
sk s 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k sk s st sk 3k sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sfe s sk ok ok sk ok e sk sk e sk sk st ke sfe s sk sk she ok 3k e ok e e sk ske sk ok ok 3k ok ok sk sk sk sk st ok s sk ok sk she ofe sk sk sk sk sk e sk ke ske sk sk e ke ke ke sk sk ok ok sk sk keck ok ok
Christopher Vincent Civil penalty: ($1,000) 653134 03/16/08 Y ACT
(02/15/08)
sk sk 3k 3 3k 3k sk ok sk sfe sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok s sk sfe s sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk s she sfe sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk ok e sk sk sk sk o sk ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ke sk ke sk sk sk sk s sk st sfe s sk e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok e ok ok ok sk sk sk kek ok ok
James Brown Civil penalty: ($750) 653125 04/11/08 Y ACT
(03/11/08)
sk sk st 3 36 e sk sfe sfe sk sk Sk sk sk s sfe sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sfe 3 ok sfe sk ok ke sk sk sk sfe sk sk ke sk sk ke ste S sk e ke 3k ke 3 Sk s e e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk ke sk sk ke sk o3k ke sk sk sk e sk e sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ok ok
Bates Recycling, Inc. Civil penalty: ($1,000) 657594 06/18/08 Y
(06/04/08)
s s 3k 3 3k 3k sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk st sk ok sk sfe sfe sfe ste st sk sfe s s sk sk sk sk ok ok ok o S 3k dfe s sk sk e sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ke ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok sl sk ok ke Sk ok ke sk ok ok ok sk ke koskok ok
Craig Eddy Civil penalty: ($750) 657302 07/04/08 Y
(06/04/08)
s st st 3 3k sk sk 3 sk s sk sk sk ok o sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk ok sk sk ke sk sk s sfe sk sk s sfe sfe sfe ok ske sk sk ok ok ke 3k 3k sk o S 3k sk ke sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk s ke sk ok 2k s sk ok sk e ok sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok ok
Warren Ropp Civil penalty: ($250) 657293 07/02/08 Y
(06/02/08)
sk 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok ok ok sk o sk ok ok sk sk ok ok sk st s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk ske sfe sfe sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ok ok sk 3k sk sk 3k 3k sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ke ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e sl e sfe e sk e ol sk ok ok ok ok ok sk e skeok ok sk ok
JR’s Truck Parts Civil penalty: ($500) 657294 07/02/08 Y
(06/02/08)

s sk ok s s sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ot ok sk sk s sfe st ste sk sk s ok s sk sfe o sk s ofe e s sfe o ok s ok s ok s s sk ok o ok ok ke o sk afe e ok s s ok sk st ke sk st ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok e skl sk st sk el sk sfe st sk ok sk ok sk sk skeske ek skeokek
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* 1D # in F&O’s y/n Date
Peter Backer Civil penalty: ($750) 657790 07/31/08 Y
(07/01/08)
s sk sk sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk s sk sfe sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sfe ok sie sl sk st st s sfe sfe sk e sk sfe sk sk ke sk sk o sk s sk sk sle e sk sk sk s sfe sk sk sk she st s e e sfe s sk sfe s sk sfe sfe she sfe she ke s she sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke kool ok
W. A. Miller Civil penalty: ($1,000) 666334  08/16/08 Y *
(07/16/08)

* Partial payment of $350 received 10/20/08 - Potential to Certify.
sfe s o s o se s e s s e s s ok ke s e o ok sk ok sk ok ool ke s ok s sk s o ke sk ok sk ke ok ke o e ok ke o ke st sk sk ke st e ok st stk st st sk skt skt stk kol sk stk okl soketok ok ook ok ook

Lanny Reynolds Civil penalty: ($750) 666335 08/16/08 P
(07/16/08)
s e ok sk sk ok ok sk sk sk she sk ok sk sk sk sk s sk s sfe ofe s sk sk sk s st s sfe sfe sk ke sie ke st sfe s sk sl st sk she sk sk sk sf o o st sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk skoske sfe sk ske e s st sk e sfe sk s she sk ske e s she sk ke sfe sk ske ke ke sk skoskoskeok sk skeskekeok
Lance Dudgeon Civil penalty: ($500) 659540 08/09/08 Y
(07/09/08)
sfe sk e sk 3k s sk 2k sk sfe sk sk e sk ofe sk sfc i sfe e s ke sk ske st sfe sfe ke s sfe ok sfe ke ok sk e s sk sk o sk s 3k sk sk s ke sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk s sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ke skl e ok
Johnathan Strickland Civil penalty: ($2,000) 666331 08/16/08 Y
(07/16/08)
sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk ke sk sk sk sfe ke s st sk sie sk s ke sk sk sie sk sk st sk sk sk sk sie s sfe sk ok ok s sk sk sk s s sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk ste sk sk sk ke sk sk e skeoske sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk seosk sfeske sk sk sk sk sk ke ok
Luci, Inc. Civil penalty: ($10,000)
(07/08/08) OEPA $8,000 659538 08/08/08 Y
Bus Fund $2,000 659539  08/08/08 Y
s sk sk sk sk sk 3k ok sk st sk ske e sl sk st sk sfe sk e sk o6 she sle sk sk sfe sk e sfe sfe sk sk sk sk e s sfe sk sk sk sk s sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sl s sk st st sk sfe sk sk sk ske sk ske ste e st ste sk sk s S ofe e sfe sfe sfe ke e Sfe e sk sk sk e sfeske sk ke skecsk skeok
Ford Motor Company Civil penalty: ($1,400,000)
(07/31/08) OEPA $1,120,000 666337  08/31/08 08/18/08
Bus Fund $280,000 666338  08/31/08 08/18/08
Shut down cupola 3 and mold line 7 12/31/08 12/11/08

Shut down cupola 1 & 2 and mold lines 2 & 3 12/31/10

sk 3k 3k ok ok sk o ok sk sk 2 sk sk ok sk sfe sk sfe sk st sk sk ske o sk sk sk sk s sk sk she ok sk ok sk ok ok sk s ofe sfe sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk >k sk skl ke sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sfe sfe sk she ok sk sk sk sk sfe sfe sk sk sk sk ke ke ok ke sk gk ok

Douglas Kehres Civil penalty: ($500) 666363 09/13/08 Y
(08/13/08)
s ok ok 5K ok ok sk o ok o sk sk sl ok sk sk sk sk stk sk sfe sk sk sl ks sk sk sk sk s sfe sk ok sk sk s sfe sfe sfe sl st sfe sk sk st sk sk ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sl s s ok sk ske ok sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk e s she ol e ske sl sk ke sfe slesle sk sfesheskesle ke sk skl sk ks
Great Lakes Crushing Ltd. Civil penalty: ($12,000)
(10/01/08) OEPA $9,600 686990 10/31/08 Y 09/10/09*
Bus Fund $2,400 686991 10/31/08 Y 04/23/09**

* Paid the $9,600 plus $1,095.45 in interest to AGO Revenue Recovery. AGO took $1,069.55 for its collection efforts.
** AGO took $240 of this amount for its collection efforts.
s s s e s ke sk s se s s s s s s o o ke o o o ke ok ke sk o sk ok ke sk ok ook sk ook s ok oo e ok e o e sk kst ol sfe e ke e st e s ke s st s sk st ol s sk e s st st sk st s st s sfe sk st sk e sk ek sk e skl sk ok ok

Erie Materials, Inc. Civil penalty: ($180,000)
(09/24/08 - Consent Order) OEPA $144,000 686933 10/24/08 12/03/08
Bus Fund $ 36,000 686932 10/24/08 12/03/08
Conduct emission testing w/1 60 days of permit
issuance or w/i 60
days of startup of
2009 season if permit
issued after 9/1/08
Pay emissions fees of $7,330 for 10/24/08 10/09/08

1995 through 2007 for Sandusky
and for 1999 through 2005 for

Portage
s ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sfe sk s sk 2k 3k sk sk sk sfe sfe sfe sk s sfe sk sk ok s sk sfe sk s s sk ke ke ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk st ke sk sk st Sk sk ke sk sk sfe e e e sk sk s sk sfe sfe sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skosk ok Rok sk sk
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion
Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s Date
Robert Montgomery, Sr., d.b.a. Civil penalty: ($3,000) 688462 11/15/08
Montgomery Auto Salvage
(10/16/08)
***********************************************************************************************
Re-Gen, Inc. Civil penalty: ($70,000)
(01/15/09 - Consent Order) OEPA $28,000 709526  02/14/09 02/11/09
$28,000 709527 01/15/10
Bus Fund $ 7,000 709528  02/14/09 02/11/09
$ 7,000 709529  01/15/10
Submit complete approvable w/i 60 days of
synthetic minor PTIO app. resuming operations
Submit FERs for 1999-2007 and upon receipt of 06/12/09

pay $8,000 in past emission fees

Ultimate Industries, Inc. Civil penalty: ($4,200)

(02/25/09 - Consent Order) EPA $175.00
$175.00
$175.00

- $175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00
$175.00

invoice from OEPA
***********************************************************************************************

712529
712530
712531
712532
712533
712534
712535
712536
712537
712538
712539
712540
712541
712542
712543
712544
712545
712546
712547
712548
712549
712550
712551
712552

03/05/09
04/05/09
05/05/09
06/05/09
07/05/09
08/05/09
09/05/09
10/05/09
11/05/09
- 12/05/09
01/05/10
02/05/10
03/05/10
04/05/10
05/05/10
06/05/10
07/05/10
08/05/10
09/05/10
10/05/10
11/05/10
12/05/10
01/05/11
02/05/11

05/12/09
06/15/09
08/07/09
09/28/09

St sk 3k ok ok s e ok ok 3k sk sk s s sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk s sk ke sk o sk sfe s sk s e e ke ok ok s sk ok sk s she ke ok s st st ke sk sk s st st st sfe ke sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok stesfe sk sk ke ek sk steskeskok i sk sestestolokokok sk skokok ok skkeok

N-Viro International Corp. Civil penalty: ($16,000)
(03/24/09) OEPA $4,000
$4,000
$4,000
$4,000
Bus Fund $4,000

707974
707975
707976
707977
707978

07/22/09
10/20/09
01/18/10
04/18/10
04/23/09

04/22/09
07/21/09
10/19/09

04/27/09

s e 3k ok o sk sk ok o o sk sk ok sk s ke sk sk sk sk sk s s s o o sk sk s s sk s s sfe ok e sk ke sk ok sk ofe sfe sk 3k sk sfe sk ke ke ke sk sk ok s sfe s ok ke sk ke sk e ok sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk st sk stk sk sk ek skekok ok kol kiR Sk ok
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date
Brush Wellman, Inc. Civil penalty: ($40,000)
(03/24/09) OEPA $28,000 711745 04/24/09 03/26/09
Bus Fund $12,000 711746 04/24/09 03/26/09
Install 3 TRIBO.d2 particulate emission 09/24/09
monitors
Submit documentation of SEP cost 10/24/09

sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk 3k sk e sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k 2 ok sk s s sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk s s sk sk ok ok sk sk ofe ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e s sk sk ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ske sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sl dkedke ke sk sk sk sk ke sk ok

Chemtrade Logistics Inc/Marsulex,  Civil penalty: ($120,000)

(04/02/09 - Consent Decree) OEPA $72,000 712639 05/02/09 05/26/09
Bus Fund $24,000 712640 05/02/09 05/26/09
ODNR $24,000 05/02/09
Comply w/ short-term and long- Oregon 07/01/11
term SO, emission rates: Cairo 07/01/11

Comply w/ acid mist emission rate: ~ Oregon 04/02/09

Install SO, CEMS: Cairo  07/01/11
Oregon 07/01/11
Cairo 07/01/11

Oregon 07/01/11
Cairo 07/01/11

Oregon 07/01/11
Cairo 07/01/11

Oregon  01/01/13
Cairo (365 days after
acceptance of

Submit report re: how compliance short-term
will be achieved: limit)

Oregon  07/01/10

Cairo 07/01/10

e sfe 3k s sk 3§ s she sk sk sk e Sk 3k she sk sfeske sk ke sk sk sfe e sk sk st ke s sfe sk sfe e sfe ke sk ok sk sk sk ke sk ok sk sk sk sk e s ke sk ke s ke st s sk ske sk ke sfe e sk ok sfe sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ksl sk skeok

Perform compliance tests:

Submit O&M Plans:

Submit permit applications:

Lagrange Township Trustees Civil penalty: ($250) 713233 05/14/09
(04/14/09) Report the results of vehicle 12/31/09
‘ inspections

sk o sk sk sk st s ok sk sk ok s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk st sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ks sk sk sk ok sk sk e sje sle s e sk sl sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk skeoskok sk sk sk ok sk skeske ki sk ok
George Rank Civil penalty: ($500) 713237 05/16/09
(04/16/09)

s s s sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk ki st sk sk sk sfe sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk st sk ok e sk sk sk sl sk sk e st sk sk she sk ke s she sk sl st she sk sk e e sk sk sfe sk sl sk sk sk sk st ke e ke s s S sk sk sie sle e ke sk
Richard Morrow Civil penalty: ($3,000) 713246 05/15/09
(05/01/09) ’

sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk e e sk s ske s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk ok ek ok sk sk st sfe sk sk sk sl oke sk ok sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ske sk sk st s s sk sk sk sk sk e ske sk ke sk stk kiR sk ok ok
Lorain County Regional Transit Civil penalty: ($250) 714622 06/15/09

Authority
(05/15/09)

e 2l 3 2k ok sk ok sk sk ke sk sk sfe ke sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk ok s sk sfe sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st s s sk ske sk sk ske sk sfe sk sk sfe 3o sk sk s sfe ske Sk sk sfe sk ske e ske sfe s ok ok sk ok sk s e ek ok keokok sk ok
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date
Container Recyclers, Inc. (d.b.a. Stipulated penalty: ($87,050)
Colimbus Steel Drum) OEPA $21,762.50 713429 10/23/09 10/21/09
(06/08/09 Amended Consent Order $21,762.50 713430 01/18/10
for stipulated penalties) $21762.50 713431 04/16/10
Bus Fund $10,881.25 713432 06/05/09 06/01/09
$10,881.25 713433 07/17/09 07/16/09
sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk s sk sk st sk sl ok sk sk sk sk sk s sk sfe sk st s s sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sfe sk ke sk sk sk sk she sk ok sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk ke she sk ske sk sl sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk st sk sl st sk sk she sk ske ok ke sk sk sk ke sk sk sksk
Plasti-Kote Company, Inc. Civil penalty: ($240,000)
(06/17/09) OFPA $192,000 714631 07/01/09 08/21/09
Bus Fund $48,000 714632 07/17/09 08/21/09
Submit either a Title V permit app or a synthetic 10/17/09
minor PTYFESOP app
sk ok o sk s sk s s sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ke sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sk sk s sk ok sk sk s ske sk ske ke sk e she ke sk sk sfe sk sk sk ske sk s sk sk sk s sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk st ook sk sk sk sk skok skok
T.S. Trim Industries, Inc. Civil penalty: ($85,200)
(06/17/09) OEPA $68,160 714704  07/17/09 06/25/09
Bus Fund $17,040 714705 07/17/09 06/25/09
Conduct emission tests 08/07/09
Submit test report 09/07/09
sk 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ske ske e sk o sk she st sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sie sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk e sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok sfeske sk sk ke sk ks skok
Village of Gloria Glens Civil penalty: ($250) 714659 07/18/09
(06/18/09) Have all vehicles tested and report results 12/31/09
sk sk sk 2k ok ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk o ske sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sl ste sk sl sk ske sk ske sk sk s sfe ok sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sfe sk sk e ske e sk ske ok sk ske sk sk ok sk sk skesko sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk
Village of North Randall Civil penalty: ($1,500) 714660  07/30/09
(06/30/09) Have all vehicles tested and report results 12/31/09
>k ok ok sk sk sk s sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skesk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk st sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk st sk sk ok sk sk sk ke sk ke sk s sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ok sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ol sk ok sk ki sk sk kokeskok
Leroy and Judith Schaffer Civil penalty: ($250) 714661 07/30/09
(06/30/09)
sk ke sk o sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk s ske sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sle sl sle ske e st she sk st ske sk sk s she sk ste st sk s st sk st e sle sk sfe she st sk sde she she e ste sk e sk sk sk e sk e ke sk ke ki sk ke
Precision Aggregates ITI, LLC Civil penalty: ($15,000)
(07/08/09) OEPA $4,500 715181 09/15/09 09/14/09
$7,500 715182 09/15/10
Bus Fund $3,000 715183 09/15/09 09/14/09
sk 3k ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk ok sk ke sk sk ok ok st sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ke sk sk she s sk ske sk st sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk ske ke sk ok ke sk sk skt skoske ke skl sk sk ok
Village of Oakwood Civil penalty: ($2,500) 714842  08/07/09 08/17/09
(07/07/09) Have all vehicles tested and report results 11/02/09

sk sk s ofe sk sk sk sfe she she sk sfe sfe sfe e s e she she she e she sfe she she sfe sfe sfe she sfe ke e sfe sk ske sk sk e s she sfe sk she sle e s sk sk s sk sk sk 3k sk sfe sk ok ke s sje sk sk S s sk sfe sk sk sk sk s s sfe sfe sk sk sie sk sfe sk sfeoskeoske sk sleskeoskeosioke e ek sk sl ke
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion
Facility Name Requirement* 1D # in F&O’s y/n Date

The Belden Brick Company, L.L.C.  Civil penalty: ($850,000)

(07/06/09 - Consent Order) OEPA $170,000 717042 08/06/09 08/17/09
$170,000 717043 07/06/10
$170,000 717044 01/06/11
$170,000 717045 07/06/11

Bus Fund $170,000 717046 08/06/09 08/17/09
Pay $334,514.43 for Title V permit emission Upon receipt of
fees for CY 2001 thru 2006 invoice from OEPA
Submit SO, FERs for CY 1993 thru 2000 01/06/10
For Plant 8, pay difference in emission fees for ~ Upon receipt of
CY 1999 and 2000 invoice from OEPA
s sk 3 sk sk 3k sk e sk ok ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok s st sk skt sk ke skeskesk sk sk sk ke sk kR kK
Cleveland Board of Education Civil penalty: ($5,000) 726483 09/11/09
(E-Check) Have all vehicles tested and report results 12/31/09

(08/11/09)

sk 3k e st ok sk e st ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk s sk ke sk s st sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sfe ke st sk st sk o sk ok sk sk st sk ok ok sk sk e sfe ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sfe sk sk sfeske st sk sk sk skl kol steskoske ko ok ok

Saif Khan, d.b.a. Lakeland Citgo Civil penalty: ($10,000)

(08/20/09) OEPA § 500 726488  09/20/09 08/06/09
$2,500 726489 12/20/09 11/30/09
$2,500 726490  03/20/10
$2,500 726491 06/20/10

Bus Fund $2,000 726492  09/20/09 08/06/09
s sfe sfe s 3k ok sk ok s s s o o oo o ok ok ok o o ke ok o ok ok 3k ok she sk ok sk st s sk st st sk s 3k sk s 3k e sfe sk ke sk sk ke sk sk ok ol sk sk st ke sk s ke s sk e ok sk e ok sk ok ofe sk ok ok ofe sfe sk ke ske sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ke skosk ke sk ok ok
Joseph Parker Civil penalty: ($250) 725188 09/18/09
(08/18/09)
sfe sk 3k sk 3k sk sk ke sk 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k ok sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sfe ok sk sl sfe e sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok 3k sk ok sk ok ok sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk ke ste sk skskok
The Shelly Holding Company, et al.  Civil penalty: (§350,123.52) 10/02/09

{09/02/09 - Court Order)

st sk sfe sk sk ok sk sfe st sfe sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok 3k sk s sk sk s sfe sk ok s sk ok sk s sfe e sk ok ke ske sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk st sk sk sk ok 3k ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s ok e sk 2l sfe sk she ske sfe ke sk sk sk sk ske sk sfe e ke ke kR Skeokok ok
McCarthy Corporation Civil penalty: ($3,000) 727233 10/05/09
(09/22/09)

sk s sk ok ok ok ok s ok ok ok ok s st s s sk st st sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sfe sk e sk s e sfe s sk e sk sk sk st sk ok sfe ok ok sk sk ok s e sle ok s ok sk sfe sk ok sk s sk sfe st e sk st s sk sk sk ke s sk sk Ak sk sk sk sk sl sk dkesk sk kok sk ok ke sk ok

Pioneer Environmental Companies  Civil penalty: ($7,000)

(09/22/09) OEPA $2,100 727235 10/22/09
$3,500 727236 03/22/10
Bus Fund $1,400 727237 10/22/09

S ok 3k sk ok sk sk ok s sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sfe sk sfe st sk st sk s ok sk sk s sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk Sk sk ske sk ske ok sk s sk skosk sk sk ke st ko ko ok ok ok

Total Environmental Services, LLC  Civil penalty: ($5,000)
(09/17/09) OEPA $4,000 727529 10/01/09
Bus Fund $1,000 727530 10/17/09

sk sk o s sk ok o ok ok sk sk sk ok 3 sfe ok sk sfe sk sk sl sk sfe sk sk sk ke sk sk ok sk s sk sk s s ke s sk sk sk ok ok sk sk ok st sk ol sk ke s sk sfe o o sk s ok sk st sk sk sfe sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ks o sk eskoskosk ok sk tok sk Aok Rk sk
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date
Speedway SuperAmerica, LLC Civil penalty: ($35,880)
(09/22/09) OFEPA $28,704 727238 10/05/09 09/29/09
Bus Fund §7,176 727239 10/22/09 09/29/09
Submit weekly inspection records 11/14/10
Submit weekly inspection records 11/14/11
Submit results of static leak and 04/14/10
A/L ratio tests for 2010 09/14/10
Submit results of static leak and 04/14/11
A/L ratio tests for 2011 09/14/11
s sk s sk ok sk sk sk sk st s sk sk sk sk sk sk st sfe sk sk st s sfe sk sk she sk sfe sk ok sk sk sk sk sie sk sk s sk sk sk ke sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ke sk sk s sde she sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st s she sk e ste sk sk ste st sk she ske sk sk sk sfe sk sk ke sfe sk sfe s sfeskeskoskoske ok
Eramet Marietta, Inc. Civil penalty: ($30,000)
(10/07/09) OFEPA $24,000 735687 10/21/09 10/13/09
: Bus Fund $6,000 735688 11/06/09 10/13/09
Submit copy of inspection & testing schedule 11/06/09 09/10/09
Submit documentation of de-registering of 11/06/09 08/13/09

formerly covered processes
o5 sk s sk ok sfe sk e sk sk she sk sfe sk sk e sk e sfe sk sk sk sk sfe sfe sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sfe sk sle sfe sk sk sk sk sk ke st sk sk ok sk sk she sk sl s s s sk sk sle sl sk sk sk s sk sk st sfe she sfe ste sk s she e e she she sfe sk sk 3 sk she sk sk sfe sfe sfe skeskeskeok skeoskeok

Stein, Inc. Civil penalty: ($50,000)
(10/13/09) Bus Fund $10,000 735700 11/13/09 10/23/09
OEPA $10,000 735696 05/13/10

$10,000 735697 08/13/10
$10,000 735698 11/13/10
$10,000 735700 02/13/11

s ke s s sk s sk sk st sk sk sk s 3k s sk ke sk sk st sl sk sfe 3k sk st ok s o sk sk sfe ok s sk sk ok sfe st ok sk sk sk ke sl ok o o sk s ofe o s ok ok sk sk ke st sk sfe s s sk sk e sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk ok ok Sk sk oo sk sk sk sk sfeske sk sk ke ke sk sk skeok

Joseph and Marie Eberz Civil penalty: ($500) 735796 11/19/09
(10/19/09)
sk e sk sk ok sk s sk sk ok e sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk she sk sk e sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk ok 3k o ok ok sk ok ofe sk s sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok ke sk sk sk sk sk ske sk sk sk st sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk st sk sk sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk skeok
CertainTeed Corp Civil penalty: ($230,000)
(10/19/09 - CO) OEPA $184,000 735799 11/19/09
Bus Fund $ 46,000 735800 11/19/09
Submit Title V permit appl. w/1 90 days
of issuance
of PTI
Submit plan for measuring OC content of stone ~ 01/19/10
Submit FERs for 1993-1996 04/19/10
sk s sk st st s sfe sk ske sk sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk ok i s sfe s sfe sk sfe s sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sl sk sk sk s sk sl sk sk st e s s sfe sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk e s sfe she e e she sk sk ke s skoske ke e sfe sfeshe sk sfe sl s sl sheskeoskeoskoskosk ok
Aleris International, Inc., et. Al. Civil penalty: ($334,545) "~ when U.S.
(10/30/09 - CO) Bankruptcy
‘ court for
District of
Delaware
decides
Install load cells to weigh flux 04/29/10
Submit Capture and Collection System Improve- 11/29/09
ment Plan
Complete all improvements described in CCSIP  04/29/10
Measure fan RPM 01/29/10
Measure static pressure of air curtain 01/29/10
Perform compliance tests 10/29/10
Submit test results 12/29/10
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date
Aleris Int’l, Inc., et. Al.  (Con’t) Submit HCI PTE analysis 12/29/10
Conduct additional compliance tests 03/29/10
Comply with all requirements of Subparts A 09/29/10
and RRR
s s she sfe s sk sle she ok e s she ok sk ke st sk ok ok sk s ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk st sk s sk ok sk ok sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sl st st sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ste st ste she sk she sle sfe sl sk sk s she ke s sk sfe st e sfe sfe sk sie sle e she sk sfe s sk e sk skskeke sk
Circle K Midwest Civil penalty: ($100,000)
(GDFs 5204, 5209, 5318, 5320, 5557, OEPA $80,000 735797 12/04/09 11/13/09
5558, 0059, and 5217) Bus Fund $20,000 735798 12/04/09 11/13/09
(11/04/09) Perform static leak & A/L ratio tests at each 03/31/10
GDF 08/31/10
03/31/11
08/31/11
s sk sk ok ok sk ok ok o sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk st s ok sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk ske ke sk she sk sk sie sk sk sk sk ske sk st sfe e s sfe st sk e sk sfe ske sk sk sk sk st e sfe ke sfe sk sk ke sk ke ke skok
Rascal House Pizza Civil penalty: ($10,000)
(11/12/09) OEPA $1,250 746346 12/12/09 12/07/09
$1,250 746347  03/12/10
$1,250 746348 06/12/10
$1,250 746349  09/12/10
$1,250 746350 12/12/10
$1,250 746351 03/12/11
$1,250 746352  06/12/11
$1,250 746353 09/12/11
sk sk ok sk sfe sk s sfe 3 sfe s o ok sk sk s ok e sk sk sk st sk sk ok ok sk ke sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk s s sk sk skeske ke sfe sk e sk sk sk ok ke skok
Great Plains Exploration Civil penalty: ($19,000) '

(11/12/09) OEPA $1,000 746093 03/01/10
: $1,000 746094 04/01/10

$1,000 746095 05/01/10

$1,000 746096  06/10/10

$1,000 746097 07/01/10

$1,000 746098 08/01/10

$1,000 746099 09/01/10

$1,000 746100 10/01/10

$1,000 746101 11/01/10

$1,000 746102 12/01/10

$1,000 746103 01/01/11

$1,000 746104 02/01/11

$1,000 746105 03/01/11

$1,000 746106 04/01/11

$1,000 746107 05/01/11

Bus Fund $1,000 746108 11/01/09
$1,000 746109 12/01/09

$1,000 746110 01/01/10

$1,000 746111 02/01/10
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date
Sunoco, Inc. (Toledo Refinery) Civil penalty: ($32,250)
(11/12/09) OEPA $25,800 746355 11/26/09 11/06/09
Bus Fund $6,450 746356 12/12/09 11/06/09
Complete corrective actions in Finding 15(a) 12/31/09

and submit documentation

Correct deficiencies in butane sphere inspection  06/30/10
reports and submit documentation

Resolve compliance audit findings in Finding 12/31/09

14(c) and submit documentation
sk sk sk sfe sfe sk sk sfe ske sk sk sk ok sk 3k sk 3k sk ok ok sk sk ok sk s s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sl sk ok 3k s sk e sk sfe sk s sfe ke ske ok sk sk o sk sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skeok sk skoskosk ckosk sk kok sk ok

Thermo-Rite Manufacturing Civil penalty: ($36,000)
Company, Inc. OEPA $ 800 747314 03/01/10
(12/02/09) $2,000 747315 04/01/10
$2,000 747316  05/01/10
$2,000 747317  06/01/10
$2,000 747318 07/01/10
$2,000 747319  08/01/10
$2,000 747320 09/01/10
$2,000 747321 10/01/10
$2,000 747322 11/01/10
$2,000 747323 12/01/10
$2,000 747324  01/01/11
$2,000 747325 02/01/11
$2,000 747326 03/01/11
$2,000 747327  04/01/11
$2,000 747328  05/01/11
Bus Fund $2,000 747329 12/01/09 11/30/09
$2,000 747330  01/01/10 12/23/09
$2,000 747331 02/01/10
$1,200 747332 03/01/10
s s 3 sk e 3k sk e e ok 3k 3k sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk 3k o sk sk ke sk sk s ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe st ske sk sk ok se sk sk ok 3o 3k sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk ske sk sk sfe sk sk sfe sk > s sk sk e sfe she sk sk sk sk ke ke kR koske sk sk ok
D & R Supply, Inc. Civil penalty: ($20,000)
(12/02/09) OEPA $5,000 746313 01/01/10 12/22/09
$2,750 746314 04/01/10
$2,750 746315 07/01/10
$2,750 746316 10/01/10
$2,750 746317 01/01/11
Bus Fund $4,000 746318 12/01/09 11/06/09
e sk sk sk sfe she sk she sfe s sk st o sle e 3k sk Sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk st st sk sk Sk ok sk ok sk sk sie ke sk sk ol sie ske ok ok sk ok sk sk sfe sfe ok s sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk Sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ke ke sk sk s sk sk ske sk skeokesk sk ok ke sk sk ke
Duff Quarry, Inc. Civil penalty: ($5,000) 747347 01/11/10 12/07/09
(12/11/09)
sk 3k 3k sk ke o ok 3k 3 sk o s 3 s sk sk st sk ok ok sk 3k sk sk sk sfe sfe sk ok sk ok s Sk sfe s sk sfe sk >k sk sk sk sk sk ok sfe sk ok sk sk ok ke sk sk ok sk sk sk s sk S e ske sk ske sk sk ske sk sk st sk sk sfe sk sk sk sk sk sk ske ok s ok sk sk ok ke sk sk sk ksk sk ok
Evonik Degussa Engineered Civil penalty: ($34,310)
Carbons Corp. OEPA $27,448 01/17/10
(12/17/09) Bus Fund $ 6,862 01/14/10
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Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date
Emery Oleochemicals, LLC Civil penalty: ($57,400)
(12/17/09) OEPA $28,700 747345 12/31/09 12/09/09
Bus Fund $28,700 747346 12/31/09 12/09/09

For odor emission control system for P004
(penalty credit project):

submit plans 03/01/10
issue purchase odors 07/01/10
initiate construction 10/01/10
complete construction 12/31/10
submit documentation of spending at 01/31/11
least $340,000
sfe sl sk sk sk ok sk 3k s ok v ok s ok o sk ok sk ok sk s ok sk sk sk ke ok sk sk sk sk ke sk s sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk s sk sk s sk st sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk
EI Ceramics, LLC Civil penalty: ($78,700)
(12/21/09) OEPA $62,960 01/21/10 12/23/09
Bus Fund $15,740 01/21/10 12/23/09
sk sk 3k sk s sk s ok o ok ok s sk ok ok s sk ok sk ok o sk sk st ok sk s sk sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk ok st sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk e sk sk sk sk sk st sl sk ske ke ok sk sk ke s sk sk sk sk sk sk st sk sk sk sk ok sfeosie skosk e skoske skock
Quality Ready Mix, Inc. Civil penalty: ($15,000)
(12/22/09) OEPA $12,000 01/05/10
Bus Fund $ 3,000 01/05/10
sk 3k s 3k s ok sk ok ok ok o sk sk sk st s sk s sk ke ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk s sk ok sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ske sl sk sk sk ske e ske e sfe ske sl sk sk ok sk ok sk sk sk ok e sl sk sk sk ke ske ke
Robert Schiekh Civil penalty: ($750) 01/22/10
(12/22/09)
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D. Todd Hosea, d.b.a. Hosea Civil penalty: ($22,000)
Project Movers OEPA $4,400 03/23/10
(12/23/09) $4,400 06/23/10
$4,400 09/23/10
$4,400 12/23/10
Bus Fund $4,400 01/23/10
ok ok 2k 3k ok ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk ok sk sk ok sk sk ok vk skosk ok sk sk ok sk sk sk ot sk sk st e sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk she s sk sk sk sk s sk ske sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk e sk sk s sk sk sfosk sk sk sk sk stk s sk st s sk s sk sk sk sk
Randy Wise Civil penalty: ($250) 01/23/10
(12/23/09)
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Cast-Fab Technologies, Inc. Civil penalty: ($80,000)
(12/23/09) OEPA $64,000 01/23/10 12/29/09
Bus Fund $16,000 01/23/10 12/29/09
ok sk ok sk sk o ok e sk ok sk ok ok s sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ke sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk ok sk s sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk st sk s sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sfe sk s sk sk sk sk s sk sk ske sk ske st ske st s e sfe sk e sk ske ke sk ok sk sk sk sk sfeosko sk sk skl skok
Ameriseal & Restoration, LLC Civil penalty: ($6,700)
(12/30/09) OEPA $ 860 01/15/10
$2,200 02/15/10
$2,300 03/15/10
Bus Fund $1,340 01/15/10
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Republic Engineered Products, Inc.  Civil penalty: ($30,600)
(12/30/09) OEPA $24,480 02/15/10
Bus Fund $ 6,120 02/15/10
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Milestone or
Facility Name Requirement*

Revenue Deadline
ID# in F&O’s

C Completion

y/n

Date

Mark A. Mirich, d.b.a.

All Demolition OEPA
(12/28/09 - CO)

Bus Fund

Civil penalty: ($25,000)

$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$800
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200
$200

02/15/10
03/15/10
04/15/10
05/15/10
06/15/10
07/15/10
08/15/10
09/15/10
10/15/10
11/15/10
12/15/10
01/15/11
02/15/11
03/15/11
04/15/11
05/15/11
06/15/11
07/15/11
08/15/11
09/15/11
10/15/11
11/15/11
12/15/11
01/15/12
02/15/12
02/15/10
03/15/10
04/15/10
05/15/10
06/15/10
07/15/10
08/15/10
09/15/10
10/15/10
11/15/10
12/15/10
01/15/11
02/15/11
03/15/11
04/15/11
05/15/11
06/15/11
07/15/11
08/15/11
09/15/11
10/15/11
11/15/11
12/15/11
01/15/12
02/15/12

sfe st sfe sfe sie sk sfe sk sfe e sfe s she ke e s s sk sfe sk ske e de e s s she she ske ke sk she sl e sk afe sk sfe sk s sk sk sfe sfe st she sfe st sfe s she she she ske sk sfe she ske st she sk sk sk sk ok e s she she sk sfe ol sk sk s sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk ke ke sk sk sk skeske sk skeskok

23

12/31/09



Milestone or Revenue Deadline C  Completion

Facility Name Requirement* ID # in F&O’s y/n Date
Tinkler Construction, Co. Civil penalty: ($14,500)
(12/30/09 - CO) OEPA $11,600 01/30/10
Bus Fund $ 2,900 01/30/10

sk sk sfe s ke s sfe e sk s sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk ok s st sk sk sk sk sk s s ok ok o s e sk sk sfe sk ok sk sk ok ok o sk o ok sk ok ok ok sk ok s ok sfe sk sk sk sk s sk sfe s st e sk s sk ok sk e ok S Sk sk ok s sk sk ke sk sk skesk skokesk sk ke ok

** FSC - Assigned to a Special Counsel
ACT - Account is being collected in house
UNC - Account has been placed in a currently uncollectible status
RTN - Returned from Special Counsel, Unpaid
PIF - Account is paid in full
SKP - Account is in the skip tracer desk
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OhicEPA

State of Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

STREET ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Lazarus Government Center TELE: (614) 844-3020 FAX: (614) 644-3184 P.O. Box 1049
50 W. Town St., Suite 700 v epa.state.oh.us Columbus, OH 43216-1049

Columbus, Ohio 43215

The Honorable Richard Cordray D
Attorney General EC28 2009
Environmental Enforcement Section
State Office Tower, 25" Floor
30 East Broad Street
- Columbus, Ohio 43266-0410

Re: Referral of Fairport Yachts, Ltd., Tartan Yachts, C&C Yachts, Novis Marine
(Composites), Ltd., and Grand River Investments

Dear Mr. Cordray:

Pursuant to ORC § 3704.06, | am requesting that you initiate all necessary legal and/or
equitable civil actions as may be deemed necessary and seek appropriate penalties
against the above-referenced parties, and any other appropriate party, for violations of
ORC Chapter 3704 and the regulations adopted thereunder. A copy of the Division of Air
Pollution Control's enforcement case file is enclosed along with other pertinent information.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Any questions you may have should be
directed to Patty Porter of the Division of Air Pollution Control's Enforcement Section (644-
3695). She, as well as Tom Kalman, Manager of the Division of Air Pollution Control's
Enforcement Section (644-3598), should be kept apprised of the status of this matter and
any action taken with regard to it. Please also coordinate all negotiations and any
resolution of this case with Jim Orlemann, Assistant Chief, SIP Development and

Enforcement, and Enforcement Coordinator of the Division of Air Pollution Control and

Marcus Glasgow of the Agency’s Legal Office.

Sincerely,

P RaY

Chris Korleski
Director

CK:PP:pp
Enclosures

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Marcus Glasgow, Legal Office
Patty Porter, DAPC
Nancy Meli/Tim Fischer, NEDO

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

® Printed on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer



Inter-Office Communication

T

Chris Korleski, Director

o. i
AN
F rI,‘Oyﬁim Orlemann, DAPC Enforcement Coordinator and Marcus Glasgow,
romy Staff Attorney, Legal Office

Subject: Recommendation to refer Fairport Yachts, Ltd., Tartan Yachts, C&C
Yachts, Novis Marine (Composites), Ltd., and Grand River Investments
to the Office of the Attorney General

Date: December 9, 2009

CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATORY RECORD

The DAPC Enforcement Committee is recommending to you that the air enforcement case
involving the companies named in the above subject line (“Fairport”) be referred to the
Attorney General's Office (*AGQ”) for violations of ORC § 3704.05(D) and (G) for the
failure to provide information requested by the agency in accordance with ORC §
3704.03(l) and OAC Rule 3745-15-03(A).

A detailed synopsis of the matter is contained in the attached inter-office communication to
Dale Vitale of the AGO and in the attached Director’s letter of September 24, 2009,
wherein the agency requested the submission of pertinent information needed to determine
applicable air pollution control regulations and compliance status. We are recommending
referral to the AGO because Fairport failed to provide the information needed to determine
applicability and compliance of the Title V permit program, NESHAP regulation and other
air regulations. ‘Additionally, the case is being referred because the facility has changed its
name frequently during the course of the enforcement investigation, making it difficult to

determine the culpable parties, the information they should have, and the violations that
they committed.

We request that you sign and return the attached referral letter. If you have any questions,
please contact one of us.

MG/JO/PP/pp
xc: Tom Kalman

Attachments




Ohio EPA
Division of Air Pollution Control

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

¢
TO: Dale Vitale, Chief, Environmental Enforcey ction, AGO

FROM: Marcus Glasgow, Legal Office, and Jim Orlemann, Enforcement
Coordinator, DAPC

SUBJECT: Notes concerning the referral to the Office of the Attorney General of
the enforcement case with Fairport Yachts, Ltd., Tartan Yachts, C&C
Yachts, Novis Marine (Composites) Ltd., Grand River Investments, and
any other appropriate party (referred herein as “Fairport”)

DATE: December 9, 2009

CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATORY RECORD

The Director has referred Fairport to your office. This enforcement case is being referred to
~ the AGO because Fairport failed to provide all of the requested information necessary to
completely determine the regulatory applicability of, and compliance with, air poitution
control rules, permits and laws. The information that is available documents that certain
violations of monitoring, record-keeping, reporting and permitting requirements have
- occurred over several years. We expect that the additional information will document
additional significant violations. The following is a brief summary of the case.

SYNOPSIS

On numerous occasions, Ohio EPA’s Northeast District Office (‘NEDQ”) requested that -
Fairport Yachts, Ltd. provide Ohio EPA with information regarding the emissions of air
poliutants associated with its facility located at 1920 Fairport Nursery Road in Fairport
Harbor, Lake County. The information is necessary to determine if the facility is a “major
source” of hazardous air pollutants (‘HAPs”) and subject to the Title V permit program and
the federal NESHAP for boat manufacturing (40 CFR, Subpart VVVV—National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Boat Manufacturing). In the past, Fairport

Yachts, Ltd. has failed to provide complete responses to numerous information requests
made by the agency.

In a letter dated September 24, 2009, the Director of Ohio EPA required, through the
authority of ORC § 3704.03(1) and OAC Rule 3745-15-03(A), Fairport Yachts, Ltd. to
provide detailed technical information needed to determine if the facility was a major
source for HAPs. The information was requested to be submitted by October 15, 2009.
Ohio EPA has not received the requested information. The failure to timely respond to the
request is a violation of ORC §§ 3704.05(D) and (G).



IOC to Dale Vitale
Fairport Yachts, Ltd., etal.
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On November 6, 2009, Ohio EPA’s attorney, Marcus Glasgow, contacted Bill Ross, the
owner of Fairport Yachts, Ltd. Later that day, Mr. Ross sent an e-mail stating that Fairport
Yachts, Ltd. ceased operations in June 2004. The e-mail also stated that Novis Marine,
Ltd. had purchased the assets through a third party sale and that Novis had operated the
facility at the same location in Fairport Harbor until last year when it too ceased operations.
He further said that there was a potential for a new company to again start up operations at
the facility but that no transactions had occurred to date.

Information contained in a website article regarding Tartan Yachts’ history
(www.goodoldboat.com), dated November/December 2003, indicates thatin 2003, Fairport
Yachts, Ltd. acquired a company named High Tech Composites, an Ohio-based company
that manufactured carbon masts, and renamed the company Novis Marine, Ltd.

Fairport Yachts, Ltd. and Novis Marine, Ltd. both manufactured the same lines of luxury
sailboats, called Tartan Yachts and C&C Yachts, at the facility. Based on Tartan Yachts
and C&C Yacht's websites, both of their boats are still being built and sold. Both websites
list the Fairport Harbor address and state that the warranties for yachts delivered after
November 1, 2003 are warranted by Tartan Yachts or C&C Yachts, which are divisions of
Fairport Yachts, Ltd. (with the same address).

A Star Beacon news article, dated September 24, 2007, states that Novis Marine, Ltd.
recently began construction of high-end sailboats at its manufacturing facility located at 341
Harbor Street, Conneaut, Ohio. This location appears to have been the location where
Novis Marine, Ltd. produced its carbon filled masts for Tartan Yachts and C&C Yachts’
sailboats. This suggests that the Fairport Yacht, Ltd.’s facility may have changed locations
or expanded the manufacturing of the yachts to a new location.

ABoating Industry article dated January 25, 2008, indicates that Novis Marine, Ltd. entered
into an agreement for the sale of its assets to Grand River Investments, a private equity
group based in Cleveland. The article also stated that Novis Marine, Ltd. will offer a 60-
foot model and possibly a 57-foot model of its Tartan line of cruising boats and will
continue to upgrade the C&C line. It further says that Tim Jackett, Novis Marine, Ltd.’s
chief operating officer and chief designer, will continue with the company in his current role
and that Bill Ross (the owner of Fairport Yachts, Ltd. and possibly the CEO of Novis
Marine, Ltd.) will remain with the company during the transition. Tim Jackett also was
employed by Fairport Yachts, Ltd.

In a February 13, 2009, news release, the U.S. Department of Labor's Occupational Safety
and Health Administration (OSHA) announced that it had proposed a $130,200 fine against
Novis Marine, Ltd. for alleged willful, serious and repeat violations of federal workplace
safety standards. OSHA’s investigation opened in August 2008. The location of the
investigation is not indicated.
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Fairport Yachts, Ltd., Novis Marine, Ltd. and Grand River Investments are listed as active
businesses with the Ohio Secretary of State.

Ohio EPA has not been able to obtain the information needed to determine the compliance
and regulatory requirements for this yacht manufacturer, or the status, location and name
of the current manufacturer.

Attached is the Séptember 24, 2009, Director's information request letter along with
excerpts from the above-referenced articles.

There are no multimedia violations associated with this case.

CIVIL PENALTIES

Hae Fo
A civil penalty for this case has not been calculaga de the lack of pertinent information to
establish other significant violations that may have occurred. A penalty will be calculate at
the time the necessary information is obtained from the appropriate parties.

RECOMMENDATION

We recommend that the AGO pursue obtaining the information itemized in the
September 24, 2009 letter from the Director, whether directly from the parties or by
obtaining a preliminary injunction through the court. Once the information is obtained,
Ohio EPA will determine what injunctive relief is needed and what additional violations
occurred, and will compute a civil penalty for the AGO’s use. The AGO can then
pursue settlement of the violations through a consent order or through the court,ig 4
necessary. ' ' ’

XC: Tom Kalman
MG/PP/pp

Attachments
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State of Chic Envircnmental Protection Agency

STREET ADDRESS:

MAILING ADDRESS:

Lazarus Government Center TELE: (514) 644-3020 FAX: (614) 644-3184
50 W. Town St., Suite 700 www.epa.state.oh.us
Columbus, Ohio 43215

SEP 2 4 2003
CERTIFIED MAIL
Mr. Bill Ross, President/Owner
Fairport Yachts, Ltd.

1920 Fairport-Nursery Road
Painesville, Ohio 44077

Re: Director's request for information regarding air contaminant emissions and the
facility’s classification '

Dear Mr. Ross:

The purpose of this letter is to request information regarding Fairport Yachts, Ltd.'s actual
and potential air pollutant emissions and other related information associated with its

facility located at 1920 Fairport-Nursery Road, Painesville, Ohio. The information is being .

requested in accordance with the authority provided in ORC § 3704.03(l) and Ohio

Administrative Code ("OAC") Rule 3745-15-03(A). ORC § 3704.03() gives the Director

the authority to require the person responsible for an air contaminant source to maintain
records and file periodic reports containing information such as the rate, duration,
composition of air contaminant emissions and/or any other pertinent information the
Director prescribes or determines necessary. Similarly, OAC Rule 3745-15-03(A) states
that the Director may require the keeping and periodic submission of information on air
contaminants and/or emissions from any or all potential sources for any reasonable
purpose the Director determines necessary. OAC Rule 3745-15-03(A) further states that
such information shall be recorded, compiled, and submitted in a manner and form
prescribed by the Director. Failure to submit any or all of the information requested in
accordance with ORC § 3704.03(l) and/or OAC Rule 3745-15-03(A) is a violation of ORC
§§ 3704.05(D) and (G), respectively, and can subject the person(s) to civil penalties and

other injunctive relief, including, but not limited to, the assessment of $25,000 per day for
each violation.

On numerous occasions, including February 6, 2002, June 19, 2003, November 18, 2004,
April 5, 2005, May 31, 2005, June 14, 2005, November 3, 2005, May 15 and 16, 2007,
Ohio EPA’s Northeast District Office has asked for information regarding the emissions of
air pollutants associated with the facility. Fairport Yachts, Ltd. has provided incomplete

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

Nhin EDA ic an Fnual Onnoronity Fmolover

P.O. Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43216-1049



Mr. Bill Ross, Owner
Fairport Yachts, Ltd.
Page 2 of 6

responses to the requests; therefore, the Director is requiring, through the authority of ORC
§ 3704.03(1) and OAC Rule 3745-15-03(A), Fairport Yachts, Ltd. to submit the following
information and documentation by October 15, 2009:

1. The facility-wide emission calculations for the actual and the potential to emit (PTE)
of volatile organic compounds (VOC), single and combined hazardous air pollutants
(HAPs) for each of the years 1998 to June 2009. HAP emission estimates should
include, but not be limited to, the emission rates of styrene, methyl methacrylate
(MMA), methylene chioride (dichloromethane), toluene, xylenes, n-hexanes, methyl
isobutyl ketone (MIBK), and methyl chloroform (1,1,1-trichloroethane). The
calculations must include HAP and VOC emissions resulting from the use of resins;
gel coats; curing, hardening and cross link agents; solvents; adhesives; foam
injection and surface coatings used in the manufacturing and cleanup processes as
well as any other activity at the facility that might result in the release of any air
poliution. A description and the individual calculations of each process and
application used in open (i.e., gel coat, skin coat and additional layers) and closed
(i.e., infusion molding, resin transfer molding) molding processes must encompass
the facility-wide calculations (i.e., the summations of the individual and combined
HAPs and VOC emission rates). Annual summations of the pollutants should be
expressed in tons of emissions per rolling 12-month period and should consist of
the previous individual 12-month summations. If monthly data is not available to

estimate the “rolling 12-month periods,” calendar years.may be used with approval
from Ohio EPA. '

2. In addition to the summation of the rolling 12-month period emission estimates,
' please submit short-term emission rates expressed in pounds per hour and per day
of individual and combination HAP and VOC. The shortest averaging periods as
possible should be used on the short-term emission estimates; however, the
averaging period should not exceed a monthly average. Any assumptions used to
estimate the emission rates should be well explained and justified. If emission
factors are used to estimate emissions, please note that emission factors are
functions of the styrene/MMA content, process and type of application (i.e., hand
- layup, mechanical atomized and non-atomized; filament, gel coat, etc.); therefore,
include justification and MSDS to support the use of the emission factors as well as
records of the material used or purchased.

3. The process descriptions and emission estimates should indicate the date of
installation of any air contaminant source and/or any changes made to a process as

well as the effect the change and/or installation had on the emission rates of the air
pollutants.
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4.

Please provide a detailed description and the reason for the 70,000 square feet
expansion of the facility and the effect, if any, it had on the facility's PTE.

Please provide a detailed description of, and the reason for, the use of epoxy resin.
Provide emissions calculations associated with use of the epoxies, catalyzers and/or
any additives used in this process. Please provide all MSDS and justifications for
the use of any emission factors or provide evidence, such as statements from the
epoxy suppliers, that this process does not emit any air pollutant. Also, include any
air poliutant emissions associated with the epoxy heat chamber. What effect, if any,
did the use of epoxy have on the facility's annual production rate and/or the use of
other resins?

if inherent physical limitations are used to limit the PTE of the facility for any
particular year, please provide a detailed description of the limitation and the
influence it has on the PTE.

If annual and/or short-term emission limitations contained in the facility’s PTls are
used to show that the facility is a minor source, please provide complete and
adequate records to demonstrate that the limitations were not exceeded and/or that

the major source applicability thresholds on rolling 12-month periods were not
exceeded.

Explain the liner process and any emissions associated with this process. After
October 30, 2003, were all decks and liners produced in the closed mold infusion
molding process? How were they produced prior to the use of the infusion molding

- process? Provide detailed calculations, in the manner outlined above in-item -

number 1, of the emissions associated with the deck and liner production from 1998
to June 2009. Separate calculations should be included to represent the operation
of the infusion molding process. :

What date did the facility start the “lacquer” operations? Has this process been
modified? If so, provide the date, a description and the emissions associated with
the modification. Please include the emission calculations which should reflect both

- the actual and PTE for a rolling 12-month period.

10.What emissions factors were used to determine that the facility exceeded the 8

pounds per hour and/or the 40 pounds per day organic compound emission
limitations contained in the facility’s PTls? Were different emission factors used for
the different operations, applications, and/or styrene/VOC contents? Please
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provide all available copies of the calculations for all dates that limitations were
exceeded. Also, provide documentation and calculations if compliance could have

been achieved with a longer averaging time than the averaging times expressed in
the permit.

11.When were the traditional-atomizer and the “non-atomizer” guns installed? Provide
a description of the usage of the chopper guns, the amounts and types of resins
and additives generally used in the process. Provide detailed emission calculations,
as outlined above in item number 1, associated with each gun. The emission
estimates should be from the installation date of each chopper gun to June 2009

and should address any process and/or application that was/were influenced by the
mstaHatlon

12.Please submit the annual amount, type and VOC and HAP contents of the resins,
catalysts and solvents used or purchased since 1998 to June 2009 and indicate the
amount (i.e., percentage) used in each process and application.

13.0n August 22, 2003, January 30, 2004 and February 23,2005 you submitted
estimated emissions of styrene/OC/HAPs for the years 1998 through 2002, 2003,
and 2004, respectively. And, in a June 11, 2008 letter, a purchasing summary of
organic compounds and coatings, adheswes paints, paint preps and vamishes
‘which contain organic compounds, was submitted with an implied commitment for
an upcoming potential to emit calculation. Please submit the detailed calculations
used to derive these annual emission estimates. Did these estimates include
emissions associated with cleanup, storage, the use of tooling resin and gel coat,
adhesive and coating operations, etc.? Provide separate calculations for each

. -pollutant (i.e., single and- combined HAPs, VOE), each process and each -
application. If an improper emissions factor or assumption was used in these

calculations, please provide a “corrected” estimate as well as the original
calculation.

14.0n what date was the resin transfer mold (RTM) installed? Were the emissions
associated with close molding included in the annual emission calculations? If so,
what emission factors were used? In what process is the RTM used?

Fairport Yachts, Ltd. can use the options contained in 40 CFR Section 63.5686 to
demonstrate that the facility is a minor source. 40 CFR 63.5686 provides two options that
can be used to demonstrate that the facility is not a major source. One option is an
emission option where you demonstrate that your facility does not emit or have the
potential to emit, considering federal enforceable limitations, 10 tons per year or more of a
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single HAP or 25 tons or more of a combination of HAPs (this is similar to the method
outlined above in the requested information). The demonstration must include the facility’s
PTE of emissions from the boat manufacturing facility and all other sources that are
collocated and under common ownership or control of the boat manufacturing facility.

40 CFR Section 63.5686 also provides a material consumption option that fiberglass boat
manufacturers may use to demonstrate they are minor sources if their facilities meet one of
the following and maintain the required records:

1. If the facility is primarily a fiberglass boat manufacturing facility, it can demonstrate
that it uses less than 50 tons per rolling 12-month period of all combined polyester
and vinyl ester based resin and gel coats (including tooling and production resins
and gel coats, and clear gel coats) and that 90 percent of all HAP emissions

(including all other source categories) originate from the fiberglass boat
manufacturing materials; or

2. If the facility is a fiberglass boat manufacturing facility, it can-demonstrate that the
boat manufacturing materials consumed per rolling 12-month period contained a
total of less than 5 tons of any single HAP or less than 12.5 tons of all combined
HAPs, and that at least 90 percent of total HAP emissions at the facrhty or|gmate
from the boat manufacturing matenals

If one of the material options outlined in 40 CFR Section 63.5686 is selected to
demonstrate that the facility is a not a major source under 40 CFR, Part 63, Subpart VVVV,
the facility must keep records that demonstrate the 90 percent criterion is met.

The options contained in 40 CFR Section 63. 5686 may also be selected to demonstrate
that the facility is a minor source for the applicability of the Title V operating permit
program, provided the emission calculations and supporting records include the years from
1998 to the present and that the emissions of the criteria pollutants are also addressed. If
one of the material consumption options is selected, the Director may request additional
information and documentation in lieu of the information requested above.

The requested information should be sent to the following offices:

Ohio EPA Northeast District Office
2110 East Aurora Road
Twinsburg, Ohio 44087-1969
Attention: Nancy Meli
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and to:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Lazarus Government Center
Division of Air Pollution Control
50 West Town Street, Suite700
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049
Attention: Patty Porter

if you fail to provide the requested documents within the time frame requested, Ohio EPA
will consider alternative enforcement options, including the referral of the violations to the
Ohio Attorney General’s Office for legal action.

The submission of the requested information does not constitute a waiver of Ohio EPA’s
authority to seek civil penalties as provided in ORC Chapter 3704. The Ohio EPA will
decide whether to pursue penatlties regarding violations at a later date.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact Nancy Meli of Ohio EPA’s
Northeast District Office at (330) 963-1239 or Patty Porter of the Ohio EPA, Division of Air
Pollution Control at (614) 644-3695.

Your prompt attention to this matter will be appreciated.

Sincerely,

Chris Korleski
Director

xc:  Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Patty Porter, DAPC
Marcus Glasgow, Legal Office
Nancy Meli/Tony Becker/Keith Riley, NEDO

CK:PP:pp
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Email this aricle to a friend!
FAIRPORT HARBOR, Chio — Novis Marine Ltd. has entered into a definitive agreement for the sale of
its assets and those of several affiliated companies to Grand River Investments, 2 private equity group
based in Cleveland, Novis said in a press release this week.

Novis Marine manufactures the Tartan and C&C sailboat brands, and also builds carbon-fiber yacht
spars under the Novis Spars brand.

Advertisement “It's time to turn my attention to some other opportunities,” said Bill Ross, who
ted the company for nearly 20 years.

Grand River Investments appointed J. Hunter Banbury to the position of president and CEO of the
company. In anticipation of closing, Banbury has already assumed those roles at Novis Marine.

The Grand River group plans to make a multimillion dollar investment inio Novis's product tine and
marketing programs.

“This company is ready for both praduct line expansion and dramatic growth in internationat sales,”
Banbury said. . -

Novis Marine will offer a 60-foot model and possibly a 57-foot model of its Tartan line of cruising boats.
The company will continue upgrades to the C&C line and explore the open-class racing market.

The company also plans to expand its presence in the carbon fiber component market, providing spars
to other boatbuilders and creating new products.

Tim Jackett, Novis Marine's chief operating officer and chief designer, wilt continue with the company in
his current role. Ross will remain with the company during the transition. .

Banbury holds MBA and law degrees from Gornell University. Previously, he was a senior executive for
a private equity firm that specialized in complex manufacturing, seiving as CEO in several of that
company's holdings. The firm grew from $300 miltion to $3 billion in assets during his tenure.

Under Ross's leadership, Novis Marine became the first U.S. production boat manufacturer to employ
epoxy-based laminates throughout its entire product line, and the first to build its own carbon fiber
spars. The company also rebuilt the C&C yacht brand. '

«» For more of the latest news, click here.
« For related information on this story, click here.
s To discuss this topic with other recreational marine industry professionals, click here.

http -//www boating-industry.com/output.cfm?id=1423603
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HE COMPANY WE KNOW TODAY AS
T Tartan Yachts has undergone

numerous changes over the
years, transforming itself through
mergers, bankruptcies, and new
owners into a still-vibrant builder
that remains surprisingly true to its
origins. Where most builders of larger
sailboats are situated on the East and
West Coasts, Tartan is the offspring of
two small builders of one-designs in
northern Ohio. Through thick and thin,
the company has stayed.in the Mid-
west on the shore of the Grand River,
though circumstances have pushed it
around the county a few times.

Douglass & McLeod

- Ray McLeod Sr. was born in 1908 in
Wickliffe, Ohio, a small town east of
‘Cleveland on the shores of Lake Erie.
At the age of 33, while working as a
painting contractor, he succumbed to
what one must presume was the call
of the sea and bought a small company
named the Grand River Boat Works.
It was located in nearby Richmond,
though the town’s name was later
changed to Grand River because there
were two Richmonds in Ohio. (For

~ whatever yeasons, this didn't seem to
present the same problem for the two
Wickliffes in the state) Apparently
it wasn't a full-time income because
Ray continued to manage his painting
business. Nevertheless, he found time
to build several 35- to 40-foot wooden
boats for commercial fishing — back
when the Great Lakes had a cormmumer-
cial fishing business. But his bread
and butter was the usual marina fare
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With a foundaiion in the 1940s,
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of hauling and storing boats, mainte-
nance, upgrades, and repair work.

At the same time, Gordon K.
(Sandy) Douglass, formerly a portrait
painter, was building sraall wooden
boats at his shop in Vermilion, another
small town on the lake, about 30 miles
west, of Cleveland. The boat models the
Scotsman was building included the
International 14, which he raced, and
the 17-foot Thistle, introduced in 1946,
which he had designed himself. But he
wasn't having an easy time financially,
in part because he lacked the space to
increase production.

Ray McLeod and well-known Cleve-
land yachtsman C. Richard Newpher

By {dery

The Tartan 27, above left, was the first fiberglass boat designed by Sparkman &

day
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both belonged to the Mentor Harbor
Yacht Club. Richard knew Sandy Dou-
glass as well and that he was strug-
gling. One day he suggested to Ray
that he and Sandy consider joining
forces. Ultimately, they did, forming
Douglass & McLeod, Inc. In addition
to the Thistle and International 14,
they began building the Great Lakes
21 (now called the International 21
after a group of local sailors modified
the design). Douglass & McLeod con-
tracted U.S. Molded Shapes of Grand
Rapids, Michigan, to build the hulls
out of molded plywood. These were
shipped to Grand River for completion.
Sandy continued to race, and in 1951

< L3

Stephens. More than 700 were sold. Above, Ray McLeod Sr. {left) and Ray McLeod

Jr., in 1961,

wiw.gooduldboat.com 9
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he won the Thistle national chapi-
onship.

Ray’s son, Ray Jr., says, “There
was a great deal of interest in the
Thistle from the beginning. The
first one was butlt from stripped
planking to keep the weight t0 a
minimun and later was destroyed
once the plug was finished and the
first rnolded mahogany plywood
hulls were built. No. 1 Thistle of
the molded plywood construction
is still active, but it wasn’t actually
among the first batch of plywoaod
boats. That is because the number
was reserved until there were a few
hoats built and sold to get the com-
pany going.” (This was in dramatic
contrast to the rore comumon prac-
tice in later years of giving the first
boat a much higher nurmbey, like 201,
to make buyers believe that 200 had
already been sold.)

Sandy and Ray both took to the
road to try selling the boats, particu-
larly the Thistle, demonstrating how
easily it could be trailered behind the
family automobile. The mahogany
parts were prefabricated in Douglass
& McLeod’s woodworking shop, as
were the Sitka spruce masts, booms,
and spinnaker poles. The boats were
assembled in a Quonset hut set up to
handle the increased production.

In 1951, Sandy designed a second
boat, the 20-foot Highlandex, which he
saw as a logical sequel to the Thistle.
She was larger and more comfortable
and had a deck. She was also more

expensive but, the partners hoped, still

affordable when compared to larger
cabin boats.
By 1959 the partners employed 15
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Hod Stephens, on left, experts gerand

brother of designer Olin Stephens, and
Gharlie Brittan, on vight, besd of Tarten
Maring, discuss details of hulf No, 1 of
the Tartan 37, introduced in 1968,

workmen and were producing about
125 boats annually, delivering them

throughout the U.S. and to Brazil, Mex-

ico, the Bahamas, and the Philippines.
Ray Jr. began working for his father
from the git-go. He says, “My service
to the company started with sweeping
floorsin 1941 and continues to date.
I came on full-time in 1953 after a
couple of years of college and service.
In 1957 we purchased the minor inter-
est of Gordon Douglass and continued
onward.” Sandy Douglass went on to

Highlander

November/ December 2003

design and build the popular 19-foot
Flying Scot one-desisn racer.

Enter Charlie Britton
- While not at the leading edge of the
movernent {rorm wood to fiberglass,
Douglass & MclL.eod saw the change
coming and readied itself. “In 1960
and 1961,” Ray Jr. says, “we were
experimenting with the use of fiber-
glass and started another company
known as Douglass & McLeod Plas-
tic Corporation in a partnership with
Charles Britton, which led us to our
first larger auxiliary, the Sparkman
& Stephens-designed Tartan 27
Charlie Britton was born in Brate-
nahl, Ohio, and attended Trinity Col-
lege in Hartford, Connecticut, gradu-
ating in 1955. Between 1956 and 1958
he served as an operations officer
and navigator aboard a destroyer in
the U.S. Navy. He was stationed in
Japan and wrote many letters home to
his parents who, according to former
Tartan employee Bill Seifert, published
150 of the letters in book form.

Bill says the family was wealthy.
This probably explains why Charlie
was able to commission the building of
a 42-foot Phil Rhodes-designed yawl
to sail home to the States from Japan
upon discharge. His plans went awry
when he was instead discharged in
San Diego. Determined to get his boat,
he flew back a year later, in 1959, Bill
says the shipyard had since gone out
of business, and Charlie was forced to
“steal” his partially completed boat. In
any case, he and sore friends sailed
across the Indian and Atlantic oceans
to New York, traveling 22,000 miles
in 204 days, with stops at Okinawa,

Tartan 27



Manila, Zamboanga, Borneo, Bali, : -
Christmas Island, Cocos Island, -
Mauritius, Angola, Ascension Island,
and the West Indies.

Charlie was a first-rate sailor,
winning Class D of the SORC {South-

available as a sloop (618 square feet)
or yawl (683 square feet). She has a
25-foot G-inch waterline with a 10-
foot 6-inch beam and draws just 3
feet 10 inches with the centerboard
up. Displacoment is 15,700 pounds.

ern Ocean Racing Conference) in o The huli is fibevglass, but the deck
1968, Class B of the Bernwda Race in Black Watch and cabin are teak. In the 1970s
1976, and Class C of the Super Mac. Mimi and Ken Diyer circomnavigated
in a Black Watch and wrote about their
The shift to auxiliaries . e experiences in a series of articles for
Douglass & McLeod's first auxiliary, % Sail magazine.
as noted, was the Tartan 27. It was S Long before the day of the in-house
designed in 1960 by the prestigious L designer, Douglass & McLeod and oth-

New York City firm of Sparkman &
Stephens and was their first design ;
for fiberglass. Bill Shaw, who later
became chief designer and chief
operating officer of Pearson Yachls
‘in Portsmouth, Rhode Island, worked
for Sparkman & Stephens at the thne
and was responsible for the Tartan 27
project. Bill Seifert says the hoat was

ers commissioned the best names in
naval architecture they could afford.
“There is always a certain risk to
investing in an original boat design,”
Ray Jr. told his local newspaperin
1967. “We minimize this by hiring top-
notch marvite architects. Although we
may have an idea of what we want, if
they disagree. we atways take their

originally supposed to be 32 feet long, il e ] advice.”

but that Charlie Britton “shortened the Tartan 34 The Black Watch designed by Ted

boat on the loft floor to elitninate the Hood would be the last tirne the com-

overhangs.” (Bill Shaw says he has no pany worked with a designer other

recollection of this.) o than Sparkman & Stephens for many
In any case, the handsome center- o years. The Tartan 34 began along

boarder was an instant hit. Avail-
able as a sloop or yawl, she had teak
cockpit coamings, hatch trim, and
handrails. Built of fiberglass woven
roving and mat, the hull was %-inch
thick at the keel, % inch at the turn
of the bilge, and %s inch at the sheer.
Ray and Charlie thought they would
build just a dozen, but by the time
the production run ended, more than
700 had been built. Base price in 1975

string of Sparkman & Stephens
designs. The waterline of the 34 is
nearly as long as the Black Watch,
at 25 feet 0 inches. She displaces
11,700 pounds, has a 10-foot 2-inch
beam, and draws 8 feet 4 inches with
the centerboard down. So all three
auxiliaries from Douglass & McLeod
were centerboarders, which besides
- being great for gunkholing, were
popular during the era of the CCA

was $11,750. ‘ . Tartan 41 0._0 (Cruising Club of America) rating rule.
The Tartan 27 was followed in 1966 ‘ The yawl rig, which was offered on two
by the Black Watch, a 37-footer also ‘ of these three designs, was also popu-

Tartan 30 Tartan 31 Piper Tartan 34

www.gooduldboat.com "



lar at the time. The Tartan 34 cane
along just as the I0R (Iitternational
Offshore Rule) was gaining popularity.

Exit Douglass & McLeod

An unfortunate chain ol eveuls lefy the
Jjoint boatbuilding operation firiiiy in
the hands of Charlie Britton.

“In January 1971,” Ray McLeod Jr.
says, “while displaying at the New
York Boat Show (our 26th consecutive
yvear), we had the misfortune of the
Bouglass & McLeod Plastic Corpora-
tion being totally destroyed by fire.
The following year, Ray McLeod Sr.
died of cancer.” .

Atthis juncture, Douglass &
McLeod Plastic Corporation was
sold to Charlie Britton, though Ray
Jr. retained ownership of Douglass
& McLeod, Inc., a separate cout-
pany. Under this name he continued
to build the Thistle (which at that
time numbered more than 3,000), the
Highlander, and a new Sparkman &
Stephens design called the Douglass
& McLeod 22, with a bubble or blister
cabin, similar to those drawn by Bill
Tripp in his 33-foot Medalist and many
Columbia designs.

“With the start of the small boat
decline,” Ray Jr. says, “and after a
15-year battle with a local union, it
was time for a major change. The
repair business, winter storage, retail
store, and my surveying business
were enough to make a viable small
operation. We also added a marina.”

. The change was to cease building

boats, though one detects a consider-
able degree of regret on Ray Jr.'s part.
Indeed, during the decades following
Douglass & McLeod'’s departure from

Aworkerinstallsaner ] aTeriag
Ten, around 1579 The Tarti 1 Ton helped
to popularize one-design keethboais.

“Tre 1057, Sondy
dosigrecd o second Dol
Lo 20 fool Fliglelardenr,

which he saw as

a logical sequel to
‘the Thistle.”

boatbuilding, its letterhead still reads:
“Originators of Thistle and Highlander
Class Sail Boats and D&M Auxiliary.”
The next Tartan was the extremely
successful 30, launched in July 1970.
Second only to the Tartan 27 in terms
of numbers built, it totaled 602 by the
time production ended in 197Y. By now,

Tartan Ten
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Tartan 41

Douglass & MclLeod Plastic Corpora-
tion also had a plant in Hamlet, North
Carolina. Combined with the Grand
River, Ohio, facility, the company was
finishing a Tartan 27 every 3.5 days,
two Tartan 30s a week, and one Black
Watch every month,

“To create boats of the same length
and design in the old method, out of
wood and using handwork,” president
Charlie Britton told an interviewer in
1970, “would make the cost prohibitive
for many people. We'd be back to the
old $1,000-per-foot formula. Thus, a
30-footer like vur new Tartan 30 would
run about $30,000 if mmade the old way,
instead of the $17,700 we get for our
boat. Fiberglass enables more people
to enjoy auxiliary sailing boats for rac-
ing or just cruising, people who would
otherwise have to limit (heir choice to
a smaller boat.” ) -

About the same time as the Tartan
30, Charlie introduced the Tartan 26
and the next year the Tartan 41, 46,
and 48. Charlie stretched the 41 by 3
feet and sold approximately seven or
eight Tartan 44s. One, called Twain,
he raced himself in the SORC. One
of his loyal customers, Janmes Daw-
son of Cleveland, testifies to Charlie’s
seriousness as a racer. “Charlie never
carried much to eat or drink aboard
his boats,” James says, adding, “When
asked why, he indicated ‘it made the
crew want to get there sooner.”

By 1978, when it introduced the
Tartan Ten, the company had been
renamed Tartan Marine. The 33-foot
Tartan Ten established several trends
— the idea of an offshore one-design
class and a metric name — both of
which spread to other companiesin

Tartan 3500



the years that followed and continue to
this day. Base price of the Tartan Ten
in 1979 was $21,500. By then 210 had
been built. She was fast off the wind
and capable of double-digit spees.
Compared to most other Tartans,
she was lightly built, however, and a
number of problems plagued owners,
including the bending of the hollow
rudderstock, hull flex, poor mast sup-
port, and the molded fiberglass inte-
rior pan coming adrift from the hull.
Nevoertheless, she was elected Lo the
Americ ilboat Hall of Fare.
Another very successful boat for the
cormpany, the Tartan 37, came along in
1976. Production lasted 12 years. She is
a good alt-around performer with the

Arlien // [rlvoiedced
the Tavtan Ten,
the company
had been renamed
Turtan Marine.”

classic good looks of a Sparkman &
Srephens design. During the 1970s, the
company produced 10 different classic
modoels (see sidebar on Page 15).

The next generation

In 1982 Charvlie sold Tartan Marine to
John Richards and Jim Briggs. These
two introduced the Tartan 28, 31,

34-2, 37-2, 40, and 41-2. They then sold
the company to an outfit called the
Baltic Holding Corp., which changed
the name to NavStar Marine. Despite
healthy sales figures, however, the
company ran up a huge debt, andin
1990 Polk Industries of Winter Haven,
Florida, a holding company owned
by Mike Monastra, bought Tartan.
Dealerships were opened in Holland,
Great Britain, and Japan. Tn 1993, the
company reported that 25 percent of
its Business was in exports. Today,
with Polk principal Bill Roth actively
involved, it is called Fairport Yachis,
builders of Tartan Yachts and C&C
Yachts.
Designer Tim Jackett, who had

Stories about Charlie

1L SEIFERT, AUTHOR OF OFFSHORE SAILING: 200 ESSENTIAL

Passagemaking Tips, worked for Tartan Marine for
many vears. He was a member of the informal “Tartan Rac-
ing Team,” headed, of course, by Charlie Britton. Here are
several anecdotes, in Bill's own words, that paint a picture
of Charlie.

Spinnaker takedown

On Tandem, Charlie’s big boat I used to race on, the spin-
naker afterguy led to a coffee grinder winch just aft of the
main mast. This position gave the grinders and tailers a
good view of the chiite. This was the mid-1970s, and Kevlar
rope had not been invented. Afterguys were 7x 19 wire, the
only material having low enough stretch for close reaching.
Our spinnakers were 71 feet at the luff and 40 feet wide. On
a St. Pete-Ft. Lauderdale race we were close reaching with
a 2.2-ounce starcut to Rebecca Shoals one afternoon when

squalls was to ride therm for a few minutes to determine
their duration before shortening canvas. (We did not have
radar to check the intensity of squalls.)

This one turned out to be especially vicious, and Tan-
dem took a major knockdown, putting the upper spread-
ers in the water. With the spinnaker sheet winch under
water, we could not ease the sheet, and the strong spin-
naker full of water was holding the boat down. I was close
to the afterguy coffee grinder and happened to look at the
mast, not up, but horizontally. The middle of the mast had
what appeared to be a4-foot bow. I waved to the crew in
the cockpit to keep down and unwound the afterguy from
the grinder. The 108-foot-long afterguy zinged through
its blocks and spinnaker pole end. Tandem came upright
rapidly. The flailing wire afterguy cut the chute into three
pieces like a sword. After we took down the remains, Char-
lie questioned my actions. A sanitized version is: “Seif, why
did you run the afterguy?”

My reply was: “Charlie, I was looking at the mast 411d
thought it was about to bust. We have five spinnakers, but
only one mast.” Charlie huffed and told the crew to put any

aline squall closed with us. Our general battle plan for line .

" dry portions of the spinnaker in his bunk, as he wanted the

world’s most expensive bed sheet.

Engine education
Charlie was a superb sailor. I once watched him sail his

_boat into a very congested harbor with a 12-Meter-sized

spinnaler up, drop it, and coast the 30-ton boat 1nt0 her
dock without turning on the engine. Oh, yes, he was alone!

Sails were Charlie’s thing. One rainy Saturday, Chaxlie
and I were onboard Tandem, which was brand new.

Charlie said, “OK, Seif, I suppose you ought to tell me
what I need to know about the engine.”

“Sure, Charlie,” I answered, opening up the engine hatch
so we could see the 4-108 Westerbeke dxesel “What do you
want to know?”

“Let’s start with where the spark plugs are,” Charlie
answered. [ knew then this was going to be a long day.

Baggmg it '

On the Tartan Racing Team’s Tartan 44 we were very
weight conscious. Dazey came out with the Seal-a-Meal
baggers, and I bought one to be able to pre-cook food, then
toss it in a closed aluminum pressure cooker filled with
sea water to warm. My first cooking experiment was to
malke an omelet at home. Since the eggs were cooked from
the outside in, the omelet was very good, and I found that
with careful timing I could make them still a little runny in
the middle. I told Charlie about the bagger and he liked the.
idea of more time on the rail and less time below cooking
for my hind end.

Charlie came into my office a few days later and said,
“Seif, I'm not so sure about your bagger. I tried it the other
night, and I just made a mess.”

“What did you do?" I asked.

“Well, I took a bread wrapper, dropped in a couple
of eggs, then put it in boiling water. The bag melted and
spoiled one of Linda's pans, and now she's mad at me, so 1
blamed it on you.” h

wiw. goodvldbout.com 13
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1941
Ray McLeod Sr.
buys Grand River
Boat Warks.

Tartan timeline -

1974
Tim Jackettbegins
working atthe yard, now

i} 1861 called Tartan Marine.
Tartan 27
introduced. ) 1971
Fire destroys
Douglass
1857 1966 & Mcleod
Mcleod buys Black Watch | |Plastic Corp.
out Douglass. 37introduced.| |plant.
1846 1960 1967 1978
Gordon "Sandy” New Douglass & Mcleod Tartan 34 Tartan Ten
Douglass introduces Plastic Corp. partners introduced. _ tone-design
Thistle one-design. with Charlie Brittonand introduced.
Douglass & McLead, begins experimenting with 1976
Inc., formed soon after. fiberglass. Commissions | Tartan 30
Sparkman & Stephens to introduced.
design Tartan 27 auxiliary.
1972

Ray MclLeod Sr. dies. Douglass & Mcleod
Plastic Corp. sold to Chartie Brition.

updated the 28 and 31 with the so-
called Piper series, became vice-presi-
dent and general manager in addition
to his duties as chief designer. The
Piper models were essentially sailaway
versions of the earlier models, though
other changes were made, too. In the
case of the 31, the old Scheel keel
was dropped in favor of Tim Jackett's
Beaver Tail fin, and the interior layout
was revised. The port pilot berth was
elirninated in favor of cabinets and
shelves. And the port quarter berth
was expanded to a double with the nav
station edged forward and angled to
provide better berth access.

Tim is essentially a Tartan “lifer,”

having started out there in 1974 work-
ing summers while attending the
Cleveland Institute of Art. “I thought I
wanted to be a painter,” he says, “but
then I found myself drawing boats.”
He'd learned to sail on his parents’ old
wooden boat, which they kept at Men-
tor Lagoons on Lake Erie, and later a
C&C Shark. Tim soon found himself
racing with Charlie Britton and the
rest of the so-called “Tartan Racing
Team,” but it was not to last. Tim says
Charlie’s interest “just sort of fizzled,”
owing in part to the demands of family.
In 1977 Tim set up his own small
shop to build several small MORC
(Midget Ocean Racing Club) boats but

Tartan Yachts/Fairport Marine Corp.
888-330-3484
<http://www.tartanyachts.com>

Chesapeake Bay Tartan Sailing Club
<http://www.cbtsc.com/>

Lake Erie Tartan Sailors (LETS)
<http:/lets.tartanowners.org>

Tartan Owners of New England (TONE)
<http://tone.tartanowners.org/
home htm>

Tartan Ten Class Association
<hltp://www.tten.com>

Tartan 27
<http:/fwww.tartan27owners.com>

Tartan 3800 Owners Group
<http://www.lartan3800.com>

Resources for Tartan Sailors

Tartan 30 Page
<http:/hometown.aol.com/T30
SAILOR/indexold. htmi>

Tartan 34 Owners Association
<http://t34.tartanowners.org/>

Tartan 37 Sailing Association
<http://www.mindspring.com/
~sailing_fool/index.html>

Tartan 40
<http:/fwww.tartanowners.org/
community.htm>

Tartan Email Discussion Group
<http://members.sailnet.com/resources/
links/list/index-new.cfm?id=tartan>

The Tartan Owners Web Site
<hitp://www.tartanowners.org>

14 Good Old Bout
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then was offered full-time employment
at Tartan. His first project was the Tar-
tan Ten, helping in-house designer Art
Rand draw the deck, interior, and com-
ponent parts. At that titne, Sparkman
& Stephens designed the hulls, rigs,
and appendages, and Art Rand did the
rest. When Art retired, Tim assumed
that role.

After Charlie sold out to John Rich-
ards and Jim Briggs, he formed Brit-
ton Yachts, building a Doug Peterson
design. Tim worked on the project with
him, but only three boats were built.
Fortunately, Tim never left Tartan.

By 1985 John Richards saw that Tim
was ready to draw an entire boat. So
beginning with the Tartan 31, all design
work moved fully in-house.

Between 1991 and 2003, Tim also
designed the 3500, 37-2, 3700, 3800,
4100, 4400 LS, and 4600 LS. While the
bigger boats are essentially cruis-
ing boats, the smaller models retain
sprightly performance reminiscent of
their Sparkman & Stephens forebears.
The old 1970s Tartan 30 was popular
with club racers, earning the reputa-
tion for Tartan as a builder of dual-pur-
pose boats. It’s doubtful anyone would
race a Tartan 4100 or 4600 in anything
but a cruising boat rendezvous such as
one of the transoceanic rallies like the
ARC (Atlantic Rally for Cruisers) or
Caribbean 1500, but the 3500 and 3700,
with the same Beaver Tail fin as the 31
Piper, generous sailplans, spade rud-



2003
Company acquires
High Tech
1983 1336 Composites to
Charlie Britton 1998 Company moves | ihegin making its
sells to John Polk Industries buys || currentfacility | |own carbon fiber
Richards and Tartan and renames |- Fairport Harbor. | |spars.
Jim Briggs. it Fairport Yachts.
| L .
1885 1933
Tim Jackett assumes all design Charlie
rasponsibilities; Tartan 31 is Britton dies.
his first all in-house project.
Later he will assume overali o 1997
management of the company. Acquires C&C name and
builds several new high-
performance models -
under that name.

der, and moderate displacement, are
successfully club-raced.

Tartan is one of but a few production
sailboat builders left (Sabre is the other

' notable one) building mostly wooden

"interiors with bulkheads and furniture -
tabbed to the hull and deck (the oth-
ers, like Morris Yachts and Hinckley,
build semi-custom boats). Fiberglass
pans are used judiciously and, where
employed, they are fully tabbed to the
hull. In certain applications, structural
adhesives are used. For a few years,
Tartan used vinylester resins to help
minimize the risk of osmotic blistering.
Now it uses SP Systems epoxy exclu-
sively, which is stronger than polyester,
does not release dangerous and costly-
to-capture VOCs (volatile organic
compounds), and helps block moisture
intrusion as well. Hull-deck joints are
still through-bolted, with 3M 5200 as
asealant. Balsa coring is used in the
decks, but most hulls are solid fiber-
glass. Fabrics include unidirectional E
glass, Kevlar, and carbon fiber. Gel-
coats are NPG/isophthalic. The hulls
‘are vacuum bagged and post cured,
which means the ambient temperature
is elevated to more than 100°F for opti-
mal curing of the resin.

In 1996 the company moved to its
present facility in Fairport Harbor,
Ohio, and in 1997 Tartan showed its
health by acquiring the name and
rights to C&C, the once famous Cana-
dian line of racing sailboats. Tartan

did not get any molds, however. Tim
Jackett drew the lines to three new .
C&C models: the 32-foat C&C 99,
36-foot C&C Express 110, and the
40-foot C&C 121 (see “The History
of C&C Yachts,” Good Old Boat,
September 2002). Hulls and decks
are cored with Core-Cell foam. With
fiberglass pan interiors, little wood,
and a stronger ernphasis on light
weight — and hence performance
— the C&C line is a nice counter-
point to the more cruiser-oriented

Tartan designs.

AToday Tartan Yachts employs
about 100 persons, building some-

- thing less than 100 boats a year. A

dealer network covering both coasts
was a critical component in the com-
pany’s rebound. In 2003 the company
acquired High Tech Composites, an
Ohio-based manufacturer of carbon
fiber masts, now renamed Novis.
Beginning in 2004, all Tartans will
come standard with carbon rigs.

Ray McLeod Jr. continued for many
years to run his Douglass & McLeod
yard and marina business in Grand
River. Charlie Britton died of cancer
in May 1993. He spent the last years
of his life on a dairy farm in Ohio. He
was active in charitable organizations
around Cleveland. A man who truly
loved to sail, one of his last projects
was building a wooden Snipe. And
these days Tim Jackett is spending
less time designing and more time

managing. He still draws the "big lines,”
but he has several designer/engineers
to work out the details. Tartan is a sur-
vivor thanks to these three. {y

Some of the information in this article,
as well as pliotos, first appeared in Dan
Spurr's book, Heart of Glass: Fiber-
glass Boats and the Men Who Made
Them., published by International
Marine in 2000, A soft cover edition
will be released in spring 2004. —-Ed.

Further reading
Heart of Glass: Fiberglass
Boals and the Men Who Made
Them., by Dan Spurr (2000,
International Marine).
<http://www.goodoldboat.com/
bookshelf html>
or call 763-420-8923

Classic Tartan models

Model Years No. Built Designer
26 . 1971-78 R Tom Norton
i 1961:76. - &8 Sas |
SR 1976-79 ] RN
g 1084-90 150 S i

2N per 10490-94 ' S |
H 197274 602 RIS .
HIRE 1981-28 97 NN i
B 1087-01 146 T ket |
3100 1991-96 Tiv bkl ‘
Ten 1978-89 378 SN
33 1979-84 215 S
BB 1367-78 Bah NS
- 1434-89 110 S
Rl Waleh 87 1967-71 49! Fod Hlond
37C 1976-89 48t SES
372 1088-93 G T idackett
38 1876-89 : S8
3800 109499 44 Tim Jackelt
i 1484-89 2 S&S

L TOCKE 1976-77 3 S48
(1:13/44 1972-76 84 S&S
412 1989-90 5 S&S
49 1980-% 1 i 548
46/48 1972:% N 5SS

! Combined Tartan 28/Piper production run noted.
*Combined Tartan 31/3100 production run noted.
#Tgrtan 33R Masthead Racing Version — 14 produced.
¢ Black Watch model category includes both Black Watch
(hulls 1-15) with stepped mahogany coach and D&M Clas-
sic 37 (hulls 18-32) with straight fiberglass coach.
"The 38 was simply a deep keel 37 racing by Charlie Britton.
*POCK is shorthand for the little-known 40-foot Tartan
Offshore Cruising Ketch.
S &S = Sparkman & Stephens.

Table courtesy of wime.tartonowners.ory wehsite
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Tartan Yachts Warranty Inquiries Page 1 of 3

This 16 a copy of the Tartan Yachts warranty for boats bullt after Januacy 155, 2004, The warranity
particular vessel may vary and should be reviewed to ansure acouras: . ’

The warranty

¥ vary ang

LIMITED WARBANTY The Toiilsn Zommitment.

wrirrstment Lo ¢

igsTistxleltiy

re dedice

Yo
unparalleled
your Tar

This warranty is

Cartan yachts delfivered ar November

Who is the Warranior ’

The warrantor £
Fairport Harbor, O

snties 15 T

artan Yachts, a division of §

This warranty ap

wember 1, 2003, and normally op

United States, U

The owner must submit a fully ted Warranty Registration Form through

days of the purchase of the vess

authorized Tartan dealer within thirty (30)
el. .

Ed

It is important that this form be submitted on a timety basis to Tartan Ya

ts. Faiiure to do so will invalicdate the wa

Is The Warranty Transferable:

Warranty coverage is transfera
following conditions:

tha first subsequent owner of the v

el upon application to Tartan Yachts and «

The vessel must be surveyed by a surveyor who is a member of the Society

provided to Tartan Yachts. The survey must disclose that the hull is in good
must be listed for sale with, or be accepted 35 a trade-in by, an autherized

A completed Request For Transfer of
Yachts for approval together wi
not, or has not been, in charter ser

warranty form, available from Tartzn dealers, must be completed and forwardei
narine survey. The transferee is the first transferee after the criginal owner. The
ce or used for com mercial purposes.

The remaining term of the Structural Warranty and the Blister W

rranty will be adjusted accerding to the following schedule:

Years of Original Warranty Period Remaining||Years of Adjusted Warranty Period Remam‘xng]
11-14 5 ]
6 - 10 3
1-5 I

http://www tartanyachts.com/dynamic/warranty.aspx 11/24/2009



Tartan Yachts Warranty Inquiries » Page 2 of 3

HE WETTE

noor s

adiustmie
12} mior

ct dafects in chain plates, i

N
- gel coat

What Is Mot Coverad

This warranty does not o

from any of the following:
Ahuse or negligenc

Improper commissioning, repairs or storage.

Alteration, tampering, or r Tartan parts or accessories.
y

sing changes including instaliation of non-genu

tack of gr improper maint

Instaliation .of non-genuing Tart

Environmental conditions such as airborne chemicals, salt, hall, and lightning.

Fire, accidents or theft.

Paints, varnishes, gel coats, chrome-plated or znodized finishes and other sus
the Blister Warranty.

ace coatings othar than as specif ihed in

Wooden parts that have warped, expanded or cont racted.

Other Exclusions:

This warranty also does not cover the following:

Any charter or com
uses through Tartan's W

el invali
rvice Department.

ol warranty is avatlable fror

http://www.tartanyachts.com/dynamic/warranty.aspx 11/24/2009



Tartan Yachts Warranty Inquines Page 3 of 3

timited to the duration of this wri

Warranty claims my -

o through an &

horized Tartan des

n 30 doys after discovery of the

A WRITTEN OR EMALL
RK PERFORMED BE!

WARRANTY

DN FROM TARTAN YACHTS f
HE i

PROVIDED WILL BE AP

All information requested by Tarten must be provided by the owne
damaged area or components, quotations or estimates of

costs ciated with the r i

repairs, and the m

rinformation co
o select the yard or

Tartan Yach
claim and

5 shall have
nature of the

to ingpect the boat prior to the ag

wal of @ warranty claim to determing the validity of the
enoval of a core sampie of laminate,

.. Such ingpaction may involve t

in the event that Tartz chis approves a claim undear the Strud
its option purchase t! 3 m the owner for the original pur
repairs must be suby thin a period of thirty (30} days of
forms are available through an aythorized Tarten deaier or at www.t2

y i

y or the Blister Warranty, Tarta

For questions regarding your policy, click here

D200% Targn Yachts Al Rights

htto://www .tartanyachts.com/dynamic/warranty.aspx 11/24/2009
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&3 print this stor
' Y You'll need six figures to keep one afloat

" Post to del.icio.us
N By MARK TODD - Staff Writer - mtodd@starbeacon.com

Tl uent

Photos

CONNEAUT — A Conneaut company that specializes in things nautical

but nice — very nice, judging by the price tag - celebrated a milestone

with family and friends Monday.

Novis Marine, 341
Harbor St., threw open
its doors to allow
employees to show off
their latest
achievements - the
recent construction of
two sailing yachts.

KYLA BORDNER, 5, (right on iadder)
of Conneaut starts up a ladder as
Marion Shoaff (left) comes down the
ladder during an open house at Novis
Marine. Bordgner was guickly stopped
before she got too high while crew
teader Mark DeGennarc of Ashtabula
stands on the boat,

WARREN DILLAWAY

A manufacturer of
sailing masts for many
years, Novis recently
began constructing
high-end sailing
vessels for the
discriminating sailor,
said David Heinonen,
plant manager. The

1»30&9(;4«5113 o 8143983555
omall Info@theriversideinn.corn

Ads by Google
Ads by Google \atest creations, 44-foot and a 41-foot boats, respectively, were on display
Ashtabula County Jobs

. at a special open house held to salute and share the workers'

. Ashtabula High S¢hool craftsmanship.

_ Mayi Condo Rentals
Hawaili Rentals

Washington, Heinonen said.

One of the vessels will be delivered to Torento, the other to the state of

The boats are a few digits removed from the typical boats spotted plying
Lake Erie along this Jakefront community, Prices for the Novis yachts reach
six figures and more, depending on accessories and extras, Heinonen

said.

Flat screen televisions, separate bedrooms — even and washers and
dryers — have been added to some of the Novis creations, Heinonen said.

Customers have included engineers and a dentist, he said.

Workers spend between 2,000 and 3,000 hours creating and equipping the
craft. Hulls and decks are laminated and fashioned from fiberglass infused
with epoxy resins, he said. Each comes standard with one of Novis

Marine's carbon-fiber masts.

Hardware for the yachts is provided by Challenger Manufacturing, a Novis
subsidiary. If requested, Novis can provide special paint designs, arrange

delivery and even assist with the christening ceremony.

“They are all custom-built from specifications per the customer,” Heinonen

said. “We are a complete boat manufacturing facifity.”

Until this year, the yachts were built in Fairport Harbor, Heinonen said.
Early in fiscal year 2007, the decision was made to bring the operation fo

Conneaut, he said.

“Due to increased sales and volume, the business was transferred to

Conneaut,” Heinonen said.

About 45 people now work at Novis and more will be added, Heinonen

said.

The yachts admired by the employees’ invitees are the third and fourth to
be created in Conneaut. In the works is a 53-foot vesse! now in the

engineering and tooling phase, Heinonen said.

“We have global sales,” he said. “One of our boats is set for Japan.”

hitn://www starbeacon.com/homepage/local story 267230127 .html?start:int=0
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A downtown dilemma

APL Jess crowdad but hohday needs continue to grow
November sunshing

Santa hits mall to delight youna of all ages

ion Rental Resales

3 Marketing,

ok to vour

y Vacation Rentals
ens, cable v and w
el

Wi
resort..V

v

ass internet. Not 2
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| APARTMENT MAMAGERS

{ Mature Couple
i Experienced. To live in nice newer

! MDS COORDINATOR
. MDS Coordinator

= supervisory skills to direct MDS and
¢ electronic documentation pr...>MORE

" Assembly & Press Operators

, For Girard, PA.

: Plastics Manufacturer

i 15 openings. {814)833-6722...>MORE

| CLERICAL
¢ Collections $12-15/hr

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
i Eastern Ohio P-16 Partnership :
{ The P-16 Partnership, a new program to .
i foster postsecondary success and career
) readin...>MORE :

! Mechanic
! Muscle Cars Light Mechanic,

personality for leasing. Free r...>MORE

i Qffice Asst $10-1...»MORE :

Page 2 of 4

Northeast Ohio Complex. Good

Experienced long term cara RN with

Customer Service $10-15/hr

datail, PT, Geneva (440)466-
1011...>MORE

See alt ads
PREMIUM AUTOS

2005 Verucci Motor Scooter
VGC $600 obo. {440)576- §
1585... >MORE

1997 DODGE STRATUS
Clean car, winter ready $1400 obo.
576-3438... >MORE

TIRESH

Tires: 6 new 8 R 19.5 tires on GM Rims
$75 ea. Also over 150 good used tires
13, 14, 15 & 16 $15 and up. 998-0462/
319-0...>MORE

1999 Chevrolet Conversion Van
106k, nice shape $4500 obo. (440)951-
9705...>MORE

See all ads
PREMIUM HOMES

Kingsville Home for Sale
3-4BR/2ba Home for Sale;

2,25 ac., 2.5 car gar., 2bay carport,
shed, $85,000; Will consider land
contract.... >MORE

2008 Moblie Home for Sale
2BR 2BA Like New,

Owner Finandng Avail. No Dogs.
Driftwood Acres 440-466-
7777...>MORE

OWNER FINANCING

Ashtabula 2BR, 1BA, C/A, vinyl siding,
new roof, carpet, ptumbing & paint
$30,000. 10% down & $324.05/mo.
5312 Madison A...>MORE

RENTTO OWN

Geneva very nice, very large

3BR, new carpets & much more
$250/mo. Credit problems ok. 440-673-
1955,..>MORE

Mobile Home for Sale

1967 Globemaster 14x70

decent condition $1,000, new furnace
440-466-7885 ...>MORE

Ashtabula House for Sale
3BR home ™as is” $25,000 obo
Call M-F 9-5, Ash, 440-992-
9582...>MORE

MOBILE HOMES FOR SALE
Oakwood MHP East Side Ash. Buckeye
Schools. Starting $350/mo. Rent to
Own Available. {
Call Stacy 440-812-2404...>MORE :

1979 14x70, 2BR/2 Full BA, new carpet
B viny! flooring. Asking $6000. Call
(440)992-9524... >MORE

httn-//www starbeacon.com/homepage/local story 267230127 html?start:int=0 11/23/2009




The Star Beacon; Ashtabula, Ohio - Bucks for boats Page 3 of 4

¢ OPEM HOUSE H

Sundays L1/22 % 11/29

2pm-5pm, 2114 £. 42nd St. 2BR/1ba

¢ Ranch, full bsmt, X

2 car det. gar. $79,300. (440)812-
...>MORE

© See all ars

PREMIUM EXTRAS

- . : Hayward pump (1-1/2 hp) & D.E. i
. ; Filter for swimming podi, rmisc. pool H
i access. $300 obo. 576-1585. £

LAWN & GARDEN

9hp Craftsman 2 stage snow blower 29"
path elec. start $650; Torro Shp 2 stage
snowblower elec. start $300; John Deer
tr...>MORE ’

H
H

. ; MACHINERY & TOOLS i
* SAFES- Large & smali, Forkiifts, extra

’ . forks, Pailet Jacks, air comprassors, (1-
20HP), compiete torch sels, welding
gass... >MORE

"WE NEED LAND!"
Paying top prices for farms or acreage
: in OH, W. Virginia and PA. Call Bruner
Land Co. at {740) 685-8138.... >MORE  *

CARPET 8 MATTRESS SALE

Carpet with pad installation 512,77 yd.
FACTORY DIRECT

Mattress sets $100 & up.

BARTER HOUSE (440)964-
7770...>MORE

WANTED TO BUY
Immediate Cash for unwanted items.
Call for details 440-319-4274...>MORE

Cemetery Lots
2-lots Garden of Christus, Greenlawn.
$400/both. 440-391-3795...>MORE

SEASONED FIREWOOD FOR SALE
Mixed Hardwoods. Cut & split approx
16" $225.00 cord (+) or Slab wood, cut
$150.00 cord{+). Delivered within 15

miles of...>MORE

BUYING JUNK VEHICLES
WE PAY SCRAP OR BETTER
Budget Auto Parts,

6015 Woodman Ave. 992-
1111...>MORE

Cemetery Lots

Greenlawn 3 spaces SOM section 2
$500 each. 1 buria! vault $700 each. 1 -
2Bx16 granite base installed $280.
Please cat...>MORE

See alt ads
PREMIUM RENTALS

2BR Townhouse
All appi,, Buckeye, ali electric
$550+sec. 440-221-4865...>MORE

Jefferson Manor Apartments
Jeff Manor 1-2BR part utils,
enrgy eff. wnows/appls
275-2011 x 132...>MORE

Geneva Unfurnished Apartments
Geneva apts. 1BR B Eff. avail. Move in
specials. Water/sewer/ trash incl. All
elec. {440)466-8025... >MORE

2BR Apt

2BR quiet Harbor loc. close to
everything. $550+sec. 440-344-
1881...>MORE

Conneaut House for Rent
Conn. 3BR/1.5ba ali appls./ trash inc.
$575+sec. (440)265-0100...>MORE

ASHTABULA & CONNEAUT APTS.
FOR RENT

Ashtabula

Free rent

Bunker Hill Apartments

2BR starting $480

Call Patrick

(440)993-7411

-..>MORE

! House for Rent Ashtabula

http://www.starbeacon.com/homepage/local story 267230127 html?start:int=0 11/23/2009
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: 3BR 1923 W. 5th St. $600. Avail. Dec. |
15t, Sec. 8 ok, 440-554-7518.. 2I0PE

GENEVA APARTMENT FOR RENT :
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Shop Teur: Reaching for Higher Toch, Pt 1
By the lake just east of Cleveland, Fairport Yachts builds C&Cs and Tartans at one facility and long

carbon products under the Novis Composites brand at another. We did a shop tour of both operations
fast week, beginning with Novis, the mast maker.
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As production improves and efficiencies kick in, Jackeht says they expect the arbon spé et
a mid-size cruising boat at a reletively fow additional cost {compared to alumint of $2,000 to $3,060,
considerable achievement.

while Novis serves as Tartan and CBC's In-house f.\pg‘hef for masts 2nd other carbon parts, Hulse
begurn ing to the custorn market on a limited basis, Novis bullt the mast for Trader, a Transpac
spars in the works for custom projects up to a 70-foot sted for 2005,
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Notés

From the
Co-chairs
Leo Corsetti -
and Skip King

Tartan
News

From
Tartan-Yachts

Tartan Owners—Northeast

There are a lot of exciting changes
in TONE. Last summer, we

-gained some new board mem-

bers: Martin Waine, Sam Swoyer
Gary Van Voorhis, Larry Venezia,
and Ginger Weismantel.

Leo Corsetti and Skip King

are co-chairpersons; Alan Benet,

Peter Crawford, John Harvey,

John Feingold, John Allen, and'

Mike Musen remain on the
board. Ginger Weismantel has
offered her talent to put together
the TONE Newsletter for us, and
Vin Petrella asked to remain as
the Tartan/ Novis liaison.

There are many plans in the
works. We had a midwinter din-
ner atthe Winthrop Yacht Clubon
January 12 after the New England
Boat Show, and it was a lot of fun.
Bill Ross of Novis Marine gave
TONE all his support for the 2008
season, he stated that our organi-
zation is respected by Tartan and
is their leading Owner Group.

Guest speaker, David Buckman,
gave us a wonderful talk about
his cruise throughout NE.

Peter Crawford brought us up-
to-date on the Maine cruise for
the summer of '08; and believe it
or not, we are starting to plan the
‘09 Rendezvous. Your response
to the survey has given us a
very clear path as to where we
will go with TONE for the next
few years.

“éfi‘:“ T ku BN -
Skip King and Leo Corsetti at the
midwinter gathering at the Winthrop
Yacht Club on January 12, 2008.

Our members just gained an
exciting benefit Novis Marine
has offered all current, paid-up
TONE Members a 10% discount
on any Tartan parts. We're work-
ing up the final agreement; check
the TONE website for details.

Please send your 2008 dues to
John Feingold. The $25.00 annual

Phato by Joy

Spring 2008
dues allows TONE to create a lot
of great activities and services.
We have conference calls once a
month and support the current
www.tartanowners.org website,
which is undergoing an update by
Gary Van Voorhis and John Harvey of
the T734C and TONE associations.

We also would like to request
that all other Tartan ctubs through-
out the country send us your plans
50 we can post them for you in our
newsletter and new website.

Keep your thoughts and
suggestions coming! TONE be-
longs to you—all we are doing
is watching over it for you. We
will hope to see many members
over this spring.

We would also like to give
many thanks to Bill Ross, Tim
Jackett, Vin Petrella, Will Pease,
Pam Viscomi, Jon Gaines, John
Quarles and Rob Windsor from
Tartan for their wonderful and
continued support.

Leo Corsetti and Skip King
Co-chairpersons

TONE caught up with new
Novis Marine CEO J. Hunter
Banbury recently. There are big
doings afoot. First up-—going
forward,, the company will be
called Grand River Composites.
Banbury described expansion
on three fronts. First, the company
will move its primary manufactur-
ing facility to a 220,000 square foot
plant. The move is expected to be
completed by the end of 2008.
"We're bursting at the seams in
Fairport Harbor,” Banbury said.
“The move will also help us with
the second area of planned expan-
sion: we're looking to acquire new
businesses, both in the marine and
industrial composite industries.”
Novis Spars and the construction
of the Tartan 4100, 4400 and 5300
hulls will remain at the company’s
satellite facility in Conneaut, Ohio.

The third area of expansion?
More boat models. A new Tartan in
the 60' range is in the planning stages,
and the company will be introducing
the new C&C 131 later this year. A
new open-class racing boat, the
Novis 40, is also in the works.

Banbury has a successful track
record of building successful
businesses around complex manu-
facturing. And one of this primary
focuses is on quality control.

“We've already expanded the
quality control program,” said
Tim Jackett, Novis Marine's chief
designer and COO. “There are
now more quality control inspec-
tion points during manufacturing,
and our QC team is been given
increased power to determine that
each new boat is ready for delivery.”

The company is also retooling
several sales programs. “I plan to put

more boats into stock with our deal-
ers,” Banbury said. “I want to ensure
that potential owners have easier ac-
cess to all of our models while they're
considering purchase.”

The distribution network will
continue to feature both branded
Tartan C&C Dealerships and a
robust network of domestic and
international independent dealers.

“We hope to have a presence
at the fall boat shows in Europe,”
Banbury said. “We just added a
dealer in ltaly, and we expect to
add 10 or 15 new stocking dealers
by the end of the year. In the near
future, we expect 50% of our sales
to be international”

"Some things won’t change,
however. For example, existing
warranties will be unaffected by
the change in ownership, which
is expected to occur this spring.
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A Defect And Its Aftermath

By Caroline Ajoctian

A hull crask that nearly sank
¢ |
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vear ago, owners of
; certain Tartan 3700
sailboats received letters from
the boat's manulacturer, Taran
Yachts, describing a manufac-
turing defect on one vessel that

b z”H”' x

ili'{ﬂ'% Y an poter

prompted the company to caﬂ
for inspections ol 60 others. /
vear has passed since the Euu
ters were sent out, yet —— fairly
or unfairly — questions about
the safety of these boats persist

he Atlantic reveals a manuia

cturing
ag boalzaildi g:f A TR

on Internet sailing chat tooms
and on marina docks around
the country.,

- Tartan's letters came nore
than a vear after a 2005 Tartan
3700 called Blue Heron near-

The Tartan 3?9!1 has heen lhe miuect ﬁl mnch mtemei chaﬂer siiice Ihe mae Hmz; me;sleai

Boat.S. Magadne Janomry 2008
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due 1o whar Tarman
describes as a “significant” hull
fracture caused by what the
company acknowledged was
» dehiciency.
The acaidem ocourred in the
Adantic Ocean off the New
Jersey  coast in December
2006. The boat muanufacturer
acknowledeed they had “not
done a good job of conmuni-
caring” with owners of these
boats in the intervening year,
exposing them 10 }m}h risk
if their vessels, oo, had the

same hull gjsmbierm Company
officials wld BowU S, thar they
inspected a few f;oatg buile at
about the same time as Blue

by sank

A many f»ws‘m"'%n;:_

ST om0

Heron and none were  tound
to have the same hull prob-
lern The company ol 1odd
Boarl! N, that no other lartan
3700 owners have reported
stmilar hudl problems with ther
hoats.

Boatll.S. Investigats:
Boatll s, recently di ,
the Tartan 3700 sitvation, as
well as satlors’ concerns about
the 1.}@;):12.:\?. with William Ross,
owner of Novis Marine Lid.,
parent  company of Tartan
Yachts and C&C Yachts, Ross

explained that Blue Heron's hul
u‘iﬁ@d because not enough fiber-
glass cloth and resin was lami-

fre
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nated at the centerline just tor

ward of the keel. Construction

fike the Twtn
rorating  the
imold ~o that technicians
faminare one side. then roarn
e the mold so the other s
> built. In the case of B
the overlap betwy
vo sides didn't meer the
sign's lamination specs.
Rass sard that Blue Heren
was brought to Taraan's factory
in Fairli ld Ohio, immediate!
ater the dcudem occurred in
December 2006. The boat was
wispected, the defect identificd]
and wmple?tely repaired, he
adding that th& OWRDETS

ol Lirge vessels

OO involves

*mm
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were fully
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work and are e

ering the purchase
"T;a%;m me d ?

and  the
personally  inspected
sels \?s‘z.ih hull ienilication
numbers just before ;m@ alter
?é?;’i[ "'t x"?( Heron an ”“Uﬁi
no problems, which ’“xi wedted
o them thar the
indeed an oversight in the con-
struction process of that one
hoar, rather than a flaw o the
overall desiog,

Ross told Boatlls, that
Tartan’s effort wo alert own-
ers to possible hull problems
was the responsible, proactive
approach but that criricism by
bloggers exaggerated the situa-
tion. At least two Tartan owners
have filed lawsuits against the
manufacturer, alleging prob-
lems completely wnrelated to
the hull defect manilested in
the Blue Heron accident. These
individuals, Ross said, have
widely posted their grievances,
as well as other negative infor-
mation about Tartan Ya ::,hrs
online in an effort to embar:

“the company into ccding 10
their wis}‘xeﬁ
terrorists,” said Ross.

In January 2008, a month
after the letter to owners
was written, Novis Marine
announced the sale ol its assets
to a private equity group based
in Cleveland. Typically, legal

COMpPAY S

defeor was

BootU. S. Magazine January 2009

of a §;’1r’;@:zr

substantial amount of

Jackext,

“They're Internet

Iu};f '; for products and for
I

arranss ohlonsng 8 tans-
fened when the

rate enuy, rathe

only COrpo-
-
i ph

cal assets such as real

"‘?'ii"f’}i'l"l'f“f" ani 718,
purchased outnght. New own-

ers are nol z\q:u-w% o pro-

vide warranty coveruge on the
predecessor's products. Ross
said [.'h{f = seized on
this de L‘p”‘ﬂ‘*l( as evidence

dat l;‘uﬂ comp
ahsolve itsell of wurranty obh-
catons. He assurcd Boatll S,
that these ai%egﬁfiaﬁm e com-
plerely false and thar Tartan
and C&C warranues will be
honored. o
The Interner campaign
was also mentioned in the
hoathuilder’s letter o Tartan

WY wWal {'.1..‘(:1 {0

3700 owners. “Over the past

few months, there has been a
‘chat-
ter’ reoarding the safety of the
Tartan 3700 hulls,” states the
letter, which was signed by
“The Internet chatter
would have you believe that
{the Bluz Heron nearsinking]
was a sudden and catastroph-
ic failure, but careful analysis
showed the failure was not
sudden at all.”

A Scary Night At Sea
Information published by
the company has offered dif-
fering explanations for the
December 2006 incident that
occurred a few hours before

dawn mne miles off-
'W] i3 "'*f“”{ﬂﬁ‘(l«

Tt | wht

abouwt

shore ond 12

ery from Sraten l,:
York, o Annapolie

o0 lvl’\‘rl"‘
¥ i 1/- .
Heren, a
ywoat built in
2003, brgan wlang on waler

fessional

Tartan

crew, Blue
N ,
i

3700 saili

and listing davecrously, The
Atlanric moming

WETe runming Sx 1o o9

ven feer

and the orew
sel would sink, issued a may-
dov call Water quickly reached
soverd feet deep in the cobin
According 1o court drcu-
ments hled as part of a salvase
claim for the vessel, é,,ffm\,»
by the U.S. Coast Guard to
snaunch the How of water into
the boar falled. The crew was
airlifted by a Coast Guard
helicoprer. More powerful de-
waterning pumps provided by a
salvor called to the scene sta-
bilized Blue Heron so that she
could be towed 10 a marina.
Once the boat was hauled,
inspection revealed a 30-inch
hull crack along the centerline

just forward of the keel. Tartan

technicians inspected  Blue
Heron and she was transported
to the company’s factory in
Fairport for further evaluation
and repairs.

A few months after the
boat was brought to the fac-
tory, a memo to dealers from

jackcx.t stated. “We concluded

that although we might not
know the exact cause of the






damage to the holl i was the
result of conriburing

several

factors. including improper rig
rning,
Though the memo also

TR
,.E‘.,ii_ RTINS

srares.
an area just forwaid ol the mast
step and near the instrument
through-hull peie brad
w}‘:fzre the cenrerhine lar
overlap han ugu%
the memo clearhs ks much
of the hlame e the oot of Blue
Heron's owner

“During the previous wo
$eASONS rhe ovwner had com-
plained  that zhc riggine wos
wo long and I

I io Nng

WHS s

ad };%O\}L{ A
photos showing shroud wm-
buckles either Jlose o or
were bottomed out on their
adjustment,” the Tartan memo
states, “Our experience  has
been that the only way to
apply the amount of rigaing
tension that would allow this
vgging to reach its maximum
Acl_,z,.mmcm is 10 tension the
lecward shrouds while sailing

.The answer is that, if an
owner tghtens rigging while
it is under load, he can exert
enough compression loading
at the mast step to cause dam-
age.”

- For nonsailors, the stays
{also known as shrouds) are
part of a sailboat’s standing rig-
ging and support the mast both
fore and aft, as well as side to
side. The sitwation described
in the dealer memo involves
the port and starboard stays.

Turnbuck

los wllow stay ten-ion
acliusted, bur
ume  the

usually

o he ariit-
ments cach

chang

NECCRAryY

RN aremn’t
or recommended.
annsial oroa maner
feeward
stack

1 heels under sail.

s
. H ¥
of concern or the
shrouds 10 have some
when a boa
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Snspected an

Jacket's letr
states that he
unspecilicd number 0? other
Tartan 3700y of the same vin-
tage as Bluc eren md found

?
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1
11

¥

“no other bhoits with his
issue.” chmhe[ess., the letter

—

mwvites owners of Tartan 3700
hulls 58 through 119 to have
boats inspected by dealers.
The 61 boats in this hall-num-

‘ber range were built berween

2002 and 2007, seurces told
BoatU.S. According to the
letter, boats found with hull
damages will be repaired ar no
expense to owners, an offer
Ross repeated during his con-
versations with BoarU.S.
Jackert's letter acknowledg-
es that the company was “slow
to respond o the concems of
owners” in part because the
company “needed to thorough-
Iy understand the causes of a
problem with one boat ...Our
investigation revealed that {the
Blue Heron hull] did not have
the proper amount of overlap
for a short secton forward
of the keel stub, as required

iaminate  sche

- the compar:
rength i this
"r“’mua! do
ulu mately

rhe crack thar allowed

v the
E\l\( ro ¢

“ia

lack of s area

RIS

naie. Imvi g in

d&,ll‘ﬁ{”“
Her 1o
states that the weak arca in
Blue Hewer's bl was located

cnter during the

ORVTICTS

under the hoat's foor panin an
area owners normally wouldn’y

;

iz‘}:-{_u cr Thelerrordooadrmens

fion the carlier 2‘-'1.31&‘},&{[1(}‘!’1 that
the hull dumages were caused
by overtighrening the boat’s

rigeing. but Ross told Boatl) 5.

that somc of the damages were
caused by the owners.
Boatl.S.  has  provided

the Coast Guard with infor-
mation obtained from own-

Cers. I the Coast Guard deter-

mines that other boats huve
the same defect, the manu-
facturer could - be required
to initate a recall campaign
Ross says he is .u}_ly
confident that the prob-
lem with this particular
boat 'was unigque to Blue Hevon,
that it has been fixed to the
highest standards, and to the
full satistaction of the owner

Tartan 3700 owners who
have observed hull damages
should contact the BoatU.s.
Consumer Protection Bureau,
ConsumerProtection(@
BoatUS.com or
703-461-2856. 4

Boait). S, Magazine January 2009
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OhicEPA

State of Chio Environmental Protection Agency

STREET ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
L. azarus Government Center TELE: (614) 644-3020 FAX: (614) 644-3184 P.0O. Box 1049
50 W. Town St., Suite 700 vrunie.pa state.oh.us Columbus, OH 43216-1049

Columbus, Ohio 43215

DEC 2 3 2003 CERTIFIED MAIL
Mr. A. Christian Worrell I, Esq. Re: Final Findings and Orders for:
Graydon Head & Ritchey LLP Violations of air pollution control
7759 University Drive, Suite H requirements by Cast-Fab
West Chester, Ohio 45069 Technologies, Inc.’s ductile iron
foundry at 3040 Forrer Street,
Dear Mr. Worrell: Cincinnati, Ohio

Transmitted herewith are the Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) of the Director of
Ohio EPA concerning the above-referenced matter.

Please note that the effective date of the Orders is the date that the Orders were
entered into the Ohio EPA Director’s journal, which is the date that is stamped on the
first page of the Orders.

Sincerely,

dlw%&f/a?‘ @f"em«w\

James A. Orlemann, P.E. ,
Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement
- Division of Air Pollution Control

JAO/pr

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Carol Hester, PIC
Priscilla Roberson, DAPC
Brenda Case, Fiscal Office (Agency #14)
Bryan Zima, Legal Office
Tan Tran, DAPC
Kerri Castlen/Nathan Stroup, HCDES
Farley Houston, Cast-Fab

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

@ printed on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTIONRAGENCY:'s JOURKAL

BEFORE THE

In the Matter of: : &
Cast-Fab Technologies, Inc. : Director's Final Findings
3040 Forrer Street | certify thi@RELQLARTS and accurate copy of the

Cincinnati, Ohio 45209 official documents as filed in the records of the Ohio

Environmental Protection Agency.

PREAMBLE

It is agreed by the parties hereto as follows: Byf\/ s

pate:1 227X
I. JURISDICTION \//

These Director's Final Findings and Orders (*Orders”) are issued to Cast-Fab
Technologies, Inc. (‘Respondent”) pursuant to the authority vested in the Director of the
Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (“Ohio EPA”) under Ohio Revised Code (“ORC")
§§ 3704.03 and 3745.01.

II. PARTIES BOUND

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and successors in
interest liable under Ohio law. No change in ownership of the Respondent or of the facility
(as hereinafter identified) shall in any way alter Respondent's obligations under these
Orders.

lll. DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise stated, all terms used in these Orders shall have the same
meaning as defined in ORC Chapter 3704 and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

IV. FINDINGS
The Director of Ohio EPA makes the following findings:

1. Respondent’s facility is a ductile iron foundry at 3040 Forrer Streetin
Cincinnati, Ohio. At this facility, Respondent owns and operates various equipment,
including furnaces, paint spray booths, and mixers, and performs certain operations,
including cleaning operations, and sand handling and pouring operations. Respondent
purchased the current facility from the Foundry Division of Cincinnati Milacron on April 13,
1988.

2. At the above-referenced facility, Respondent operates the following
emissions units (“EUs"):
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EU Number EU Description Date of Date of Initial
Installation Operation
Fo14 Inoculation 1963 1963
Process
F015 3600 KW Coreless | 1987 1987
Electric Induction
Furnace
FO16 3600 KW Coreless | 1987 1987
Electric Induction
| Furnace
F018 3750 KW Coreless | 1989 1989
Induction Furnace
Fo19 Large Mold Pouring | June 1940 June 1940
and Cooling Line
FO020 Medium Mold June 1940 June 1940
Pouring and
Cooling Line
F021 Small Mold Pouring | June 1940 June 1940
and Cooling Line
F022 Charge Handling June 1940 June 1940
F023 Medium Mold Mixer | July 1982 July 1982
and Mold-Making
FO24 Large Mold Mixer | September 1983 September 1983
and Mold-Making
K001 Light Fab Paint 1973 1973
Booth with Paint
Applicator
K003 Paint Applicator for | 1941 1941
Small Castings
K006 Paint Applicator for | June 1972 June 1972
Small Castings :
K010 Paint Applicator for | June 1972 June 1972
Medium/Large
Castings
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K011 Paint Applicator for | June 1972 June 1972
Medium/Large '
Castings A
K012 Paint Applicator for | June 1972 June 1972
Medium/Large
Castings ,
K013 Paint Applicator for | June 1972 June 1972
Medium/Large
Castings
K014 Paint Applicator for | Unknown Unknown
Medium/Large
Castings
K015 Paint Applicator for | June 1972 June 1972
Medium/Large
Castings
K016 Paint Applicator for April 1953 April 1953
Heavy Fabrications
K017 Paint Applicator for | April 1953 April 1953
_ Heavy Fabrications
PO14 Medium Mold Line | June 1960 June 1960
_ Abrasive Cleaning
P015  |LargeMoldLine | June 1963 June 1963
Abrasive Cleaning
P0O16 Small Mold Line June 1969 June 1969
Abrasive Cleaning _
P026 Pneumatic Sand June 1970 July 1970
Handling System
P029 Small/Medium Line | December 1981 January 1982
Grinding Booths
P030 Small Mold Line June 1979 June 1979
Casting Shakeout
P031 Medium Mold Line | June 1947 June 1947
Casting Shakeout
P032 Large Mold Line June 1947 June 1947
Casting Shakeout
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P034 Swing Grinding June 1972 June 1972
P036 Small Mold Line June 1941 June 1941
Mold Making and
Sand Preparation
P038 Sand Reclamation | June 1982 June 1982

Each of the above-listed EUs is an “air contaminant source” as deﬁned in OAC Rules
3745-31-01(l) and 3745-15-01(C) and (W).

3. In addition to applicable laws and rules, a Title V Permit, initially issued by
the Director of Ohio EPA on May 16, 2001, governs Respondent’'s operations at the
foundry facility. The Title V Permit establishes emission limitations, and monitoring, record-
keeping and reporting requirements for all EUs at the above-referenced facility. Since
Respondent filed a timely Title V renewal application prior to the expiration date of May 16,
2006 of the Title V permit, the requirements of the expired permit continue in effect until
final action is taken by the Director on the renewal application. ORC § 3704.05(J)(2)
provides that no person shall violate any applicable requirement of a Title V permit or any
permit condition [except for an emergency defined in 40 C.F.R. 70.6(g), which exception
does not apply here]. Also, ORC § 3704.05(A) prohibits any person from allowing any
emission from any source in excess of that permitted in any rule adopted by the Director
of Ohio EPA. ORC § 3704.05(C) states, in part, that no person who is a holder of a permit
issued under ORC § 3704.03(F) or (G) shall violate any of its terms and conditions. ORC
§ 3704.05(G) prohibits any person from violating any rule adopted by the Director of Ohio
EPA pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704.

4. Respondent has violated rule requnrements and numerous requirements of
its Title V permit at the foundry facility.

Failure to Perform Weekly Visible Emissions Checks and Record Information

5. Part 1, Section A.lll.1 of the special terms and conditions of Respondent's
Title V Permit for EUs FO19 through F024; and Part ill, Section A.lll.2 of the special terms
and conditions of Respondent’s Title V permit for EUs FO14 through FO16, F018, K001,
K003, K006, and K010 through K017 require Respondent to perform weekly visible
emissions checks, when the emissions unit is in operation and weather conditions allow,
and to record the required information in the operations log for EUs FO14 through F016
and F018 through F024, K001, K003, K006, and K010 through K017.

6. Part Ill, Section A.lll.1 of the special terms and conditions of Respondent's
Title V Permit requires Respondent to perform weekly inspections of each baghouse
serving EUs P029 through P032, P034 and P036, when the respective emissions unit is
in operation and weather conditions aIIow and to record the required information in the
operations log for such EUs.
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7. For about 137 days from on or about April 25, 2005 until on or about
December 31, 2006 (except for days of non-operation for two weeks between April 25 and
December 31, 2005 and three weeks in 2006) for EUs FO014 through F016 and F018
through F024, K001, K003, K006, and K010 through K017, P029 through P032, and P036,
and from April 25, 2005 to May 30, 2008 for EU P034, and for the weeks of June 11 and
18,2007 for EUs P030 and P036, Respondent failed to make and/or record weekly checks
of visible emissions when the emissions units were in operation and weather conditions

“allowed. This is in violation of the Title V Permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2).

Failure to Record Pressure Drop Readings

8. Part ill, Section A.I11.1 of the special terms and conditions of Respondent’s
Title V Permit requires Respondent to daily monitor, and maintain records of, the pressure
drop across the air pollution control equipment serving EUs P014 through P016, P026, and
PO038. ‘

_ 9. Respondent failed to record the pressure drop for the air pollution control
equipment serving the following EUs:
Emissions Unit Starting date Ending date Total number of days
: (from) (to)
P014/P015 1/01/07 3/04/07 63
4/25/05 12/31/06 616
P016 3/01/06 3/31/06 31
6/01/06 6/30/06° 30
P026 1/01/06 12/31/06 365
1/01/07 3/04/07 63
6/11/07 6/15/07 5
6/18/07 6/23/07 6
P038 2/01/06 2/28/06 29
4/30/06 12/31/06 245
1/01/07 . 1/31/07 31
9/12/07 9/12/07 1

This is in violation of the Title V Permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2).

Failure to Check Baghouses Weekly and Record Observations

10.  Part lli, Section A.1ll.1 of the special terms and conditions of Respondent’s
Title V Permit requires Respondent to perform weekly checks on baghouse, ductwork, and
filter bag condition for EUs P029 through P032, and P036, and to record the results of
each inspection in a log book.
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11.  Respondent failed to make, and record the results of, weekly checks of the
baghouses, duct work, and filter bags controlling EUs P029 through P032, and P036 from
on or about April 25, 2005 through December 31, 2006; and EUs P030 and P0O36 from on
or about June 11, 2007 through June 25, 2007. This is in violation of the Title V Permit and
ORC § 3704.05(J)(2).

Failure to Collect and Record Coating Information

12. " Part lll, Section A.lI1.1 of the special terms and conditions of Respondent’s
Title V Permit requires Respondent to daily collect and record the name and identification
number of each coating employed, among other information, for EUs K010 through KO17.

13.  OnJanuary 11, 2007, Respondent failed to collect and record the name and
identification number of each coating employed in EUs K010 through KO17. Respondent
recorded coatings on that day as being for emissions units it labeled, K018, K019 and
K020. But no emissions units exist with those labels. Consequently, Ohio EPA could not
determine which coatings were used at EUs K010 through KO17. This is in violation of the

‘Title V Permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2).

Failure to Maintain Pressure Drop Within Required Ranges

14.  Partlll, Section A.lll.1.a. of the special terms and conditions of Respondent's
Title V Permit requires Respondent to maintain the pressure drops across the baghouses
for EU P026 within the following ranges while the emissions unit is in operation, except
during startup and initial loading of filters following filter changes:

Baghouse ID B Acceptable Pressure Drop Range
BH-05 15-8.5 psia
BH-06 1.5-8.5 psia

15.  On March 5 through March 31, 2007, at times other than during startup and
initial loading of filters following filter changes, Respondent failed to maintain pressure drop
at BH-05 and BH-06 of EU P026 within the range required by the Title V Permit for EU
P026. This is in violation of the Title V Permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2).

16.  Partlli, Section A.lll.1.a. of the special terms and conditions of Respondent's
Title V Permit requires Respondent to maintain the pressure drops across the cartridge
filter and baghouse for EU P038 within the following ranges while the emissions unit is in
operation, except during startup and initial loading of filters following filter changes:

Unit Acceptable Pressure Drop Range

CF-01 1.5 - 6.0 inches of water
BH-03 1.5 - 6.0 inches of water
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17.  OnFebruary 15 through 19, 2007, February 21 through 27, 2007, March 10,
19 and 21, 2007, and from July 18 through September 20, 2007, Respondent failed to
maintain pressure drops at CF-01 and/or BH-03 of EU P038 within the range required by
the Title V Permit for EU P038. This is in violation of the Title V permit and ORC §
3704.05(J)(2).

Failure to Timely Submit Semi-Annual Deviation Reports

18. Part lll, Section A.IV.1 of the special terms and conditions of Respondent’s
Title V Permit requires Respondent to submit to Ohio EPA semi-annual deviation reports
by January 31 and July 31 of each year to cover the previous 6-month period for all EUs
at its facility. This requirement includes reports for any period where no deviations
occurred.

19. Respondent failed to submit accurate semi-annual reports by July 31 of the
given year for the first half of 2005 and 2006 and by January 31 of the following year for
the second half of 2005 and 2006. This is in violation of the Title V Permit and ORC §
3704.05(J)(2). Accurate and complete reports were not submitted until March of 2007.

Using Coatings In Excess of VOC Emission Limitation

20. OAC Rule 3745-21-09(U)(1)(c) provides that no owner or operator of a
miscellaneous metal part or product coating line may cause, allow or permit the discharge
into the ambient air of any volatile organic compound (“VOC”) from such coating line in
excess of 3.5 pounds (daily. volume-weighted average) of VOC per gallon of extreme
performance coating used, excluding water and exempt solvents. (This rule was adopted

by the Director of Ohio EPA pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704.) Part I, Section A.l.1 ofthe - - -~

special terms and conditions of Respondent’s Title V Permit requires for EU K001 that
Respondent only use coatings that do not exceed 3.5 pounds of VOC per gallon of coating,
excluding water and exempt solvents.

21. On January 25 and 30, February 4, March 2, 6, and 28, April 11 and 20, May
24, June 21, 28 and 29, July 15, August 24, September 1 and December 18 and 19, 2006,
Respondent applied an extreme performance coating and permitted the discharge into the
ambient air of VOC from the coating line in excess of 3.5 pounds (daily volume-weighted
average) of VOC per gallon coating, excluding water and exempt solvents, and failed to
maintain emissions of VOC at or below 3.5 pounds per gallon, excluding water and exempt
solvents, as a daily volume-weighted average, for EU KOO1. This is in violation of the Title
V Permit, OAC Rule 3745-21-09(U)(1)(c) and ORC § 3704.05(A), (G) and (J)(2).

Failure to Limit Coating Usage to 3 Gallons or Less

22.  Part I, Section A.1.1 of the special terms and conditions of Respondent’s
Title V Permit requires Respondent to limit the coating usage to 3 gallons or less per day
for, among other EUs, EUs KOO3 through K013.
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23. Inviolation of the Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2), Respondent failed
to limit coating usage to 3 gallons or less per day per EU on the following days:

EU K010, on February 10 and 28, and March 9, 17, 20, 23, 30 and 31, 2006;

EU K011, on February 28, March 3, 8 and 24, and October 9 and 16, 2006,
and February 26, 2007;

EU K012, on March 17 and September 29, 2006; and
YEU K013, on March 15 and September 29, 2006.

24. Respondent reported most of these violations in deviation reports and other
documents filed with the Hamilton County Environmental Services (“HAMCO”), a
contractual representative of Ohio EPA in Hamilton County. Respondent was issued with
notices of violation by HAMCO addressing the violations described in the above Findings.
The notices were dated April 23, 2007, August 23, 2007, and June 25, 2008.

25. The Director has given consideration to, and based his determination on,
evidence relating to the technical feasibility and economic reasonableness of complying
with the following Orders and their relation to benefits to the people of the State to be
derived from such compliance.

V. ORDERS
The Dlrector hereby issues the followmg Orders -

1. Respondent shall pay the amount of elghty thousand dollars ($80 000) in
settlement of Ohio EPA’s claims for civil penalties, which may be assessed pursuant to
ORC § 3704.06. Within thirty (30) days after the effective date of these Orders, payment
to Ohio EPA shall be made by an official check made payable to “Treasurer, State of Ohio”
for sixty-four thousand dollars ($64,000) of the total amount. The official check shall be
submitted to Brenda Case, or her successor, together with a letter identifying the
Respondent, to:

Ohio EPA

Office of Fiscal Administration
50 West Town Street, Suite 700
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

2. In lieu of paying the remaining sixteen thousand dollars ($16,000) of civil
penalty to Ohio EPA, Respondent shall fund a Supplemental Environmental Project
(“SEP") by making a contribution in the amount of $16,000 to the Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel
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School Bus Program Fund (Fund 5CDO0). Respondent shall make payment on or within
thirty (30) days after the effective date of these Orders by tendering an official check made
payable to “Treasurer, State of Ohio” for $16,000. The official check shall be submitted
to Brenda Case, or her successor, together with a letter identifying the Respondent and
Fund 5CDO, to the above-stated address.

3. A copy of each of the above checks shall be sent to James A. Orlemann,
Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement, or his successor, at the following
address: :

Ohio EPA :
Division of Air Pollution Control
50 West Town Street, Suite 700
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

4, Should Respondent fail to fund the SEP within the required timeframe in

Order 2, Respondent shall immediately pay to Ohio EPA $16,000 of the civil penalty in
accordance with the procedures in Order 1.

VI. TERMINATION

Respondent’s obligations under these Orders shall terminate upon Ohio EPA’s
receipt of the official checks required by Section V of these Orders.

VIl. OTHER CLAIMS
Nothing in these Orders shall constitute or be construed as a release from any
claim, cause of action or demand in law or equity against any person, firm, partnership or

corporation, not a party to these Orders, for any liability arising from, or related to, the
operation of Respondent’s facility.

Vill. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to these Orders shall be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable local, state, and federal laws and
regulations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and enforcement
of any other statutes or regulations applicable to Respondent.

IX. MODIFICATIONS

These Orders may be modified by agreement of the parties hereto. Modifications
shall be in writing and shall be effective on the date entered in the journal of the Director
of Ohio EPA.
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X. NOTICE

All documents required to be submitted by Respondent pursuant to these Orders
shall be addressed to:

Hamilton County Department of Environmental Services
250 William Howard Taft Road

Cincinnati, Ohio 45219 '

Attention: Kerri Castlen

a_nd to:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

Lazarus Government Center

Division of Air Pollution Control

P.O. Box 1049 :

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049 _
Attention: Thomas Kalman, Manager, Enforcement Section

or to such persons and addresses as may hereafter be otherwise specified in writing by
Ohio EPA.

Xl. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Ohio EPA and Respondent e“acﬁ'réserve all'l rights, pﬁvilégéé, and ééuses of action,
except as specifically waived in Section Xil of these Orders. ‘

Xii. WAIVER

In order to resolve disputed claims, without admission of fact, violation, or liability,
and in lieu of further enforcement action by Ohio EPA for only the violations specifically
cited in these Orders, Respondent consents to the issuance of these Orders and agrees
to comply with these Orders. Compliance with these Orders shall be a full accord and
satisfaction for the Respondent’s liability for the violations specifically cited herein.

'Respondent hereby waives the right to appeal the issuance, terms and conditions,
- and service of these Orders, and Respondent hereby waives any and all rights Respondent
may have to seek administrative or judicial review of these Orders either in law or equity.

Notwithstanding the preceding, Ohio EPA and the Respondent agree that if these
Orders are appealed by any other party to the Environmental Review Appeals Commission,
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or any court, Respondent retains the right to intervene and participate in such appeal. In
such an event, Respondent shall continue to comply with these Orders notwithstanding
such appeal and intervention unless said Orders are stayed, vacated, or modified.

Xill. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these Orders is the date these Orders are entered into the
Ohio EPA Director's journal. .

XIV. SIGNATORY AUTHORITY

Each undersigned representative of a party to these Orders certifies that he or she
is fully authorized to enter into these Orders and to legally bind such party to these Orders.

ORDERED AND AGREED:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

: . Lz/zz j 2%
Chris Korleski . Date f '
Director

AGREED:

Cast-Fab Technologies, Inc.

7’4&4‘/}/ M”’ )2 /u/od

Signature Date

Facley Housdon

Printed or Typed Name

Vice Qesident, fowan frspvrces
Title
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The Honorable Richard Cordray DEC 30 2009

Attorney General of Ohio
Environmental Enforcement Section
State Office Tower, 25" Floor

30 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215

Re: L&C, Incﬁ., Lucille Hall; Unique Finishers, Inc., Kenneth and Belinda Hall;
D&S Coating, Sandy and Dan Hall; and Binks Coating, Lynn Binkly

Dear Mr. Cordray:

Pursuant to ORC § 3704.08, | hereby request that you initiate all necessary legal and/or
equitable civil actions against the above-subject parties, and all other appropriate
parties, and seek appropriate penalties for violations of Chapter 3704 of the Ohio
Revised Code and regulations adopted thereunder.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Any questions you may have should be
directed to Patty Porter (644-3695) or Tom Kalman (644-3598) of the Division of Air
Pollution Control's (‘DAPC”) Enforcement Section. Please keep them and Bryan Zima
(644-3037) of my legal staff apprised of the status of this matter and any action taken
with regard to it. Please also coordinate all negotiations and any resolution of this
matter-with Jim-Orlemann; Enforcement Coordinator of the DAPC... .

Sincerely,

Chris Korleski
Director

CK:TK:tk

Enclosures

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Patty Porter, DAPC
Bryan Zima, Legal Office
Jeff Canan, RAPCA

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

@ Printed on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

TO: Dale Vitale, Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Altorhey
-General's Office : /
FROM: Bryan Zima, Supervising Attorney, Legal Office; and Jim Orlemann,

Enforcement Coordinator, DAPC

SUBJECT: Notes concerning the referral of L&C, inc., Lucille Hall; Unique

Finishers, Inc., Kenneth and Belinda Hall; D&S Coating, Dan and
Sandy Hall; and Binks Coating, Lynn Binkly to the Attorney General's
Office

DATE: December 23, 2009

CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATORY RECORD

Ohio EPA is referring the above Respondents to the Attorney General's Office (“AGO’) for
_enforcement action to resolve the violations of ORC § 3704.05 and of the Ohio
Administrative Code (“OAC”"). Attached are Draft Findings and Orders that were prepared
by the Division of Air Pollution Control for the AGO’s use in preparing a complaint and
consent order. The following is a brief summary of the case.

SYNOPSIS

Respondents owned and operated a miscellaneous parts and products coating
operation at 220 Fox Drive, Piqua, Ohio. The facility contained 13 coating lines and
a mixing room for paints and solvents. These air contaminant sources were in
operation for about seven years without permits to install and operate. The
Regional Air Pollution Control Agency (“‘RAPCA”") discovered this facility during a
visit on February 16, 2006. A full inspection was conducted on June 29, 2006.

Based on information obtained from the company, the emissions unit had been
installed and operated without applying for and obtaining the required air permits.
Also, based on purchase records, it was determined that the facility was subject to
the Title V operating permit requirements due to exceeding the threshold level for
hazardous air poliutants (“HAPSs”) (i.e., toluene).

RAPCA sent the company a Notice of Violation letter on August 15, 2006, wherein it
informed the company that it violated the permit to install and Title V operating
permit rules. Furthermore, the company was given the option of either obtaining a
synthetic minor permit to limit HAPs to below major source applicability thresholds
or comply with the applicable requirements of the MACT in Subpart MMMM. A
compliance plan and schedule and other information were requested. No response
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was received.

When RAPCA attempted to visit the facility on May 4, 2007, the facility was found to
be vacant and no forwarding address was available. By checking with paint
suppliers, RAPCA found that Respondents had moved to adjacent properties in
Troy, Ohio, and were operating under different names. On July 31, 2007, RAPCA
visited the sites and found some of the same equipment was being used that was
formerly at the Piqua facility.

RAPCA attempted to obtain the proper permit applications from the owner/operators
of each of the three facilities. Since the facilities were contiguous and meet Title V
criteria, a Title V application was requested from the Respondents. Respondents
then argued that they were separate facilities. Compliance discussions ended when
RAPCA was informed that they did not intend to cooperate any further and would
continue to operate. RAPCA referred the matter to Ohio EPA for enforcement
action on December 28, 2007.

Based on information currently available, the following violations were determined
by RAPCA and Ohio EPA:

a) failed to apply for and obtain PTls for the installation of 13 emissions units
employed at the Piqua facility, in violation of ORC Rule 3745-31-02 and ORC
§ 3704.05(G);

b) failed to apply for and obtain PTI for the installation of the six emissions units
employed at the Troy facilities, in violation of ORC Rule 3745-31-02 and
ORC § 3704.05(G);

c) failed to apply for and obtain a Title V operating permit to operate both the =

Piqua and Troy facilities, in violation of ORC Rule 3745-77-02 and ORC §§
3704.05(G) and (J)(2);

d) failed to keep the applicable records, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-21-
09(B)(3) and ORC § 3704.05(G);

e) failed to submit fee emission reports, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-78-02(A)
and ORC §§ 3704.05(G) and (J)(2); and

f) failed to comply with the applicable requirements of Subpart MMMM.

Since the Respondents would not cooperate with RAPCA in achieving compliance with

applicable regulations, it was decided to recommend to the Director of Ohio EPA that the
matter be referred to the AGO for enforcement action.

CIVIL PENALTY

DAPC has calculated a proposed penalty of $670,800 against Respondentsfor the
violations of the air pollution control requirements, using USEPA’s air civil penalty policy.
(See the attached worksheet for information on the penalty calculation.) This penalty may
changed upon discovery of additional information concerning the operations at the
facilities.
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RECOMMENDATION

Ohio EPA recommends that the AGO obtain a consent order with Respondents that
contains the necessary injunction relief and the payment of an appropriate civil penalty
consistent with the USEPA civil penalty policy. Otherwise, the AGO should pursue an
injunction to cease the operations until compliance is achieved.

BZ/JO/TK/tk

Attachments
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Columbus, Ohio 43215

DEC & © 2009

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. R. Scott Haley, Esq. Re: Final Findings and Orders for:

Haley Law Offices Co., L.P.A. violations of dust control requirements
867 Moe Drive, Suite G by Ameriseal & Restoration, LLC,
Akron, Ohio 44310 d.b.a. Ameriseal, of 685 High Grove

Blvd., Akron, Ohio
Dear Mr. Haley:

Transmitted herewith are the Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) of the Director of
Ohio EPA concerning the above-referenced matter.

Please note that the effective date of the Orders is the date that the Orders were
entered into the Ohio EPA Director’s journal, which is the date that is stamped on the
first page of the Orders.

Sincerely,

s A Crerrvn

James A. Orlemann, P.E.
Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement
Division of Air Pollution Control

JAO/pr

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Carol Hester, PIC
Priscilla Roberson, DAPC
Brenda Case, Fiscal Office (Agency #16)
Donald L. Vanterpool, Legal Office
Felix Udeani, DAPC
Frank Markunas/Bonetta Guyette, Akron
Bob Cailor, Ameriseal

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

@® Frinted on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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BEFORE THE OEC30 2083
' OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ABEREY < 1o ® JUURN::
In the Matter of: | - Mf
Ameriseal & Restoration, LLC, : Director's Final Findings
gébS‘al-iing(e;:zs:IBlv q. Mp%%fy this to be a true and accurate cor.

official documents as filed in the records o

Akron, Ohio 44312 Environmental Protection Agenay.

PREAMBLE

%2 L et Daiff/i?/é f

It is agreed by the parties hereto as follows: ' :

I. JURISDICTION

These Director’s Final Findings and Orders (*Orders”) are issued to Ameriseal &
Restoration, LLC, d.b.a. Ameriseal (“Respondent”) pursuant to the authority vested in the
Director of the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (“Ohio EPA”) under Ohio Revised
Code (“ORC”) §§ 3704.03 and 3745.01.

Il. PARTIES BOUND

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and successors in
interest liable under Ohio law. No change in ownership of the Respondent shall in any way
alter Respondent’s obligations under these Orders.

ill. DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise stated, all terms used in these Orders shall have the same
meaning as defined in ORC Chapter 3704 and the rules promulgated thereunder.

IV. EINDINGS
The Director of Ohio EPA makes the following findings:
1. Respondent is a masonry contractor with an office located at 685 High Grove
Blvd., Akron, Summit County, Ohio. Respondent was registered with the Secretary of State

to do business in Ohio on May 16, 2001.

2. Akron Regional Air Quality Management District ("ARAQMD”) is a contractual
agent for Ohio EPA in Summit County.
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3. A *fugitive dust source,” is defined in part, in OAC Rule 3745-17-01(B)(7) as
any source which emits fugitive dust as defined in OAC Rule 3745-17-01(B)(6). “Fugitive
dust” means particulate matter which is emitted from any source by means other than a
stack. The outdoor operation of masonry cutting and sawing equipment emits fugitive dust

and constitutes a fugitive dust source and an “air contaminant source,” as defined in OAC
Rule 3745-15-01(C) and (X).

4. OACRule 3745-17-08(A)(1) states, in part, that the requirements of OAC Rule
3745-17-08(B) apply to any fugitive dust source which is located within the areas identified
in Appendix A of such rule, unless otherwise provided in OAC Rule 3745-17-08(A)(3). The
City of Akron is listed in Appendix A.

5. OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B) states, in part, that no person shall cause or permit
any fugitive dust source to be operated; or any materials to be handled, transported, or
stored; without taking or installing “reasonably available control measures” (“RACM”) as
defined in OAC Rule 3745-17-01(B)(18), to minimize or eliminate visible emissions of
fugitive dust. Such measures shall include, but not be limited to, the use of water or other
suitable dust suppression chemicals for control of fugitive dust from construction operations
and/or the use of adequate containment methods. For masonry sawing operations, the
Director finds the use of water hose connections for water application to suppress dust
emissions, or equivalent device, constitutes RACM.

B. On April 26, 2007, Respondent emitted yellow dust from sawing brick on the
front of an old fire station at 57 S. Broadway Street, Akron, Ohio without employing RACM
to minimize or eliminate such emissions, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B).

7. On June 11, 2007, Respondent conducted brick sawing operations at 57 S.
Broadway Street in Akron, Ohio. Respondent generated visible emissions of fugitive dust
as a result of sawing brick. Respondent failed to employ RACM to minimize or eliminate
such emissions, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B).

8. -On Junve 14, 2007, ARAQMD issued a Notice of Violation ("NOV”) to
Respondent indicating that Respondent had failed to control dust emissions associated with

brick sawing operations on April 26, 2007, and June 11, 2007, in violation of OAC Rule
3745-17-08(B '

). The NOV concluded with a request that Respondent submit a written statement outlining
its plan to control fugitive dust emissions at construction sites where cutting or sawing of
brick is taking place.

9. On September 20, 2007, Respondent conducted brick sawing operations at
1115 South Main Street, Akron, Ohio without any form control measures for visible
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emissions of fugitive dust. ARAQMD issued a local “Cease and Desist Order" to
Respondent and requested Respondent to use proper control measures to minimize or
eliminate fugitive dust in its operation. Respondent’s failure to employ RACM to minimize
or eliminate such emissions constitutes a violation of OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B).

10.  On August 7 and 8, 2008, Respondent conducted brick sawing operations
at 12 East Exchange Street, Akron, Ohio without employing any control measures for visible
emissions of fugitive dust. Respondent’s failure to employ RACM to minimize or eliminate
such emissions-constitute violations of OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B).

11. On August 18, 2008, Respondent submitted a written plan to ARAQMD to
control fugitive dust emissions when cutting or sawing of brick. The plan included the use
of dust collectors, vacuum equipment and water sprayers (i.e., RACM) to minimize or
eliminate visible emissions of fugitive dust.

12.  OnMarch 16, 2009, Respondent conducted brick sawing operations at 54 Mill
Street (at the corner of High Street) in Akron, Ohio. Respondent conducted the sawing
operation without any control measure for visible emissions of fugitive dust. From Finding
#s 9 and 11, Respondent had the knowledge and means to employ RACM to minimize or
eliminate such emissions. Respondent’s failure to employ RACM to minimize or ellmlnate
such emissions constitutes a violation of OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B).

13. The violations of OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B) by the failure to employ RACM to

minimize or eliminate fugitive dust emissions also constitutes violations of ORC §
3704.05(G).

14. The Director has given consideration to, and based his determination on,
evidence relating to the technical feasibility and economic reasonableness of complying with
the following Orders and their relation to benefits to the people of the State be derived from
such compliance.

V. ORDERS

The Director hereby issues the following Orders:

1. Upon the effective date of these Orders, Respondent shall employ RACM as
required pursuant to OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B) for all masonry cutting or sawing equipment
operations at any Ohio construction site located in the Appendix A areas identified in OAC
Rule 3745-17-08. Such measures shall minimize or eliminate visible emissions of fugitive
dust. Respondent shall maintain compliance with OAC Rule 3745-17-08(B) thereafter.

2. Respondent shall pay the amount of six thousand seven hundred dollars
($6,700) in settlement of Ohio EPA’s claims for civil penalties, which may be assessed
pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704 in accordance with the payment schedule in Order 3.
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3. Payments to Ohio EPA shall be made by official checks made payable to
“Treasurer, State of Ohio” in accordance with the following schedule:

(a)  eight hundred and sixty dollars ($860) by January 15, 2010;

(b)  one thousand three hundred and forty doliars ($1,340) by January 15, 2010
pursuant to Order 4;

" ()  two thousand two hundred dollars ($2,200) by February 15, 2010; and
(d)  two thousand three hundred dollars ($2,300) by March 15, 2010.

The official checks shall be submitted to Brenda Case, or her successor, together
with a letter identifying the Respondent, to:

Ohio EPA

Office of Fiscal Administration
50 West Town Street, Suite 700
P.O.Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

4. In lieu of paying the one thousand three hundred and forty dollars ($1,340) of
the civil penalty identified in Order 3(b) to Ohio EPA’s general fund, Respondent shall, by
January 15, 2010, fund a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”) by making the
payment in the amount of $1,340 to the Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program
Fund (Fund 5CDO0). Respondent shall tender an official check made payable to “Treasurer,
State of Ohio” for $1,340. The official check shall be submitted to Brenda Case, or her

successor, together with a letter identifying the Respondent and Fund 5CD0, to the above-
stated address.

5. A copy of each of the above checks shall be sent to James A. Orlemann,
Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement, or his successor, at the following
address:

Ohio EPA

Division of Air Pollution Control
50 West Town Street, Suite 700
P.0. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049
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6.  Should Respondent fail to fund the SEP within the required time frame
set forth in Order 4, Respondent shall immediately pay to Ohio EPA $1,340 of the civil
penalty in accordance with the procedures in Order 3.

VI. TERMINATION

Respondent’s obligations under these Orders shall terminate when Respondent
certifies in writing and demonstrates to the satisfaction of Ohio EPA that Respondent has
performed all obligations under these Orders and the Chief of Ohio EPA'’s Division of Air
Pollution Control acknowledges, in writing, the termination of these Orders. If Ohio EPA
does not agree that all obligations have been performed, then Ohio EPA will notify
Respondent of the obligations that have not been performed, in which case Respondent
shall have an opportunity to address any such deficiencies and seek termination as
described above.

The certification shall contain the following attestation: “I certify that the information
contained in or accompanying this certification is true, accurate and complete.”

This certification shall be submitted by Respondent to Ohio EPA and shall be signed
by a responsible official of Respondent. For the purposes of these Orders, a responsible
official is a principal executive officer of at least the level of vice president or his duty
authorized representative.

Vii. OTHER CLAIMS

Nothing in these Orders shall constitute or be construed as a release from any claim,
cause of action or demand in law or equity against any person, firm, partnership or
corporation, not a party to these Orders, for any liability arising from, or related to,
operations by Respondent.

Vil. OTHER APPLICABLE L AWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to these Orders shall be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable local, state and federal laws and
regulations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and enforcement
of any other statutes or regulations applicable to Respondent.

IX. MODIFICATIONS
These Orders may be modified by agreement of the parties hereto. Modifications

shall be in writing and shall be effective on the date entered in the journal of the Director of
Ohio EPA.
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X. NOTICE

All documents required to be submitted by Respondent pursuant to these Orders
shall be addressed to:

Akron Regional Air Quality Management District
146 South High Street, Room 904

Akron, Ohio 44308

Attn: Bonetta Guyette

and to:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Division of Air Pollution Control

50 West Town Street, Suite 700

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Chio 43216-1049

Aftn: Thomas Kalman

or to such persons and addresses as may hereafter be otherwise specified in writing by
Ohio EPA.. :

XI. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Ohio EPA and Respondent each reserve all rights, privileges and causes of action,
except as specifically waived in Section XlI of these Orders.

Xll. WAIVER

In order to resolve disputed claims, without admission of fact, violation or liability,
and in lieu of further enforcement action by Ohio EPA for only the violations specifically
cited in these Orders, Respondent consents to the issuance of these Orders and agrees
to comply with these Orders. Compliance with these Orders shall be a full accord and
satisfaction for Respondent’s liability for the violations specifically cited herein.

Respondent hereby waives the right to appeal the issuance, terms and conditions,
and service of these Orders, and Respondent hereby waives any and all rights Respondent
may have to seek administrative or judicial review of these Orders either in law or equity.

Notwithstanding the preceding, Ohio EPA and Respondent agree that if these
Orders are appealed by any other party to the Environmental Review Appeals Commission,
or any court, Respondent retains the right to intervene and participate in such appeal. In
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such an event, Respondent shall continue to comply with these Orders notwithstanding
such appeal and intervention unless these Orders are stayed, vacated or modified.

Xl EEFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these Orders is the date these Orders are entered into the
Ohio EPA Director’s journal.

XIV. SIGNATORY AUTHORITY

Each undersigned representative of a party to these Orders certifies that he or she
is fully authorized to enter into these Orders and to legally bind such party to these Orders.

IT IS SO ORDERED AND AGREED:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

D200 2 )2e).s

Chris Korleski Date
Director

ITIS SO AGREED:

Ameriseal & Restoration, LLC,

/R2-22-09

Date

rinted or Typed Name

ﬂﬁmf‘ﬁl anm«—

/%ﬁéfﬁadf—

Title
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State of Ohic Environmental Protection Agency

STREET ADDRESS: ‘ MAILING ADDRESS:
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50 W. Town St., Suite 700 wurw.epa.state.oh.us Columbus, OH 43216-1049

Columbus, Ohio 43215 DEC 3 0 2009
The Honorable Richard Cordray

Attorney General of Ohio
Environmental Enforcement Section
State Office Tower, 25" Floor

30 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43266

Re: A. David Sugar, Jr.
Dave Sugar Excavating, LLC
Honey Creek Contracting Co., Inc.
Excavation Technologies, Inc.
Howland Company, LLC

- Dear Mr. Cordray:

Pursuant to Section 3704.06 of the Ohio Revised Code, | hereby request that you initiate
all legal and/or equitable actions against the above-referenced entities, and all other
appropriate parties, and seek appropriate penalties for violations of Chapter 3704 of the
Ohio Revised Code and the regulations adopted thereunder. Attached is a copy of the
enforcement file for this case.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Any questions you may have should be
directed to Muhammad Mereb of the Division of Air Pollution Control (728-1341).
Muhammad Mereb and Tom Kalman (644-3598) should be kept apprised of the status of
this matter and any action taken with regard to it. Please also coordinate any resolution of
this matter with Jim Orlemann, DAPC Enforcement Coordinator.

Sincerely, :

e 1280

Chris Korleski
Director

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC-CO
Tom Kalman, DAPC-CO
Muhammad Mereb, DAPC-CO
Donald L. Vanterpool, Legal Office
Bruce Weinberg/Steve Lowry, DAPC-SEDO

Enclosures

CK:MM:mm

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

® Frinted on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal _Opportunity Employer



Ohio PA

vision of Air Pollution Control

Inter-Office Communication

To: Dale Vitale, Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, AGO .

From: Jim Orlemann, DAPC Enforcement Coordinator, and Donald L.
Vanterpool, Staff Attorney, Legal Office, Ohio EPA

Subject: Referral of A. David Sugar, Jr., et al. for violations of the air pollution
control regulations

Date: December 23, 2009

CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATORY RECORD

The Director of Ohio EPA is referring A. David Sugar, Jr., Dave Sugar Excavating, LLC,
Honey Creek Contracting Co., Inc., Excavation Technologies, Inc., and Howland Company,
LLC (“Respondents”) to the Attorney General's Office ("AGO”) for enforcement action
because two other related cases involving Respondent A. David Sugar, Jr. are already at
the AGO. Draft Findings and Orders are attached for the AGO's use in preparing a consent
order and complaint. The following information summarizes the key elements of this case.

SYNOPSIS

Respondent A. David Sugar, Jr. is the owner or the incorporator of several
businesses in the State of Ohio which include Respondents Dave Sugar Excavating,
LLC; Honey Creek Contracting, Co., Inc.; and Excavation Technologies, Inc.
Respondent Howland Company, LLC is an asbestos abatement contractor which is
not owned by Mr. Sugar.

In or before 2005, Respondent A. David Sugar, Jr. purchased the former Weirton
Steel Plant that was located at 200 Slack Street, Steubenville, Jefferson County,
Ohio. The former Weirton Steel plant consisted of the following buildings: the Main
Plant, Boiler House, Water Treatment Plant-Building #1, Water Treatment Plant-
Building #2, Pump House, Clock Office, and Administration Office. The Main Plant
consists of several rooms/areas including but not limited to the following: Green
Room, Conveyor and Hoist House, Scrap Storage, Cutting Lines, Annealing,
Chrome and Tin Plating Lines, Machine Shop, Side Cutters, Demineralization Plant,
Chromic Acid Loading, and Shipping. Mr. Sugar intended to use the facility as a
warehouse; however, notifications submitted to SEDO indicated that demolition of
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certain buildings would occur.

e In 2003, an asbestos survey was conducted at the former Weirton Steel Plant for the
purpose of applying for financial assistance under the Clean Ohio Revitalization
Fund. The City of Steubenville spent $200,000 in 2003 for the purpose of this
application. Out of the 820 samples of material collected, 643 were found to be
asbestos-containing material (“ACM”). The amounts of ACM include 999,000 linear
feet of wire insulation, 29,809 linear feet of pipe insulation, 7,328 square feet of floor
tile and mastic, 90,000 square feet of roofing material, 19,012 square feet of surface
material, 15,650 square feet of insulation debris, 4,858 square feet of tank insulation,
2,762 square feet of boiler insulation, 4,492 fittings and elbows, and 4,333 gaskets.
These materials were distributed in different areas of the plant. Therefore, the
demolition or renovation work done the facility was subject to the notification and
work practice requirements of OAC Chapter 3745-20.

e On March 13, 2005, representatives from SEDO conducted an inspection of former
Weirton Steel Plant. The inspectors observed many areas where insulation had been
disturbed, or removed from pipes and crushed by vehicles driving over it. They also
noticed pieces of white material that appears to be pipe insulation on the floor of the
building. Moreover, they took samples (12) and photos (27) of .suspected ACM
materials put-down, broken, and crushed at various locations. in the facility by
demolition employees of Respondent A. David Sugar, Jr. and/or his companies.
Later analysis showed that 10 of the 12 samples contained amosite asbestos in the
range of 13% to 25% and/or chrysotile asbestos in the range of 2 to 20%.

e Since 2005 the former Weirton Steel Plant has been inspected several times by
representatives from SEDO, Ohio EPA Central Office, and Ohio Department of
Health. Numerous violations of OAC Chapter 3745-20 have been identified and
several warnings and notice of violation (“NOV”) letters have been sent to
Respondents.

¢ The violations included demolition notification, revision of the notification, and various
work practice violations.

« RespondentA. David Sugar, Jr. hired three different contractors for the abatement of
asbestos in different buildings at the former Weirton Steel Plant. Environmental
Protection Systems, LLC was hired on 2005 for the removal of asbestos from the
Green Building. Phase One Development Corporation was hired next for the
abatement of asbestos from the remaining buildings except the Boiler House and the
Demineralization Plant. Finally, Respondent Howland Company, LLC was hired for
the abatement of asbestos from the Boiler House and the Demineralization Plant.
Only Respondent Howland Company, LLC was cited with asbestos violations as the
operators.
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e Respondent A. David Sugar, Jr. is involved with two other cases at the AGO.
Moreover, this case is being investigated by the Special Investigation Unit (“SIU”)
and federal authorities for criminal action.

e Ohio EPA recommends requiring A. David Sugar, Jr. to remove all the accessible
RACM from the Boiler House and the Demineralization Plant before restarting any
demolition work at the facility.

¢ A civil penalty in the amount of $102,000 was determined based on currently
available information.

CIVIL PENALTY

The assessed civil penalty ($102,000) was calculated in accordance with the U.S. EPA's
civil penalty policy for the demolition violation (See the attached penalty worksheet).

RECOMMENDATION

We recommend combining the violations from this case with the violations from the other
two A. David Sugar, Jr. cases currently at the AGO. All of the A. David Sugar, Jr. companies
have been included in the referral since it is not clear which company or companies of Mr.
Sugar the employees at the work site actually worked for.

DV:JO:MM:mm
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Columbus, Ohio 43215

December 23, 2009
CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. D. Todd Hosea, Re: Final Findings and Orders for:

d.b.a. Hosea Project Movers asbestos emission control standard
3951 Madison Pike violations related to the renovation of
Covington, Kentucky 41017 the Crosley Building at 1333 Arlington

Street, Cincinnati, Ohio
Dear Mr. Hosea:

Transmitted herewith are the Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) of the Director of
Ohio EPA concerning the above-referenced matter.

Please note that the effective date of the Orders is the date that the Orders were
entered into the Ohio EPA Director’s journal, which i is the date that is stamped on the
first page of the Orders.

Sincerely,

dﬁf"‘@) Ay (@ 5 TI

James A. Orlemann, P.E.
Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement
Division of Air Pollution Control

JAO/pr

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Carol Hester, PIC
Priscilla Roberson, DAPC
Brenda Case, Fiscal Office (Agency #14)
Stephen Feldmann, Legal Office
Tan Tran, DAPC
Kerri Castlen/Ken Wilkins/Michael Schierloh, HCDES

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

® Frinted on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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o
In the Matter of: . . b
Hosea Project Movers, LLC : Director's Final Findings

3951 Madison Pike : and Orders
Covington, Kentucky 41017 :

PREAMBLE
It is agreed by the parties hereto as follows:
L I. JURISDICTION
These Director's Final Findings and Orders ("Orders") are issued to Hosea Project
Movers, LLC (“Respondent”) pursuant to the authority vested in the Director of the Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency ("Ohio EPA") under Ohio Revised Code (“ORC") §§
3704.03 and 3745.01.

Il. PARTIES BOUND -

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and heirs and
successors in interest liable under Ohio law. No change in ownership of the Respondent's
facility (as hereinafter defined) shall in any way alter Respondent's obligations under these
Orders.

[ll. DEFINITIONS

Uniess otherwise stated, all terms used in these Orders shall have the same
meaning as defined in ORC Chapter 3704 and the rules promulgated thereunder.

IV. FINDINGS
The Director of Ohio EPA makes the following findings:

1. Respondent, of 3951 Madison Pike, Covington, Kentucky, was the owner of
a commercial building named the Crosley Building, which is located at 1333 Arlington
Street, Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio. The interior of the Crosley Building was ordered
to be completely removed by the Cincinnati Fire Départment in the middle of 2007 due to
a fire hazard concern. The above-referenced building constitutes a “facility” as defined by
Ohio Administrative Code ("OAC") Rule 3745-20-01(B)(18). Respondent is an “owner or
operator” as defined by OAC Rule 3745-20-01(B)(39)(a).

2. Pursuant to OAC Rule 3745-20-02(A), the owner or operator of any
renovation operation shall have the affected facility or part of the facility where a renovation

| certify this to be a true and accurate copy of the
official documents as filed in the records of the Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency.

Date:/Z- Lam




Director's Final Findings and Orders
Hosea Project Movers, LLC
Page 2 of 7

operation'wiu occur thoroughly inspected prior to the commencement of the renovation for
the presence of asbestos, including Category | and Category !l nonfriable asbestos-
containing material as defined in OAC Rules 3745-20-01(B)(9) and 3745-20-01(B)(10).

3. Pursuant to OAC Rule 3745-20-02(B)(1), the owner or operator of a
renovation project must comply with the notification and work practice requirements of
OAC Rules 3745-20-03, 3745-20-04, and 3745-20-05 if the combined amount of regulated
asbestos-containing material in a facility being renovated is at least 260 linear feet on pipes
or at least 160 square feet on other facility components, or at least 35 cubic feet off facility
components where the length or area could not'be measured previously. Regulated
asbestos-containing material ("RACM") is as defined in OAC"Rule’ 3745-20-01(B)(42).
Information from the notification of renovation ("Notification™) for the cleanup (after the
involvement of Hamilion County Department of Environmental Services, a contractual
representative of Ohio EPA in Hamilton County) indicates that an additional 2,000 square
feet of RACM was to be removed, which confirms that this renovation project was subject
to the notification and work practice requirements of OAC Rules 3745-20-03, 3745-20-04,
and 3745-20-05.

4, On September 6, 2007, the Hamilton County Department of Environmental
Services ("HCDES") conducted an inspection at Crosley Building. At this inspection,
HCDES took twelve samples for analysis. Eight of them were later found to contain greater
than one ‘percent chrysotile asbestos. The following violations were documentsd by
HCDES during its September 6, 2007 inspection and were found to be violations by the
Director of Ohio EPA.

Failure to submit Notification prior to the start of renovation

5. OAC Rule 3745-20-03(A) requires, in part, the owner or operator of a subject
renovation project to submit a written notice of intention to renovate ("Notification”}to Ohio
EPA at least ten days prior to the start of the renovation if the project is as described in
OAC Rule 3745-20-02(B)(1).

6. Respondent began renovation of the Crosley Building facility on or about
September 6, 2007 but failed to submit a Notification to HCDES or Ohio EPA at least ten
days prior to the start of the renovation. Therefore, Respondent was m violation of OAC
Rule 3745-20-02(B)(1).

Failure to completely remove RACM before any breakup of the materials

7. OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(1) requires, in part, the owner or operator of a
subject renovation project as described in OAC Rule 3745-20-02(B)(1) to remove alt RACM

from a facility being renovated before any activity begins that would breakup the materials,
unless as otherwise provided in that rule.
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8. Respondent began renovation activity that disturbed RACM without first
removing the RACM and asbestos-containing waste material was observed scattered on
floors 2 through 6 during the inspection by HCDES on September 6, 2007. Therefore,
Respondent was in violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(1).

Failure to adequately maintain RACM in wetted condition until collected for
disposal '

9. OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(6)(a) requires, in part, the owner or operator of a
subject renovation project to maintain removed or stripped friable asbestos materials in a
wetted condition until the materials are collected for disposal.

10.  During Respondent's renovation of the Crosley Building facility on at least
September 6, 2007, RACM debris, on floors 2 through 6, was in a dry condition at the time
of HCDES's September 6, 2007 inspection, Respondent failed to maintain removed friable
asbestos materials in a wetted condition until the materials were collected for disposal and
was in violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-04(A)(6)(a).

Fallure to seal all asbestos-contalmnq waste material while wet in durable leak- -
ight containers

11. . OAC Rule 3745-20-05(B)(1)(c) requires, in part, the owner or operator of a
renovation project, where the selected control method is wetting, to seal all asbestos-
containing waste material while wet in durable leak-tight containers or wrapping that
complies with OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C).

12.  During Respondent’s renovation of the Crosley Building facility on at least
September 6, 2007, RACM debris, on floors 2 through 6, were not maintained in wetted
condition and sealed in durable leak-tight containers. Therefore, on at least September
8, 2007, Respondent was in violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(B)(1)(c).

. Failure to comply with the labeling reguirements

13. OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1) requires, in part, the owner or operator of a
subject renovation project to comply with the minimum standards for labehng of asbestos
waste containers.

14.  Dumpsters and RACM debris were not bagged and labeled in accordance
with the labeling requirements at the time of HCDES's September 6, 2007 inspection.
Therefore, Respondent was in violation of OAC Rule 3745-20-05(C)(1).

Violations of ORC § 3704.05(G)

15.  ORC § 3704.05(G) prohibits any person from violating any rule adopted by
the Director of Ohio EPA pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704. OAC Chapter 3745-20 was
adopted by the Director of Ohio EPA pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704.
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16.  The OAC violations cited in the above findings also constitute violations of
ORC § 3704.05(G).

17. On September 18, 2007, HCDES issued a notice of violation letter to
Respondent for the violations that were documented during its inspection of the site on
September 6, 2007

18.  Between October 8, 2007 and November 12, 2007, Environmental Demolition
Group, an asbestos abatement contractor hired by Respondent, conducted the removal
of remamlng RACM and cleanup of the asbestos- contalmng waste material.

19. On November 14, 2007, HCDES visited the site as the final walk through for
the cleanup of the remaining ACM of the Crosley Building. At this inspection, HCDES
observed that the removal of remaining RACM and the cleanup were done in compliance
with OAC Chapter 3745-20.

20. The Director has given consideration to, and based his determination on,
evidence relating to the technical feasibility and economic reasonableness of complying
with the following Orders and their relation to benefits to the people of the State to be
derived from such compliance.

V. ORDERS
The Director hereby issues the following Orders:

Respondent shall pay the amount of twenty-two thousand dollars ($22,000) in
settlement of Ohio EPA’s claims for civil penalties, which may be assessed pursuant to
ORC § 3704.06. Within thirty (30) days after the effective date of these Orders,
Respondent shall fund a Supplemental Environmental Project ("SEP") by making a
contribution in the amount of $4,400 to the Ohio EPA's Clean Diesel School Bus Program
Fund (Fund 5CD0). Forthe remaining seventeen thousand and six hundred dollars of the
penalty, Respondent shall pay OhIO EPA in accordance with the following payment
schedule:-

i Four thousand and four hundred dollars ($4,400) due within ninety (90) days after

the effective date of these Orders;

Four thousand and four hundred dollars ($4,400) due within one hundred and eighty
(180) days after the effectlve date of these Orders;

Four thousand and four hundred dollars ($4,400) due within two hundred and
seventy (270) days after the effective date of these Orders; and

Four thousand and four hundred dollars ($4,400) due within three hundred and sixty
(360) days after the effective date of these Orders.
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Payments shall be.made by official ch'ecks made bayable to “Treasurer, State of Ohio.”
The official checks shall be submitted to Brenda Case, or her successor, together with a
letter identifying the Respondent, to:

Ohio EPA .
Office of Fiscal Administration
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

A cop}f;s@'c:if?é%éﬁ‘%ﬁéck shall be sent to James A. Orlemann, Assistant Chief, SIP
Development and Enforcement, or his successor, at the following address:

Ohio EPA

Division of Air Poliution Contro}

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049
Vi. TERMINATION

Respondent's obligations under these Orders shall terminate upon Ohio EPA’s

~ receipt-of the-official-checks-required by-Section-V-of these Orders---------------------

VIi. OTHER CLAIMS

Nothing in these Orders shall constitute or be construed as a release from any

‘claim, cause of action of demand in law or equity against any person, firm, partnership or

corporation, not a party to these Orders, for any liability arising from, or related to, the
Respondent’s renovation of this facility.

VIHI. OTHER APPLICABLE L AWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to these Orders shall be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable local, state and federal laws and
regulations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and enforcement
of any other statutes or regulations applicable to Respondent.

IX. MODIFICATIONS

These Orders may be modified by agreement of the parties hereto. Modifications

shall be in writing and shall be effective on the date entered in the journal of the Director
of Ohio EPA. -
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X. NOTICE

All documents required to be submitted by Respondent pursuant to these Orders
shall be addressed to:

Hamilton County Department of Environmental Services
250 William Howard Taft Road

Cincinnati, Ohio 45219

Attention: Ken Wilkins

and to:

Ohio Envirdnmental Protection Agency

Division of Air Pollution Control

50 West Town Street, Suite 700

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1048

Attention: Thomas Kalman, Manager, Enforcement Section

or to such persons and addresses as may hereafter be otherwise specified in writing by
Ohio EPA.

Xl. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Ohio EPA and Respondent each reserve all rights, privileges and causes of action,
except as specially waived in Section Xii of these Orders.

XIl. WAIVER

In order to resolve disputed claims, without admission of fact, violation or liability,
and in lieu of further enforcement action by Ohio EPA for only the violations specifically
cited in these Orders, Respondent consents to the issuance of these Orders and agrees
to comply with these Orders. Compliance with these Orders shall be a full accord and
satisfaction for Respondent's liability for the violations specifically cited herein.

Respondent hereby waives the right to appeat the issuance, terms and conditions
and service of these Orders, and Respondent hereby waives any and all rights Respondent
may have to seek administrative or judicial review of these Orders either in law or equity.

Notwithstanding the preceding, Ohio EPA and Respondent agree that if these
Orders are appealed by any other party to the Environmental Review Appeals Commission,
or any court, Respondent retains the right to intervene and participate in such appeal. In
such an event, Respondent shall continue to comply with these Orders notwithstanding
such appeal and intervention unless these Orders are stayed, vacated, or modified.
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Xill. EFEECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these Orders is the date these Orders are entered into the
Ohio EPA Director's journal. '

XIV. SIGNATORY AUTHORITY

Each undersigned representative of a party to these Orders certifies that he or she
is fully authorized to enter into these Orders and to legally bind such party to these Orders.

IT IS SO'ORDERED AND AGREED:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

@2&@/@ lblfglz_t,Zaj_

- Chris Korleski
Director -

~ ITIS SO AGREED:

Hosea Project Movers, LLC .

llog
Signature Date

KD . Todd Yoseo

Printed or typed name

N.72.

Title







OhicEPA

State of Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

STREET ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Lazarus Government Center TELE: (814) 644-3020 FAX: (614) 644-3184 P.O. Box 1049
50 W. Town St., Suite 700 www.epa.state.oh.us Columbus, OH 43216-1049

Columbus, Ohio 43215

DEC 2 3 2009

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Randy Wise ‘
10515 County Road 12
Wauseon, Ohio 43567

Re: Unilateral Director’s Final Findings and Orders for the violation on November
‘5, 2008, of OAC Chapter 3745-19 for open burning at 10515 County Road
12, Pike Township, Fulton County, Ohio

Dear Mr. Wise:

Transmitted herewith are Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) of the Director of Ohio EPA
concerning the above-referenced matter.

These Orders are being issued pursuant to OAC Rule 3745-19-06(A) which states that the
Director of Ohio EPA may assess a violator not more than two hundred and fifty dollars per
day for each separate violation of the rules in this Chapter for open buming on residential
property A copy of this rule is attached.

Should you fail to comply with these Orders, the Director of Ohio EPA may refer this matter
to the Ohio Attorney General’s Office where, under the authority of Ohio Revised Code §
3704.06, the Director may request that the Attorney General pursue litigation and seek civil
penalties of up to $25,000 per day of violation.

You are hereby informed that the action of the Director is final and may be appealed to the
Environmental Review Appeal Commission (“Commission”) pursuant to Ohio Revised
Code § 3745.04. The appeal must be in writing and set forth the action complained of and
the grounds upon which the appeal is based. The appeal must be filed with the
Commission within thirty (30) days after notice of the Director’s action. The appeal must
be accompanied by a filing fee of $70.00 which the Commission, in its discretion, may
reduce if by affidavit you demonstrate that payment of the full amount of the fee would
cause extreme hardship. Notice of the filing of the appeal shall be filed with the Director
within three (3) days of filing with the Commission. Ohio EPA requests that a copy of the

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

@ printed on Recycled Paper ‘ Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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appeal be served upon the Ohio Attorney General's Office, Environmental Enforcement
Section. An appeal may be filed with the Environmental Review Appeals Commission at
the following address:

Environmental Review Appeals Commission
South Fourth Street, Room 222
Columbus, OH 43215

Please note that the effective date of the Orders is the date that the Orders were entered

into the Ohio EPA Director’s journal, which is the date stamped on the first page of the
Orders.

Sincerely,

Ckrwag A O’“’k%/\\

James A. Orlemann, P.E.
Assistant Chief
SIP Development and Enforcement

Enclosures
JO/FU/fu

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC/CO
Tom Kalman, DAPC/CO
Mark Budge/Tom Sattler/Joe Grob, DAPC/NWDO
Felix Udeani, DAPC/CO
Stephen Feldmann, Legal Office
Brenda Case, Fiscal
Priscilla Roberson, DAPC/CO
Carol Hester, PIC



3745-19-06 Open burning unilateral order.

(A) The director may assess and collect administrative penalties from any person who
violates any of the rules in this chapter. Through unilateral orders, the director may
assess a violator not more than two hundred-fifty dollars per day for each separate
violation of the rules in this chapter for open burning on residential property and not
more than one thousand dollars per day for each separate violation of the rules in this
chapter for open buming on industrial, commercial, institutional, or municipal
property. Commercial property includes construction sites, including, but not limited
to, the construction of residential homes, if the sites are not properly permitted under
section 3704.11(C) of the Revised Code. A separate violation is assessed for each
day (24-hour period) the violation occurs.

(B) The director's authority under paragraph (A) of this rule is in addition to, and not in
limitation of, the director's authority under section 3704.06 of the Revised Code to
request the attorney general to initiate legal action to seek penalties of not more than
twenty-five thousand dollars for each day of each violation for the violation of rules
in this chapter.



3745-19-06 2

Effective: 07/07/2006

R.C. 119.032 review dates: 07/07/2011

CERTIFIED ELECTRONICALLY
Certification

06/27/2006
Date

Promulgated Under: 119.03
Statutory Authority: R.C. Section 3704.03(E)
Rule Amplifies: R.C. Section 3704.03(A), 3704.03(E)
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10600 County Road 12 : and Orders
Wauseon, Ohio 4356 :

I. JURISDICTION

These Director’s Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) are issued to Randy Wise
(“Respondent”) pursuant to the authority vested in the Director of the Ohio Environmental
Protection Agency (“Ohio EPA”) under Ohio Revised Code (“ORC") §§ 3704.03 and
3745.01.

Il. PARTIES BOUND

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and heirs and
successors in interest liable under Ohio law. No change in ownership of the property (as
hereinafter defined) shall in any way alter Respondent’s obligations under these Orders.

lll. DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise stated, all terms used in these Orders shall have the same
meaning as defined in ORC Chapter 3704 and the rules promulgated thereunder.

IV. FINDINGS
The Director of Ohio EPA makes the following findings:

1. Respondent owns the residential property located at 10515 County Road 12,
Pike Township, Fulton County, Ohio. '

2. OAC Rule 3745-19-01(J)(1) of the open burning regulations defines a
“restricted area” as (a) within the boundaries of a municipal corporation, (b) a zone
extending one thousand feet beyond the boundaries of any such municipal corporation
having a population of one thousand to ten thousand persons, and (c) a zone extending
one mile beyond the boundaries of any such municipal corporation having a population of
ten thousand persons or more according to the latest federal census.

{ cerlify this to be a true and accurate copy of the

official documents as filed in the records of the Qhio
Environmental Protection Agancy.

Dats ’_Z,_,Z_'_J?.___m_
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3. OAC Rule 3745-19-01(K) defines "unrestricted area” as all areas outside the
boundaries of a “restricted area” as defined in Finding #2 above.

4. From the 2000 census, the City of Wauseon, a municipal corporation in
Fulton County, has a population of 7,091. Therefore, any area extending one thousand
feet beyond the boundaries of such a municipal corporation is in a restricted area.
Respondent's property at 10515 County Road 12, Pike Township, Fulton County, is over
one thousand feet outside of Wauseon’s city limits and, therefore, is in an unrestricted area
as defined in OAC Rule 3745-19-01(K).

5. OAC Rule 3745-19-04(A), in part, states that no person or property owner
shall cause or allow open burning in an unrestricted area except as provided therein. No
exceptions are provided for burning landscape waste and tires in the manner conducted
by Respondent.

6. ORC § 3704.05(G) states, in part, thatno person shall violate any order, rule,
or determination of the Director issued, adopted, or made under ORC Chapter 3704. The
rules in OAC Chapter 3745-19 were adopted by the Director under OAC Chapter 3704.

7. On November 5, 2008, Respondent conducted open burning of brush and
approximately 20 to 30 tires at 10515 County Road 12, Pike Township, Fulton County, in
violation of OAC Rule 3745-19-04(A) and ORC § 3704.05(G). -

8.  On December 4, 2008, Ohio EPA issued a Notice of Violation ("NOV”) letter
to Respondent for illegally open burning in a unrestricted area in violation of Ohio’s open
burning rules.

9. OAC Rule 3745-19-06(A) states that the Director of Ohio EPA may assess
a violator not more than two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) per day for each violation of
the rules of this Chapter for open burning on a residential property. The open burning
violation on November 5, 2008, occurred at 10515 County Road 12, a residential property
owned by Respondent and, therefore, a $250 penalty is being assessed.

10.  Should Respondent fail to comply with these Orders, the Director of Ohio
EPA may refer this matter to the Ohio Attorney General's Office where, under the authority
of ORC § 3704.06, the Director may request that the Attorney General pursue lltlgatlon and
seek civil penalties of up to $25,000 per day of violation.

11.  The Director has given consideration to, and based his determination on,
evidence relating to the technical feasibility and economic reasonableness of complying
with the following Orders and their relation to benefits to the people of the State be derived
from such compliance.
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V. ORDERS
The Director hereby issues the following Orders:

1. Respondent shallimmediately cease all open burning in violation of OAC Rule
3745-19-04 and shall maintain compliance thereafter.

2. Within thirty (30) days after the effective date of these Orders, Respondent
shall pay Ohio EPA the amount of two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) in administrative
penalties pursuant to OAC Rule 3745-19-06. Payment shall be made by an official check
made payable to “Treasurer, State of Ohio” for $250. The official check shall be submitted
to Brenda Case, or her successor, with a letter identifying the Respondent, to:

Ohio EPA

Office of Fiscal Administration
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

A copy of the check shall be sent to James A. Orlemann, Assistant Chief, SIP
Development and Enforcement, or his successor, at the following address:

Division of Air Pollution Control
Ohio EPA

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

VI. TERMINATION

Respondent’s obligations under these Orders shall terminate when Respondent
certifies in writing and demonstrates to the satisfaction of Ohio EPA that Respondent has
performed all obligations under these Orders and the Chief of Ohio EPA’s Division of Air
Pollution Control acknowledges, in writing, the termination of these Orders. If Ohio EPA
does not agree that all obligations have been performed, then Ohio EPA will notify
Respondent of the obligations that have not been performed, in which case Respondent
shall have an opportunity to address any such deficiencies and seek termination as
described above.

The certification shall contain the following attestation: "l certify that the information
contained in or accompanying this certification is true, accurate and complete.”

This certification shall be signed by Respondent and submitted to Ohio EPA.
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Vil. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to these Orders shall be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable local, state and federal laws and
regulations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and enforcement
of any other statutes or regulations applicable to Respondent.

VIII. NOTICE

All documents required to be submitted by Respondent pursuant to these Orders
shall be addressed to:

Ohio EPA, NWDO

347 North Dunbridge Road
- Bowling Green, Ohio 43402

Attention: Tom Sattler

and to:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

Division of Air Pollution Control

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

Attention: Thomas Kalman, Manager, Enforcement Section

or to such persons and addresses as may thereafter be otherwise specified in writing by
Ohio EPA.

IX. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent Ohio EPA from seeking legal
or equitable relief to enforce the terms of these Orders or from taking other administrative,
legal or equitable action as deemed appropriate and necessary, including seeking penalties
against Respondent for noncompliance with these Orders and/or for the violations described
herein. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent Ohio EPA from exercising
its lawful authority to require Respondent to perform additional activities pursuant to ORC
Chapter 3704 or any other applicable law in the future. Nothing herein shall restrict the right
of Respondent to raise any administrative, legal or equitable claim or defense with respect
to such further actions which Ohio EPA may seek to require of Respondent. Nothing in
these Orders shall be construed to limit the authority of Ohio EPA to seek relief for
violations not addressed in these Orders.
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X. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these Orders is the date these Orders are entered info the
Ohio EPA Director’s journal.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

) 12/ 22/ o2
Chris Korleski Date 4t
Director
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State of Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

STREET ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Lazarus Government Center TELE: (614) 644-3020 FAX: (614)644-3184 P.0O. Box 1049
50 W. Town St., Suite 700 whw.epa.state.on.us Columbus, OH 43216-1049

Columbus, Ohio 43215

DEC 3 0 2009

CERTIFIED MAIL
Ms. Kendra S. Sherman, Esq. Re: Final Findings and Orders for:
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey, L.L.P. Title V permit violations at Republic
2000 Huntington Center Engineered Products, Inc.’s Lorain,
41 South High Street Ohio facility

Columbus, Ohio 43215
Dear Ms. Sherman:

Transmitted herewith are the Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) of the Director of
Ohio EPA concerning the above-referenced matter.

Please note that the effective date of the Orders is the date that the Orders were
entered into the Ohio EPA Director’s journal, which is the date that is stamped on the
first page of the Orders.

Sincerely,

CEW‘QS A : @‘)Qm-m\

James A. Orlemann, P.E.
Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement
Division of Air Pollution Control

JAO/pr

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Carol Hester, PIC
Priscilla Roberson, DAPC
Brenda Case, Fiscal Office (Agency #NA)
Donald L. Vanterpool, Legal Office
Jim Kavalec, DAPC
Tim Fischer/Tony Becker, NEDO
Noel Huettich, REP :

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

® printed on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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Republic Engineered Products, Inc. : Director’s Final-Findings—. ... ..o
1807 E. 28" Street : and Orders
Lorain, Ohio 44055 : I'certify this to be a true and accurate copy of the

official documeants as filed in the records of the COhis
Environmental Protection Agancy.

PREAMBLE

It is agreed by the parties hereto as follows: } s ate: /Jz/ﬁ. 7

l. JURISDICTION

These Director's Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) are issued to Republic
Engineered Products, Inc. (“Respondent”) pursuant to the authority vested in the
Director of the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (“Ohio EPA”) under Ohio Revised
Code (“ORC") § 3704.03 and 3745.01.

Il. PARTIES BOUND

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and successors in
interest liable under Ohio law. No change in ownership of the Respondent or of the
Facility (as hereinafter defined) shall in any way alter Respondent's obligations under
these Orders.

Ill. DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise stated, all terms used in these Orders shall have the same
meaning as defined in ORC Chapter 3704 and the rules promulgated thereunder.

IV. FINDINGS
The Director of Ohio EPA makes the following findings:

1. Respondent owns and operates an integrated steel plant located at 1807
E. 28™ Street, Lorain, Lorain County, Ohio (‘Facility”). On May 30, 2003, a Title V
permit (02-47-08-0229) was issued to Respondent for the Facility pursuant to Ohio
Administrative Code (“OAC”) Chapter 3745-77. The Title V permit establishes terms
and conditions under which the emissions units (“EUs”) at the Facility are to be
operated in order to ensure compliance with state and federal air pollution contro! laws
and regulations. The Title V permit expired on June 20, 2008; however; its
requirements remain in effect pursuant to OAC Rule 3745-77-08(E)(1) until a renewal
Title V permit is issued by Ohio EPA. A renewal permit application was timely
submitted by Respondent to Ohio EPA on December 20, 2007.
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2. Respondent’s Title V permit, in part, establishes emission limitations,
operational controls and reporting requirements for the bloom reheat furnace, which is
identified by Ohio EPA as EU P081 and has a heat input capacity 421.6 million British
thermal units per hour (*“MMBtu/hr’). Specifically, Part HIL.A.LL1. of the terms and
conditions of the Title V permit establishes a nitrogen oxide (“NOXx”) emissions limitation
of 0.132 pound of NOx per million British thermal units (‘Ib/MMBtu”). In addition, Part
lILAV.1.a. of the terms and conditions of the Title V permit requires Respondent to
conduct an annual emission test for EU P081 in order to demonstrate compliance with
allowable mass emission for NOx. EU P081 is an "air contaminant source” as defined
in OAC Rule 3745-15-01(C) and (W). EU P081 is equipped with low NOx burners.

3. On November 13, 2007, Respondent conducted the 2007 annual emission
test for EU P081. The average emissions of NOx based on these three, one-hour test
runs was 0.141 Ib/MMBtu, in violation of Part lIL.A.i.1. of the terms and conditions of the
Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2). On December 20, 2007 and February 6, 2008,
Respondent tried to conduct retests of EU P081 but cancelled the retests both times
because preliminary data indicated high emissions readings for NOx. On January 21,
2008, Respondent submitted, to Ohio EPA, a compliance plan. By letters dated January
2, 2008 and March 12, 2008, Ohio EPA notified Respondent of the continued violations
of the NOx emission limitation for EU P081.

4. By April 8, 2008, Respondent made all necessary repairs to EU P081 and
conducted and passed a retest.- The average emissions of NOx based on these three,
one-hour test runs was 0.044 Ib/MMBtu. Respondent was in violation of Part lllLA.I.1. of
the terms and conditions of the Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2) from November
13, 2007 until April 8, 2008. By letter dated June 17, 2008, Ohio EPA issued a return to
compliance letter to Respondent for this Facility.

5. On November 12, 2008, Respondent conducted the 2008 annual emission
test for EU P081. The average emissions of NOx based on these three, one-hour test
runs was 0.230 Ib/MMBtu, in violation of Part lILA.1.1. of the terms and conditions of the
Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2). By December 19, 2008, Respondent made all
necessary repairs to EU P081 and conducted a retest. The results of the retest were
0.065, 0.068 and 0.056 Ib/MMBtu. The average emissions of NOx based on these
three, one-hour test runs was 0.063 Ib/MMBtu. Respondent was in violation of Part
HLA.L1. of the terms and conditions of the Title V permit and ORC § 3704.05(J)(2) from
November 12, 2008 until December 19, 2008. By letter dated April 17, 2009, Ohio EPA
issued a return to compliance letter to Respondent for this Facility.

6. The Director has given consideration to, and based his determination on,
evidence relating to the technical feasibility and economic reasonableness of complying
with the following Orders and their relation to benefits to the people of the State to be
derived from such compliance.
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V. ORDERS
The Director hereby issues the following Orders:

1. Respondent shall pay the amount of thirty thousand six hundred dollars
($30,600) in settlement of Ohio EPA’s claims for civil penalties, which may be assessed
pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704. Within forty-five (45) days after the effective date of
these Orders, payment to Ohio EPA shall be made by an official check made payable to
“Treasurer, State of Ohio” for twenty-four thousand four hundred and eighty dollars
($24,480) of the total amount. The official check shall be submitted to Brenda Case, or
her successor, together with a letter identifying the Respondent, to:

Ohio EPA

Office of Fiscal Administration
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

2. in lieu of paying the remaining six thousand one hundred and twenty
dollars ($6,120) of the civil penalty, Respondent shall, within forty-five (45) days of the
effective date of these Orders, fund a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”) by
making a contribution in the amount of $6,120 to the Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School

= 7 Bus Program Fund (Fund 5CDO0). Respondent shall tender an official check made

payable to “Treasurer, State of Ohio” for $6,120. The official check shall be submitted to
Brenda Case, or her successor, together with a letter identifying the Respondent and
Fund 5CDO, to the above-stated address.

‘ 3. A copy of each of the above checks shall be sent to James A. Orlemann,
Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement, or his successor, at the following
address:

Ohio EPA

Division of Air Pollution Control
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

4. Should Respondent fail to fund the SEP within the required time
frame set forth in Order 2, Respondent shall immediately pay to Ohio EPA $6,120 of the
civil penalty in accordance with the procedures in Order 1.
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VI. TERMINATION

Respondent’s obligations under these Orders shall terminate upon Ohio EPA’s
receipt of the official checks required by Section V of these Orders.

Vil. OTHER CLAIMS

Nothing in these Orders shall constitute or be construed as a release from any
claim, cause of action or demand in law or equity against any person, firm, partnership
or corporation, not a party to these Orders, for any liability arising from, or related to,
operations of Respondent.

VIll. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to these Orders shall be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable local, state and federal laws and
regulations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and
enforcement of any other statutes or regulations applicable to Respondent.

IX. MODIFICATIONS

These :Orders may be modified by agreement of the parties hereto. Modifications -
shall be in writing and shall be effective on the date entered in the journal of the Director
of Ohio EPA.

X. NOTICE

All documents required to be submitted by Respondent pursuant to these Orders
shall be addressed to:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
2110 East Aurora Road

Twinsburg, Ohio 44087

Attn: Dennis Bush

and to:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Division of Air Pollution Control

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

Attn: Thomas Kalman
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or to such persons and addresses as may hereafter be otherwise specified in writing by
Ohio EPA.

XI. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Ohio EPA and Respondent each reserve all rights, privileges and causes of
action, except as specifically waived in Section Xll of these Orders.

Xil. WAIVER

In order to resolve disputed claims, without admission of fact, violation or liability,
and in lieu of further enforcement action by Ohio EPA for only the violations specifically
- cited in these Orders, Respondent consents to the issuance of these Orders and agrees
to comply with these Orders. Compliance with these Orders shall be a full accord and
satisfaction for Respondent’s liability for the violations specifically cited herein.

Respondent hereby waives the right to appeal the issuance, terms and
conditions, and service of these Orders, and Respondent hereby waives any and all
rights Respondent may have to seek administrative or judicial review of these Orders
either in law or equity.

Notwithstanding the preceding, Ohio EPA and Respondent agree that if these
Orders are appealed by any other party to the Environmental Review Appeals
Commission, or any court, Respondent retains the right to intervene and participate in
such appeal. In such an event, Respondent shall continue to comply with these Orders
notwithstanding such appeal and intervention unless these Orders are stayed, vacated
or modified.

XIll. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these Orders is the date these Orders are entered into the
Ohio EPA Director’s journal.

XIV. SIGNATORY AUTHORITY

Each undersigned representative of a party to these Orders certifies that he or
she is fully authorized to enter into these Orders and to legally bind such party to these
Orders.
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IT1S SO ORDERED AND AGREED:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

@ Q/Q/g 1‘2/201//09*

Chris Korleski Date
Director

ITIS SO AGREED:

Repu Ilc Engineered Products, Inc.

- m%&ou /9//4{ /c»

Signature Date

MAAL T A ATLA

Printed or Typed Name

TD\V@C &a-/’* ¥ }A fﬁc{\(‘g f\ <,
e







STREET ADDRESS:

OhicEPA
State of Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

MAILING ADDRESS:

Lazarus Government Center
50 W. Town St., Suite 700
Columbus, Ohio 43215

December 21, 2009

Mr. James L. Mclintosh,
President

El Ceramics, LLC.
2600 Commerce Blvd.
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241

Dear Mr. Mclntosh:

TELE: (614) 644-3020 FAX: (614) 644-3184 P.O. Box 1049
www.epa.state.oh.us Columbus, OH 43216-1049

CERTIFIED MAIL

Re: Final Findings and Orders for:
air pollution control permit violations at
El Ceramics, LLC. in Cincinnati, Ohio

Transmitted herewith are the Final Findings and Orders (*Orders”) of the Director of
Ohio EPA concerning the above-referenced matter.

Please note that the effective date of the Orders is the date that the Orders were
entered into the Ohio EPA Director’s journal, which is the date that is stamped on the

first page of the Orders.

Sincerely,

James A. Orlemann, P.E.

Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement
Division of Air Pollution Control

JAO/pr

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC

Tom Kalman, DAPC

Carol Hester, PIC

Priscilla Roberson, DAPC

Brenda Case, Fiscal Office (Agency #14)
Stephen Feldmann, Legal Office

Jim Kavalec, DAPC

Kerri Castlen/Chris Boss/Aaron Morgan, HCDES

Ted Strickland, Govemnor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

@ Pprinted on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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BEFORE THE
OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

ERTERED DIRECTOR'S JDURNAL

In the Matter of:
El Ceramics, LLC. :
2600 Commerce Bivd. :
Cincinnati, Ohio 45241 '
1t is agreed by the parties hereto as follows: -
I JURISDICTION

These Director's Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) are issued to El Ceramics,
tLC. (“Respondent®) pursuant to the authority vested in the Director of the Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency (“Ohio EPA") under Ohio Revised Code (“ORC") §
3704.03 and 3745.01.

II. PARTIES BOUND

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and successoré In
interest liable under Ohio law. No change In ownership of Respondent shall in any way
alter Respondent’s obligations under these Orders. -

Wl DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise stated, all terms used in these Orders shall have the same
meaning as defined in ORC Chapter 3704 and the rules promulgated thereunder.

IV. FINDINGS
"The Director of Ohio EPA makes the following findings:

1. Respondent owns and operates a facility (Facility {D 1431404130) located
at 2600 Commercas Blvd., Cincinnati, Hamilton County, Ohio (“Facility”). At the Fadility,
Respondent manufactures ceramic parts-that are used in the steel industry.

2, Hamilton County Department of Environmental Services ("HCDOES") is a
contractual agent for Ohio EPA in Hamilton County for the administration of Ohio’s air
pollution rules and laws.

3. On November 19, 2002, Ohio EPA issusd permit-to-install ("PTI") 14-
05345 for a mixing process; blending, pressing, glazing and curing process; and a kiln,
which are identified by Ohio EPA as emissions units ("EUs") PO01, P002 and P0O3,

I certify this to be a true and accurate copy of the
official documents as filed in the records of the Ohio
Environmenital Protection Agency.

mtf"

!
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respectively. On May 27, 2008, Ohio EPA issued permits-to-operate ("PTOs") for EUs
P001, P002 and PQ03. The terms and conditions of PT| 14-05345 and the PTOs contain
applicable emission limitations and operational control and reporting requirements for
EUs P001, P002 and PO03. EU PO01 is controlled by a thermal oxidizer to control
organic compound ("OC") emissions. EU P002 is controlled by a fabric filter to control
particulate emisslons and a thermal oxidizer fo control OC emissions. EU P003 is
controfled by a thermal oxidizer to control OC emissions. The emissions units listed in
PTl 14-05345 and the PTOs are “air contaminant sources” as defined in Ohio
Administrative Code ("OAC") Rule 3745-15-01(C) and (X).

4. On June 21, 2005, Ohio EPA issued PT! 14-05702 for kiln #2 and curing
oven #2, which are identified by Ohio EPA as EUs P004 and PO05. On May 19, 2008,
Ohio EPA issued PTOs for EUs P004 and PO05. The terms and conditions of PTI 14-
05702 and the PTOs contain applicable emission limitations and operational control and
reporting requirements for EUs P004 and P005. EUs P004 and POOS are controlled by
thermal oxidizers to control OC emissions. EU P05 is controlied by the same thermal
oxidizer as EU P002, The emissions units listed in PTI 14-05702 and the PTOs are “air
contaminant sources® as defined in Ohro Administrative Code ("OAC") Rule 3745-15-
01(C) and (X).

5. On March 11, 2008, HCDOES conducted a compliance inspection at the
Facility. As a result of this inspection, HCDOES determined that Respondent had, infer
alia:

a, For EUs P001, P002, POO3, POD4 and P005, from April 30, 2005,
{the date that the 1* quarterly deviation report for 2005 was dus) until March 11, 2008, a
total of 1048 days, Respondent failed to submit the annual emissions reports and the
quarterly deviation reports for the years 2005, 2006 and 2007, in violation of the terms
and conditions of PTI 14-05345, PTI 14-05702 and ORC § 3704.05(C). Respondent
provided the annual emissions reports and the quarterly deviation reports for the years
2005, 2008 and 2007 to HCDOES at the time of the inspection;

b. For EU PO01, from November 19, 2002 untif March 24, 2008, a
total of 278 days, Respondent failed to record the pressure drop actoss the fabric filter
on a weekly basis, in violation of Section C.1. of the terms and conditions of PTI 14-
05345 and ORC § 3704.05(C);

¢.  For EU P0O01, from November 19, 2002 until March 11, 2008, a
total of 1938 days, Respondent failed to operate and maintain a continuous temperature
monitor and recorder for the thermal oxidizer, in violation of Section C.2. of the terms
and conditions of PTi 14-05345 and ORC § 3704.05(C). At the time of the inspection,
Respondent made the necessary adjustments to ensure the monitor and recorder were
continuously running; ,
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d. For EU P002, the average combustion temperature for the thermal
oxidizer, for any 3-hour block of time when EU P002 is in operation, shall not be less
than 1450 degrees Fahrenheit. For 55 percent of the operating time between
November 19, 2002 and March 11, 2008, Respondent falled to keep the average
combustion  temperature of the thermal oxidizer at no less than 1450 degrees
Fahrenheit, in violation of Section B.2. of the terms and conditions of PT1 14-05345 and
ORC § 3704.05(CY;

e. For EU P002, Respondent exceeded the annual OC emissions rate
of 11.0 tons per year ("TPY") for the years 2006 and 2007, in violation of Section A.1. of
the terms and conditions of PT1 14-05345 and ORC § 3704.05(C). Specifically, the
annual OC emissions for 2008 and 2007 were 16.2 TPY and 20.0 TPY, raspectively;

f. For EU P0O02, Respondent exceeded the monthly OC emissions
rate of 0,92 ton per month (“TPM”) for 23 months between June of 2005 and March of
2008, in violation of Section A.1. of the terms and conditions of PT1 14-05345 and ORC
§ 3704.05(C):

g. For EU POG3, the average combustion temperature for the thermal
oxidizer, for any 3-hour block of time when EU P0O03 is in oparation, shall not be more
than 50 degrees Fahrenheit below the average temperature during the most recent
emissions test that demonstrated the emissions unit was in compliance. Based upon the
October 2003 stack test, the average temperature is 1,335 degrees Fahrenheit. For 3
percent of the operating time between October of 2003 and March 11, 2008,
Respondent failed to operate under this temperature designation, in violation of Section
B.1. of the ferms and conditions of PT1 14-05345 and ORC § 3704.05(C);

h. For EU P004, the average combustion temperature for the thermal
oxidizer, for any 3-hour block of time when EU PQ04 is in operation, shall not be more
than 50 degrees Fahrenheit below the average temperature during the most recent
emissions test that demonstrated the emissions unit was in compliance. Based upon
the October 2006 stack test, the average temperature is 1,395 degrees Fahrenheit. For
B.7 percent of the operating time between October 2006 and March 11, 2008,
Respondent failed to operate under this temperature designation, in violation of Saction
B.1. of the terms and conditions of PTI 14-05702 and ORC § 3704.05(C);

i. For EU PQ05, the average combustion temperature for the thermal .
oxidizer, for any 3-hour block of time when EU P0OS is in operation, shall not be less
than 1450 degrees Fahrenheit. For 79 percent of the operating time between June 21,
2005 and March 11, 2008, Respondent failed to keep the average combustlon
temperature of the thermal oxidizer at no less than 1450 degrees Fahrenheit, in
violation of Section B.1. of the terms and conditions of PTl 14-05702 and ORC §
3704.05(C);
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]. For EU POO5, Respondent exceeded the annual OC emissions rate
of 11.0 TPY for the years 2006 and 2007, in viclation of Section A.1. of the terms and
conditions of PT] 14-05702 and ORC § 3704.05(C). Specifically, the annual OC
emissions for 2006 and 2007 were 13.0 TPY and 24.4 TPY, respectively; and

K. For EU POOS, Respondent exceeded the monthly OC emissions
rate of 0.92 TPM for 21 months between May of 2006 and March of 2008, in violation of
Section A.1. of the terms and conditions of PT! 14-05702 and ORC § 3704.05(C).

6. HCDOES notified Respondent of the violations referenced in Finding No.
5 of these Ordets in letters dated March 26 and May 20, 2008.

7. On April 24, 2008, Respondent submitted a compliance plan to HCDOES
and, on May 30, 2008, Respondent instalied an interlocking system on all emissions
units to prevent operation of the thermal oxidizers if temperatures were to fall below
permitted limits.

8. On August 19, 2008, HCDOES conducted a compliance inspection at the
Facmty As a result of this Inspection, HCDOES determined that all emissions units
were in compliance with the terms and condmons of the PTOs, PT! 14-05345, PTI] 14-
05702.

9. The Director has given consideration to, and based his determination on,
evidencs relating to the technicat feasibility and economic reasonableness of complying
with the following Orders and their relation to benefits to the people of the State to be
derived from such compliance.

V. ORDERS
The Director hereby issues the following Orders:

1. Respondent shall pay the amount of seventy-eight thousand seven
hundred dollars ($78,700) in settlement of Ohic EPA's claims for civil penalties, which
may be assessed pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704. Within thirty (30) days after the
effective date of these Orders, payment to Ohlo EPA shall be made by an official check
made payable to “Treasurer, State of Ohio" for sixty-twa thousand nine hundred and
shxty doliars ($62,960) of the total amount. The, official chack ghall be submitted to
Brenda Case, or her successor, together with a leter identifying the Respondent, to:

Chio EPA

Office of Fiscal Administration
P.O. Box 1048

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049
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2, in lieu of paying the remaining fifteen thousand seven hundred and forty
dollars ($15,740) of the civil penalty, Respondent shall, within thirly (30) days of the
effective date of these Orders, fund a Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP") by
making a contribution in the amount of $15,740 to the Ohio EPA's Clean Diesel School
Bus Program Fund (Fund 5CD0). Respondent shall tender an official check made
payable to “Treasurer, State of Ohic” for $15,740. The official check shall be submitted
to Brenda Case, or her successor, together with a letter identifying the Respondent and
Fund 5CDO, o the above-stated address.

3. A copy of each of the above checks shall be sent to James A. Orlemann,
Assistant Chief, SIP Development and Enforcemerit, or his successor, at the following
address:

Ohio EPA
Division of Air Pollution Control
P.O. Box 1049

. Columbus, Ohio 43218-1049

T4, Should Respondent fail to fund the SEP within the required fime
frame set forth in Order 2, Respondent shall immediately pay to Ohlo EPA $15,740 of
the pMI penalty in accordance with the procedures inOrder 1. - \

Vi. TERMINATION

Respondent's obligations under these Orders shall terminate upon Ohio EPA's
receipt of the official checks required in Section V of these Orders.

VIl. OTHER CLAIMS

Nothing in these Orders shall constitute or be construed as a release from any
claim, cause of action or demand in law or equity against any person, firm, parinership
or corporation, not a party to these Orders. for any hablllty arising from, or related to,
operations by Respondent.

VIll. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to these Orders shall be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable local, state and federal laws and
regulations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and
enforcement of any other statutes or regulations applicable to Respondent.
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IX. MODIFICATIONS

These Orders may be modified by agreement of the parties hereto. Modifications
shall be in writing and shall be effective on the date entered in the journal of the Director
of Chio EPA.

X NOTICE

All documents required to be submitted by Respondent pursuant to these Orders
shall be addressed fo:

~ Hamiiton County Department of Environmental Services
250 William Howard Taft Road
Cincinnati, Ohlo 45219
Altn: Kerri Castlen

and to:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Division of Air Pollution Control

P.O. Box 1048

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

Attn: Thomas Kalman

or to such persons and addresses as may hereafter be otherwise specified in writing by
Ohio EPA.

Xl. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Ohio EPA and Respondent each reserve all rights, privileges and causes of
action, except as specifically waived in Section Xil of these Orders.

Xii. WAIVER

In order to resolve disputed claims, without admission of fact, violation or liability,
and in lieu of further enforcement action by Ohio EPA for only the violations specifically
cited in these Orders, Respondent consents to the issuance of these Orders and agrees
to comply with these Orders. Compliance with these Orders shall be a full accord and
satisfaction for Respondent's liability for the violations specifically cited herein.

Respondent hereby waives the right to appeal the issuance, terms and
conditions, and service of these Orders, and Respondent hereby waives any and all
rights Respondent may have to seek administrative or judicial review of these Orders
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elther in law or equity.

, Notwithstanding the preceding, Ohio EPA and Respondent agree that if these

Orders are appealed by any other party to the Environmental Review Appeals
Commission, or any courf, Respondent retains the right to intervene and participata in
such appeal. In such an event, Respondent shail continue to comply with these Orders
notwithstanding such appeal and intervention uniess these Orders are stayed, vacated
or modified.

XIll, EFFECTIVE DAT

The effective date of these Orders is the date these Orders are entered Into the
Ohio EPA Diractor's journal.

XIV, SIGNATORY AUTHORITY
Each undersigned representative of a party to these Orders certifies that he or
she is fully authorized to enter into these Orders and to legally bind such party to these
Orders.
ORDERED AND AGREED:
Ohio En@ironmental otection Agency

el [ [2-17-07

Chrie Korleskl ! Date
Director

AGREED:

El Ceramics,

12)ie]oq

Date

JAMES L Mcw'rosﬁ

Printed or Typed Name

QQES\DGNI 1

Title
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STREET ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Lazarus Government Center TELE: (614) 844-3020 FAX: (614) 644-3184 P.O. Box 1049
50 W. Town St., Suite 700 www.epa.state.oh.us Columbus, OH 43216-1049

Cglymbus. Ohio 43215
DEC 9 2 2009
CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Robert Schiekh | RE: Director’s Final
1145 Raymill Road Findings and Orders
Holland, Ohio 43528 for Violations of OAC

Rule 3745-19-03
Dear Mr. Schiekh:

Transmitted herewith are the Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) of the Director
of Ohio EPA concerning the above-referenced matter.

These Orders are being issued pursuant to Ohio Administrative Code (“OAC”")
Rule 3745-19-06(A) which states that the Director of Ohio EPA may assess a
violator not more than two hundred fifty dollars per day for each separate
violation of the rules in this Chapter for open burning on residential property. A
copy of this rule is attached.

Should you fail to comply with these Orders, the Director. of Ohio EPA may refer

_this matter to the Ohio Attorney General's Office where, under the authority of
Ohio Revised Code § 3704.06, the Director may request that the Attorney
General pursue litigation and seek civil penalties of up to $25,000 per day of
violation.

You are hereby notified that this action of the Director is final and may be
appealed to the Environmental Review Appeals Commission pursuant to Section
3745.04 of the Ohio Revised Code. The appeal must be in writing and set forth
the action complained of and the grounds upon which the appeal is based. The
appeal must be filed with the Commission within thirty (30) days after notice of
the Director's action. The appeal must be accompanied by a filing fee of $70.00
which the Commission, in its discretion, may reduce if by affidavit you
demonstrate that payment of the full amount of the fee would cause extreme
hardship. Notice of the filing of the appeal shall be filed with the Director within

- three (3) days of filing with the Commission. Ohio EPA requests that a copy of
the appeal be served upon the Ohio Attorney General’'s Office, Environmental
Enforcement Section. An appeal may be filed with the Environmental Review
Appeals Commission at the following address:

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

® Printed on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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Environmental Review Appeals Commission
309 South Fourth Street, Room 222
Columbus, OH 43215 .

Please note that the effective date of the Orders is the date that the Orders were
entered into the Ohio EPA Director’s journal, which is the date stamped on the
first page of the Orders.

Sincerely,

Chra A Orlamnas

James A. Orlemann, P.E.
Assistant Chief
SIP Development & Enforcement Section

JAO/ey
Enclosure

XC: Carol Hester, PIC
-Marc Glasgow, Legal Office
Brenda Case, Fiscal Office (Agency #04)
Priscilla Roberson, DAPC
Eric Yates, DAPC
John Paulian, DAPC
Lynn Pedro, Toledo
Chief Cousino, Springfield Township Fire Department



3745-19-06 Open burning unilateral order.

(A) The director may assess and collect administrative penalties from any person who
- violates any of the rules in this chapter. Through unilateral orders, the director may
assess a violator not more than two hundred-fifty dollars per day for each separate
violation of the rules in this chapter for open burning on residential property and not
more than one thousand dollars per day for each separate violation of the rules in this
chapter for open burning on industrial, commercial, institutional, or municipal
property. Commercial property includes construction sites, including, but not limited
to, the construction of residential homes, if the sites are not properly permitted under
section 3704.11(C) of the Revised Code. A separate violation is assessed for each
day (24-hour period) the violation occurs. '

(B) The director's authority under paragraph (A) of this rule is in addition to, and not in
limitation of, the director's authority under section 3704.06 of the Revised Code to
request the attorney general to initiate legal action to seek penalties of not more than
twenty-five thousand dollars for each day of each violation for the violation of rules
in this chapter.



Effective: 07/07/2006

R.C. 119.032 review dates: 07/07/2011

CERTIFIED ELECTIRONICALLY
Certification

06/27/2006
Date

Promulgated Under: 119.03
Statutory Authority: R.C. Section 3704.03(E)

Rule Amplifies: R.C. Section 3704.03(A), 3704.03(E)
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In the Matter of: CEWTERED LGRSO ToAmE 0t
v I certify this to be a true and accurate copy of the =HTERED UIRECTOR'S JOURNAL
ofﬁc_ial documents as filed in the records of the Ohio &
Mr. Robert Schieﬁ(wronmental Protection Agency. . Director's:Final-Findings ww;
1145 Raymill Road % : and Orders
Holland, Ohio, 7 ‘ Da:te: E_ 22'\?3,
0 . JURISDICTION

These Director’s Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) are issued to Mr. Robert
Schiekh (“Respondent”) pursuant to the authority vested in the Director of the Ohio
Environmental Protection Agency (“Ohio EPA”) under Ohio Revised Code (“ORC”) §§
3704.03 and 3745.01.

iI. PARTIES BOUND

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Respondent and heirs and
successors in interest liable under Ohio law.

ill. DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise stated, all terms used in these Orders shall have the same
meaning as defined in ORC Chapter 3704 and the rules promulgated thereunder.

IV. FINDINGS
The Director of Ohio EPA has determined the following findings:

1. Respondent owns property located at 1145 Raymill Road in Holland, Ohio.
The property is located in a “restricted area” as defined in Ohio Administrative Code
("OAC”) Rule 3745-19-01(J).

2. OAC Rule 3745-19-03(A) prohibits “open burning,” as defined in OAC Rule
3745-19-01(H), in a restricted area except as otherwise provided in OAC Rule 3745-19-
03(B) and (C) and ORC § 3704.11. The provisions of OAC Rule 3745-19-03(B) and (C)
and ORC § 3704.11 do not provide for the open burning of trash or demolition debris in a
restricted area.

: 3. ORC §3704.05(G) states, in part, that no person shall violate any order, rule,
or determination of the Director issued, adopted, or made under ORC Chapter 3704. OAC
Chapter 3745-19 was adopted by the Director pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704.

4. On at least July 5, 6, and 28, 2009, members of the Springfield Township Fire
Department responded to open burning events at Respondent’s property and observed
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Respondent open burning waste material.

5. Open burning of such waste material is prohibited by rule, and the open
burning was not otherwise exempted from the prohibition of OAC Rule 3745-19-03(A).

6. . Based on the above Findings, the Director of Ohio EPA finds that on July 5,
6, and 28, 2009, Respondent violated the following ORC law and OAC rule:

. ORC § 3704.05(G), for violating a rule the Director adopted under ORC
Chapter 3704; and

. OAC Rule 3745-19-03(A) which prohibits the open burning for waste
disposal.

7. On August 20, 2009, a notice of violation letter was sent to Respondent for
open burning violations. :

8. OAC Rule 3745-19-06(A) states that the Director of Ohio EPA may assess a
violator not more than two hundred fifty dollars per day for each separate violation of the
rules in this Chapter for open burning on residential property.

9. Should Respondent fail to comply with these Orders, the Director of Ohio EPA
may refer this matter to the Ohio Attorney General's Office where, under the authority of
the Ohio Revised Code § 3704.06, the Director may request that the Attorney General
pursue litigation and seek civil penalties of up to $25,000 per day of violation.

10.  The Director has given consideration to, and based his determination on,
evidence relating to the technical feasibility and economic reasonableness of complying
with the following Orders and the benefits to the people of the State to be derived from
such compliance.

V. ORDERS
The Director hereby issues the following Orders:

1. Upon the effective date of these Orders, Respondent shall achieve
compliance with the requirements of OAC Chapter 3745-19 and shall maintain compliance
thereafter.

2. Within thirty (30) days after the effective date of these Orders, Respondent
shall pay Ohio EPA the amount of seven hundred fifty dollars ($750) in administrative
penailties pursuant to OAC Rule 3745-19-06. Payment shall be made by an official check
made payable to “Treasurer, State of Ohio” for $750. The official check shall be submitted
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to Brenda Case, or her successor, with a letter identifying the Respondent, to:

Ohio EPA

Office of Fiscal Administration
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

3. A copy of the check shall be sent to James A. Orlemann, Assistant Chief,
SIP Development and Enforcement Section, or his successor, at the following address:

Division of Air Pollution Control

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

V]. TERMINATION

Respondent’s obligations under these Orders shall terminate upon Ohio EPA’s
- receipt of the official check required by Section V of these Orders.

Vil. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to these Orders shall be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable local, State and federal laws and
regulations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and enforcement
of any other statutes or regulations applicable to Respondent.

VIll. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent Ohio EPA from seeking legal
or equitable relief to enforce the terms of these Orders or from taking other administrative,
legal or equitable action as deemed appropriate and necessary, including seeking
penalties against Respondent for noncompliance with these Orders and/or for the
violations described herein. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prevent Ohio
EPA from exercising its lawful authority to require Respondent to perform additional
activities pursuant to ORC Chapter 3704 or any other applicable law in the future. Nothing
herein shall restrict the right of Respondent to raise any administrative, legal or equitable
claim or defense with respect to such further actions which Ohio EPA may seek to require
of Respondent. Nothing in these Orders shall be construed to limit the authority of Ohio
EPA to seek relief for violations not addressed in these Orders.



Director’s Final Findings and Orders
Mr. Robert Schiekh
Page 4 of 4

IX. EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these Orders is the date these Orders are entered into the
Ohio EPA Director's journal.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

Q' JZLQ,Q l?/g; 29

Chris Korleski Date
Director
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Columbus, Ohio 43215

DEC 3 ¢ 2009

The Honorable Richard Cordray
Attorney General

Environmental Enforcement Section
State Office Tower, 25" Floor

30 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43266-0410

Re: Referral of Cemex, Inc. for the Air Violations at the Portland Cement
Manufacturing Facility Located at 3250 Linebaugh Road, Xenia, Greene
County, Ohio

Dear Mr. Cordray:

| request that you represent Ohio EPA as a party in resolving the joint USEPA and Ohio

. EPA’s enforcement case against Cemex, Inc. (“Cemex”) for violations of the requirements
of the New Source Review (“NSR”), Prevention of Significant Deterioration (‘PSD"), and
Title V permit programs.

To resolve these violations, USEPA is proposing the use of a Consent Decree. In the
draft Consent Decree, USEPA cites violations of the following federal requirements: New
Source Review requirements at Part C of Title | of the Clean Air Act ("CAA”), Title V permit
requirement at Section 504 of the CAA, and the regulations promulgated thereunder.
USEPA also alleges that Cemex has violated the State Implementation Plans (“SIPs”) that
contain the above federal requirements.

The Consent Decree is in the process of being finalized. It will require CEMEX to achieve
compliance with applicable state and federal air pollution control requirements, pay civil
penalties, and possibly implement SEP projects. Ohio EPA has been actively involved in
the settlement discussions and concurs with the provisions contained in the draft Consent
Decree. (A nearly final version of the Consent Decree is attached for your reference as
well an Inter-Office Communication to Dale Vitale of your office with a short synopsis of the
violations.)

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Any questions you may have should be
directed to Patty Porter (644-3695) or Tom Kalman (644-3598) of the Division of Air
Pollution Control's (“DAPC”) Enforcement Section. Please also keep Jim Orlemann (644-
3592), DAPC’s Enforcement Coordinator, apprised of the status of this matter and any

Ted Strickland, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

@ Frinted on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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action taken with regard to it.

Sincerely,

Chris Korleski
Director

XC: Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Bryan Zima, Legal Office
Jennifer Marsee, RAPCA
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Patty Porter, DAPC
Lynne Martz, DAPC

Enclosures

CK/PP/pp



Ohio EPA
Division of Air Pollution Control

Inter-Office Communication

To: Dale Vitale, Chiéf, Environmental Enforcement Section, Attorney
MM\Qeneral’s Office
P

From;y Jim Orlemann, DAPC Enforcement Coordinator; Bryan Zima, Air
Supervising Attorney, Legal Office

Subject: Recommendation to Refer Cemex, Inc. to the Attorney General’s Office
Regarding the Portland Cement Manufacturing Facility Located in Xenia,
Greene County, Ohio

Date: December 27, 2009

CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION
CONFIDENTIAL LAW ENFORCEMENT INVESTIGATORY RECORD

The Director of Ohio EPA is requesting the Attorney General of Ohio to represent Ohio EPA
as a party in all legal and/or civil actions in the joint USEPA and Ohio EPA’s enforcement

case against Cemex, Inc. A copy of the draft Consent Decree is attached. The following
- summarizes the key elements of the case.

Background:

The violations alleged in the draft Consent Decree are for noncompliance with the
requirements of the New Source Review (“NSR”) and Title V permit programs. Specifically,
Cemex, Inc. allegedly violated the requirements of NSR by failing to apply for and obtain a
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (*PSD”) permit and failing to install and operate
control equipment capable of achieving and maintaining compliance with the best available
control technical (‘BACT") emission limitations. Cemex also failed to comply with the Title V
permit requirements by not tlmely submitting an application that mcluded the NSR
requirements.

Cemex, Inc. operates a cement plant (“facility”) located at 3250 Linebaugh Road, Xenia,
Ohio. Prior to Cemex, Inc. acquiring the facility in 2000 the facility was owned and
operated by Southdown, Inc. The facility is classified as a “major source” for Title V and
the PSD regulations in Ohio Administrative Code (“OAC”) Chapters 3745-77 and 3745-31,
respectively, and in the mirrored federal regulations (i.e., Part 70 and 40 C.F.R. § 52.21,
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respectively). At the time of the violations, Ohio-EPA did not have a separate PSD
program; however, Ohio’s authority to implement and enforce the federal PSD program was
incorporated into the Ohio SIP.

Cement is produced at the facility though the following processes: quarrying of raw
materials, the crushing of raw materials, the grinding and mixing of raw materials, the
heating of raw materials in a pre-heater kiln to produce clinker, the cooling of clinker in a
clinker cooler, and the mixing of clinker with other materials at a finish grinding system. In
or about 1996 or 1997, Southdown, Inc., the owner at the time, started a modernization and
expansion project of the existing “grandfathered PSD” facility. The modernization project
was designed to increase clinker production and kiln utilization. It involved a variety of
construction activities, including, the replacement of the existing finish grinding system with
a new finish grinding system; the construction of new facilities for clinker and cement
storage; modification of the clinker cooler; and improvements to the kiln, including the
- installation of a new pre-heater induced draft fan. The project resulted in significant net
increases in NOX?}d S0O5; and a significant increase in PM and PM1o (PM, 5 rules were not
promulgated at t is,:;“fherefore, they are not applicable). These changes are estimated to
have increased the potential-to-emit (‘PTE") of NOy from 1,642 tons per year (the
preconstruction 1995 and 1996 average actual emissions referred to as “baseline emission
rate”) to 2,043 tons per year (i.e., 401 tons per year increase in the PTE of NOy). Similarly,
the PTE of SO, increased from 337 tons per year of actual baseline emissions to 420 tons -
per year. More importantly, based on 2003 reported actual emissions, NOy and SO; actual
annual emission rates increased 284 tons and 59 tons, respectively, over the baseline
emission rates. The significant increases in PM and PM1o were determined to be below the
“significant net emission increase” thresholds due to decreases associated with
replacement of finishing grinding mill (i.e., PM and PMy, increases associated the physical
changes netted out of PSD requirements). . :

The significant net emission increases in NO, and SO; constituteg a “major modification”
within the meaning of the PSD regulations. The PSD regulation prohibits the start of actual
construction of a major modification without obtaining a valid PSD permit which states that
the source or modification will meet all of requirements of the PSD permit program. This
includes, but not limited to, the requirement to perform an analysis of source impacts,
perform air quality modeling and analysis, apply BACT, and allow for meaningful public
participation in the process. Cemex, Inc. failed to apply for and obtain a preconstruction
PSD permit prior to the start of construction and failed, among other things, to install and
comply with BACT emission limitations as required by the applicable NSR program. The
violations occurred from the start-of construction (i.e., in or around 1996 or 1997) and are
ongoing.

On or about July 1, 1996, Southdown submitted a Title V permit application that did not
identify the PSD regulations as applicable requirements. On or about 1998, construction
was completed and commencement of operation of the modified facility started. In January
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2004, Ohio EPA issued a Title V permit to Cemex, Inc. In accordance with the Title V
permit regulations, a source required to have a preconstruction PSD permit is required to
submit a Title VV permit application within twelve months after commencing operation. The
Title V regulations also require a source to supplement a pending Title V permit application
as necessary to include applicable requirements and to certify the compliance status of all
applicable requirements. The requirements of the PSD program are defined as applicable
requirements. Cemex, Inc. failed to timely submit a Title V application or to supplementits
pending Title V permit application with the PSD requirements. Similarly, Cemey, Inc. failed
to certify the “non-compliance” status of the modified facility and to include a compliance
schedule to return the modified facility to compliance. These violations occurred from at
least 12 months after Cemex, Inc. commenced operation of the modified facility (i.e., on or
about 1999) andﬁ,’ufs{ongoing.

The Consent Decree:

Entry of the Consent Decree will resolve all civil liabilities for violations of the applicable
NSR/PSD regulations and the Title V permit program resulting from the modification.
Additional alleged violations contained in the Consent Decree are for violations of State
implementation Plans (“SIPs”) that implement the PSD federal requirements, and the SIP
permitting programs for construction and operation of new and modified stationary sources
of air pollution.

Control Requirements in the Consent Decree:

‘Although negotiations are continuing to finalize the Consent Decree, Cemex will be required
to: install and operate control equipment to reduce the NO, and SO, emissions generated
by the cement kiln; #6 make process and/or operational changes to reduce the emissions of
S0, and NOy; and }6 install and operate continuous emission monitoring systems (*CEMS”)

to assure compliance with NOx and SO, BACT limitations. The exact BACT limitation for
" NOx will be established by a “test-and-set” procedure outlined in the Consent Decree. The
following is a short synopsis of the control requirements as they now stand:

e Cemex, Inc. will be required to install, within 180 days following the effective date of
Consent Decree, a Lime Spray Absorber (‘LSA”) at the alkali bypass stack (*bypass”)
of the kiln to reduce SO,emissions. Beginning 210 days following the effective date
of Consent Decree, Cemex, Inc. will be required to comply with a BACT SO
emission limitation expressed in pounds of SO, per ton of clinker produced. The limit
will be based on a rolling, 30 operating day (i.e., any day that raw materials are fed
‘into the kiln or clinker is produced) period. Although the limit is still being negotiated,
the limit is expected to be 1.1 pounds of SO, per ton of clinker and includes the
emissions from both the main and bypass stacks. ‘
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Cemex, Inc. will install, certify and operate NOyand SO, CEMs and data acquisition
systems at both the main stack and the bypass stack of the kiln within 90 days of the
lodging of the Consent Decree. The CEMs will be used to determine the background
emissions (i.e., emissions before the installation of the control equipment) and the
emissions after the installation of the required control systems.

Within 180 days following the effective date of the Consent Decree, Cemex, Inc. is
required to complete a “NOy Emission Reduction Study” and submit a report to EPA
identifying NO, emission reduction measures to be undertaken at the facility prior to
the installation of the NO, control equipment. (See Appendix A of the attached draft
Consent Decree for more details.) The control measures will be completed in
accordance the USEPA approved schedule and are required to be installed prior to
installation of NOy control equipment.

Cemex, Inc. will be required to install and operate a selective non-catalytic reduction

' (SNCR) system to reduce NOy emissions from the main stack of the kiln by no later

than July 1, 2011 or 18 months after the effective date of the Consent Decree,
whichever date is later. Within 90 operating days following the commencement of
operation (i.e., introduction of the reagent) of the SNCR, Cemex, Inc. will be required
to complete the optimization of the SNCR (see Appendix B of the attached draft
Consent Decree for more details) and submit a report to USEPA for approval.

The first 365 operating days (i.e., the “NO, Demonstration Period”) following approval
of the optimization report, Cemex, Inc. will be required to operate the SNCR, in
conjunction with the implemented process and/or operational NO, control measures,
with a goal to achieve and maintain a rolling 30 operating day emission rate of no..
greater than 1.85 pounds of NOy per ton of clinker. This limit will be achieved and
maintained if 99 percent of the “operating days” during the “NO, Demonstration
Period” meets or is below this emission rate. Thirty days following the NOy

‘Demonstration Period, Cemex, Inc. has the option to submit a demonstration, for

USEPA’s approval, supporting the kiln's inability to achieve and maintain the NOj
“goal” emission limitation and proposing an “Alternate NO, Emission limit.” The
Alternative NO, Emission Limit can not exceed 3.11 pounds of NO, per ton of clinker
produced. Under certain specified circumstances, the Consent Decree allows for a
longer or shorter NOx Demonstration Period.

Cemex, Inc. is also required to install and operate an ammonia injection monitoring

system to measure the volumetric injection rate of 100 percent ammonia used by
SNCR system. Additionally, Cemex, Inc. is required to install in the kiln’s main stack
an ammonia analyzer system to measure ammonia before and after the SNCR
system.
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s Cemex, Inc. is also required to timely submit appropriate permit applications
associated with the above requirements and violations identified in the Consent
Decree.

Civil Penalty and SEP Requirements in the Consent Decree:

The civil penalty is still being negotiated but is expected to be over seven figures with a
percentage being paid to the Ohio EPA. Twenty percent of Ohio EPA’s proportion will be
contributed to Ohio EPA’s Clean Diesel School Bus Program Fund. At this time, Cemex,
Inc. has not proposed any supplemental environment projects in lieu of payment of a portion
of the civil penalty.

Recommendation:

Negotiations associated with the Consent Decree have been going on for several months.
USEPA has informed us that the attached draft Consent Decree is very close to being final
and could be signed by the company in the near future. We are recommending that your
office represent Ohio EPA in this enforcement case by filing the necessary documents and
being a signatory to the Consent Decree.

Please contact one of us if you have any questions.
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*** CERTIFIED MAIL * * *
DEC 2 3 £009

- Tom Mirante
Assistant Superintendent

~ City of Youngstown, Wastewater Treatment Plant
725 Poland Avenue
Youngstown, Ohio 44502-2026

Re: Proposed Director’s Final Findings and Orders for Air Pollution Control Law

and Rule Violations Concerning City of Youngstown, Wastewater Treatment
Plant "

Dear Mr. Mirante:

My staff has informed me of the Ohio Risk Management Plan (“RMP”) violations that have
occurred at the City of Youngstown, Wastewater Treatment Plant in Youngstown, Ohio.
Itis my understanding that the City of Youngstown, Wastewater Treatment Plant failed to
correct deficiencies discovered during your July 23, 2009 RMP inspection and failed to
submit an RMP, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-104-49(B)(1).

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed Findings and Orders prepared by my staff to resolve
the violations associated with the failure to implement a complete RMP prevention program
and submit an RMP in June of 2009. The Findings and Orders also include a settlement
of claims for civil penalties and Orders to correct the deficiencies and submit the complete
RMP program. | am proposing the use of Findings and Orders because this is the most
expeditious means of resolving the violations. Because this letter and accompanying
document summarize a proposed settlement, | consider them to be inadmissable by the
City of Youngstown for any purpose in any enforcement action which may be taken by the
State if we are unable to reach agreement on these Findings and Orders.

Please note that the proposed Findings and Orders include a voluntary provision for 20
percent of the total civil penalty amount to be directed to the funding of a supplemental
environmentally beneficial project. The project involves diverting 20 percent of the total
civil penalty amount to funding an Ohio EPA program for the retrofitting of school buses
with control equipment to reduce diesel particulate emissions. This has the primary
benefits of reducing children’s exposure to harmful diesel exhaust emissions and helping

attain the National Ambient Air Quality Standards. Information regarding this program is
enclosed.

Ted Strickiand, Governor
Lee Fisher, Lieutenant Governor
Chris Korleski, Director

® Printed on Recycled Paper Ohio EPA is an Equal Opportunity Employer
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~ Please review the attached document carefully. If you have any questions concerning the
~_Findings and Orders or you would like to arrange a meeting to try to negotiate a mutually
'~ acceptable settlement, please contact Marcus Glasgow of my Legal Office at (614)644-
3037. If Mr. Glasgow does not hear from you within fourteen (14) days of your receipt of
. this letter concerning the City’s willingness to accept the Findings and Orders as currently
written, or with mutually agreed upon modifications, | will consider alternative enforcement
mechanisms including referral of the matter to Ohio Attorney General's Office for legal
action.

-1 hope that the City of Youngstown and Ohio EPA are able to resolve this matter via the
".. enclosed proposal, and I thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Chris Korleski
Director

xc:  Marcus Glasgow, Legal Office
Tom Kalman, DAPC
Jim Orlemann, DAPC
Sherri Swihart, DAPC
Kara Philibin, DAPC

Enclosures

CK/sas



‘General Guidelines for Ohio EPA’s Program for the
Retrofitting of School Buses with Control Equipment

to Reduce Diesel Particulate Emissions

The following questions and answers explain the Ohio EPA’s program for the retrofitting
of school buses with diesel particulate filters and crankcase filters and provide the general
. guidelines that must be followed by any school system that participates in the program.

1.

Why is there a need to reduce diesel particulate emissions from school
buses?

The exhaust gases from diesel, school bus engines contain significant amounts of
organic compounds, carbon monoxide, nitrogen oxides (NOx) and fine particulates.
ifinhaled, the fine particulates are so small that they are able to penetrate deepinto
the lungs and pose serious health risks such as aggravated asthma and lung
damage. In addition, USEPA has identified diesel exhaust as a likely human
carcinogen. These fine particulate emissions contribute fo the poor ambient air
guality in 27 counties in Ohio, which currently are not meeting the national health-
based ambient air quality standards for fine particulates (i.e., PM 2.5, particles less
than 2.5 microns in diameter). Reducing the particulate emissions from diesel
school bus engines will have two primary benefits:

a. For the children who ride buses, it will reduce their exposure to the harmful
diesel exhaust emissions. Children are more susceptible to air poliution than
healthy adults because their respiratory systems are still developing and they
have a faster breathing rate.

b. It will help in attaining the National Ambient Air Quality Standards for PM 2.5 in
Ohio’s nonattainment counties.

- What retrofit options are available to reduce particuiate emissions from

school buses? :

There are three primary ways {o retrofit a school bus for particulate emission
control:

a. Diesel particulate filters are ceramic devices that collect particulate matter in
the exhaust stream. The high temperature of the exhaust heats the ceramic
structure and allows the particles inside to break down into less harmful
components. These filters must be used in conjunction with ultra-low sulfur
diesel ("ULSD") fuel, which is a fuel with a sulfur content of less than 15 parts
per million. The combination of particulate filters and ULSD fuel can reduce
emissions of particulates, organic compounds, and carbon monoxide in the
exhaust gases by 60 to 90 percent. Particulate filters work best on engines built
after 1994 and cost $6,500 to $7,500.
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b. Crankcase filtration systems allow a diesel engine’s crankcase to be closed
and use an air filter fo trap blow-by aerosols consisting mainly of oil droplets,
with some carbon and traces of wear debris and PM10. Blow-by gas emissions
can be as much as 25% of the total emissions from a diesel engine. The
crankcase filter must be changed at every lube oil change (as recommended by
the diesel engine manufacturer) or every 500 hours of operation, whichever
comes first. Crankcase filters are inexpensive (a replacement element typically
costs less than $50.00) and are best used in conjunction with some type of
filtration system in the exhaust stream.

c. Diesel oxidation catalysts are devices that use a chemical process to break
down pollutants in the exhaust stream into less harmful components. Diesel
oxidation catalysts can reduce emissions of pariiculates by 20 percent,
hydrocarbons by 50 percent, and carbon monoxide by 40 percent. Oxidation
catalysts cost $600 to $2,000 and can be used with regular diesel fuel.

Based on the comparativé effectiveness of the three types of particulate emission
controls, only particulate filters and crankcase filters will be considered for this.
retrofit program. '

Which types of school buses will be eligible {o be retrofitted with particulate
emission controls? :

Only school buses that meet the following criteria should be retrofitted with
particulate emission controls: f

a. The school bus must be equipped with a diesel engine.

b. The school bus must have a gross vehicle rating of 19,500 pounds or more
(Types C & D). '

c. The school bus must be in operation at least 4 days per week during the school
year and travel at least 10,000 miles per year.

d. The school bus model year must be 1994 or newer.

Which types of diesel particulate filters and crankcase filters would be
acceptable for installation? '

The USEPA has published a list of "Verified Retrofit Technologies." A copy of this
list can be accessed at the following website: '

hitp//www.epa.gov/otag/retrofit/retroverfiedlist. htm.

Only the particulate filters and crankcase filters on this list may be purchased and
installed. As additional technologies are found to be acceptable by the USEPA,
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they will be added fo the list. Field experience indicates it takes six fo eight hours
to install one of these diesel particulate filters. Crankecase filters are relatively
simple to install and are easily serviced.

How éfﬁcient are the diesel particulate filters and crankcase filters in reducing
the particulate emissions?

The diesel particulate filters will reduce the particulate emissions in the exhaust
gases by 60 to 90 percent. These control devices also will reduce the emissions of
erganic compounds and carbon monoxide by 60 to 90 percent. Most particulate
filters come with a 100,000 to 150,000-mile warranty and have a useful life of seven
to 15 years. Thefiltration efficiency of crankcase filters averages between 80% and
97%.

Is there a special type of fuel that must be used with the diesel particulate
filters?.

Yes. Each bus equipped with a particulate filter must use ultra low sulfur diesel
(ULSD) fuel. Because of the high sulfur content of regular diesel fuel, the use of
regular diesel fuel would cause the particulate filter to clog. This, in turn, could
cause exhaust back-pressure increases and engine damage. The ULSD fuel
contains less than 10% of the sulfur content of regular diesel fuel. Regular diesel
fuel may contain 150 to 500 ppm of sulfur, compared fo the maximum of 15 ppm for
the ULSD fuel. As a result of recent changes in the U.S. federal fuel standards,
ULSD fuel will become the standard diesel fuel throughout the U.S. beginning in
June of 2006. Many parts of the country, including certain parts of Ohio, are already
being supplied with ULSD fuel. The price differential between ULSD fuel and
regular diesel fuel currently ranges between eight and 25 cents per gallon. in 20086,
when ULSD fuel is available nationwide, the cost differential should be much less.

What costs are associated with the installation and operation of the diesel
particulate filters and crankcase filters?

The estimated cost fo retrofit each bus with a diesel particulate filter ranges from
$6,500 to $7,500. On an annual basis, or about every 100,000 miles, these filters
must be disassembled and cleaned either with compressed air or by heating the
filter in a filter cleaning device. (The cost of such a device ranges from $300 to
$350.) The cost for the annual maintenance for each filter, which normally takes
less than 3 hours to complete, will depend upon whether the work is performed by
school district personnel, the engine dealer, or the filter vendor. Also, until ULSD
fuel becomes available nationwide in June of 20086, there will be an increased cost
for the diesel fuel burned in each retrofitted bus. The current price differential
between ULSD fuel and regular diesel fuel varies between 8 and 25 cents per
galion. Crankcase filters are fairly inexpensive (a replacement element typically
costs less than $50.00). Crankcase filters must be changed at every lube oil

change (as recommended by the diesel engine manufacturer) or every 500 hours
of operation, whichever comes first.

Page -3-



o

10.

How will the contiol devices be funded by the Chioc EPA?

Ohio EPA enforcement case settlements will be the source of the funding for the
diesel particulate filters and crankcase filters. Each enforcement case resolved’
either through administrative Findings and Orders or a Consent Order, that contains
a significant civil penalty (a total civil penalty assessment greater than $5,000), will
also'include a Supplemental Environmental Project (SEP) that is equal in value to
20 percent of the fotal assessed civil penalty. The entity that is the subject of the
enforcement case will be required to pay the SEP monies directly to a specific fund
that Ohio EPA will establish for the retrofitting of school buses.

How will the school systems receive the SEP monies for the diesel particulate
filters and crankcase filters? :

A school system that desires to participate in the retrofit program must apply to Ohio
EPA to receive funding to purchase and install the diesel particulate filters and
crankcase filters. In the application, an ehglble school system (i.e., one located in
a nonattainment county for PM 2.5) must describe the proposed project, providing
details such as the number and ages of the buses to be retrofitted, the types of
filters that will be purchased and installed (must be on the USEPA-published list of
"Verified Retrofit Technologies™), a schedule for installation of the filters, and a
detailed cost breakdown. Ohio EPA will evaluate each application and provide
funding to applicant school systems on a first come-first served basis as monies
become available in the retrofit fund. Preference will be:given to those applicants
that include a commitment to implement an anti-idling program at the applicant’s
school system. Once or twice per year, the Ohio EPA will solicit applications from
the eligible school systems.

What oversight will be provided by the Ohio EPA to ensure that the diesel
particulate filters are installed and maintained properly?

Ohio EPA will closely track the amount of enforcement monies directed to each.

‘public school system. Each participating school system must submit regular

progress reports providing information regarding the equipment purchased and

“installed to date, as well as a final report summarizing the project results. Periodic

inspections also may be conducted by District Office or local air agency staff to
confirm that the diesel particulate filters and crankcase filters are being installed and
maintained properly and that the monies are being spent appropriately.
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BEFORE THE OHIO

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

. in the Matter of:

~ City of Youngstown : Directors Final Findings
= \Wastewater Treatment Plant ‘ : and Orders

725 Poland Avenue

- Youngstown, Ohio 44502-2026
PREAMBLE
It is agreed by the parties hereto as follows:

I. JURISDICTION

These Director’s Final Findings and Orders (“Orders”) are issued to the City of
Youngstown, Wastewater Treatment Plant (‘Respondent”), pursuant to the authority.vested
in the Director of the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (“Ohio EPA”) under Ohio
... Revised Code (“ORC") §§ 3753.08 and 3745.01.

il. PARTIES BOUND

These Orders shall apply to and be binding upon Réépond‘ent and successors in
interest liable under Ohio law. No change in ownership of the Respondent or of the facility
owned by the Respondent shall in any way alter Respondent’s obligations under these
Orders.

lli. DEFINITIONS

Unless otherwise stated, all terms used in these Orders shall have the same
meaning as defined in ORC Chapter 3753 and the rules promulgated thereunder.

IV. FINDINGS
The Director of the Ohio EPA makes the following findings:

1. Respondent is a municipal corporation that owns the Wastewater Treatment Plant
located at 725 Poland Avenue in Youngstown, Ohio. Chlorine and sulfur dioxide are
used in the chlorination process. Chlorine is stored in one-ton cylinders with up to
twelve cylinders on site at any one time (24,000 pounds). Sulfur dioxide is stored
in one-ton cylinders with up three cylinders on site at any one time (6,000 pounds).
Respondent has more than a threshold quantity of a “regulated substance,” namely
chlorine and sulfur dioxide, as defined in OAC Rule 3745-104-01. The Risk
Management Plan (“RMP”) threshold amount for chlorine and sulfur dioxide,
respectively, is 2,500 pounds and 5,000 pounds.
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2.

Chlorine and sulfur dioxide are regulated substances listed in Ohio Administrative
Code (“OAC") Rule 3745-104-04. An owner or operator of a stationary source that
has more than a threshold quantity of a regulated substance in a process, as
determined by OAC Rule 3745-104-02, shall comply with the requirements of OAC
Rules 3745-104-06 through 49, where applicable, by submitting a Risk Management
Plan (“RMP”) and implementing a prevention program no later than June 21, 1999
or no later than when the threshold limit is exceeded in a process. On January 3,
2000, Ohio EPA, DAPC received delegation for the RMP program from U.S. EPA.

Chlorine has a threshold of 2,500 pounds and sulfur dioxide has a threshold of
5,000 pounds. Respondent stores both chlorine and sulfur dioxide in the amounts
that exceed the thresholds established in OAC Rule 3745-104-04; and, as a result,
Respondent s subject to the RMP requirements detailed in OAC Rule 3745-104-06.

An initial RMP audit was conducted on April 30, 2004. Eleven deficiencies were
discovered during the audit. In response to the May 13, 2004 deficiency letter, the
facility corrected six of the eleven deficiencies. A warning letter was sent on July
28, 2004 to correct the remaining deficiencies. A completion letter indicating that
the remaining deficiencies were corrected was mailed on August 23, 2004.

On July 23,2009, the Ohio EPA conducted the second five-year RMP audit at
Respondent’s facility and discovered eight violations of the rules. The violations

were as follows:

(a) Respondent failed to update the management system to oversee the
implementation of the RMP elements, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-104-07.

(b) Respondent failed to include in the process safety information, the safe
upper and lower limits as well as consequences of deviations from these
limits for the sulfur dioxide process, in violation of OAC Rules 3745-104-
24(C)(1)(d) and (e). (This is a repeat violation.)

(c) Respondent failed to include in the process safety information,
documentation on the safety systems (i.e., gas monitors), in violation of OAC
Rule 3745-104-24(D)(1)(h).

(d) Respondent failed to document that the operating procedures were annually
certified, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-104-26(C). (This is a repeat
violation.)

(e) Respondent failed to conduct training on the operating procedures, operating
limits, and safety systems at least every three years, in violation of OAC
Rules 3745-104-27(A) and (B). (This is a repeat violation.)
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4] Respondent failed to establish and implement written procedures to maintain
the on-going integrity of the process, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-104-
28(A).

(9) Respondent failed to perform inspections and tests on process equipment
and document each inspection and test performed, in violation of OAC Rule
3745-104-28(D).

(h) Respondent failed to update the written plan of action regarding the
implementation of employee participation, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-
104-33.

6. Respondent failed to resubmit their RMP to U.S. EPA and Ohio EPA by June 21,
: 2009, in violation of OAC Rule 3745-104-49(B)(1).

7. A deficiency letter was mailed to Respondent on August 6, 2009. No
documentation was submitted, and a warning letter was sent on October 15, 2009.
Ohio EPA, DAPC phoned the responsible official to inquire about the documentation
on November 19, 2009 and he stated that he would return the call. A phone call
was not received. To date, no documentation to resolve the deficiencies in Findings
5(a) through (g) has been received.

8. ORC § 3753.06 prohibits violations of provisions ORC Chapter 3753 or any rule
adopted orissued underit. Respondent violated rules adopted under ORC Chapter
3753, specifically, the rules cited in Findings 5 and 6.

9. The Director has given consideration to, and based his determination on, evidence
relating to the technical feasibility and economic reasonableness of complying with
the following Orders and benefits to the people of the State to be derived from such
compliance.

V. ORDERS
The Director hereby issues the following Orders:

1. Within thirty (30) days after the effective date of these Orders, Respondent shall
submit adequate documentation to the Ohio EPA, that verifies all deficiencies in
Findings 5(a) through 5(h) have been corrected and the second five-year process
hazard analysis has been conducted (due August 2009), as required by OAC Rules
3745-104-25(C), (D), and (E). The Respondent shall resubmit their RMP to U.S.
EPA and Ohio EPA, as required by OAC Rule 3745-104-(B)(1).
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Pursuant to ORC § 3753.09, Respondent shali pay the amount of twelve thousand
four hundred five dollars ($12,405) in settlement of Ohio EPA’s claim for civil
penalties. Within fourteen (14) days after the effective date of these Orders,
payment to Ohio EPA shall be made by an official check made payable to
“Treasurer, State of Ohio” for nine thousand nine hundred twenty four dollars
($9,924) of the total amount which will be deposited into the Risk Management Plan
fund established pursuant to ORC § 3753.05. The official check shall be submitted
to Brenda Case, or her successor, together with a letter identifying the Respondent,
to:

Ohio EPA -

Office of Fiscal Administration
P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

In lieu of paying the remaining two thousand four hundred eighty one dollars
($2,481) of the civil penalty, Respondent shall fund a Supplemental Environmental
Project (“SEP”) by making a contribution in the amount of $2,481 to the Ohio EPA’s
Clean Diesel School Bus Fund (Fund 5CD0). Respondent shall tender an official
check made payable to “Treasurer, State of Ohio" for $2,481 within fourteen (14)
days after the effective date of these Orders. The official check shall be submitted
to Brenda Case, or her successor, together with a letter identifying Respondent, the
facility, and fund 5CDO to:

Ohio EPA

Office of Fiscal Administration
Lazarus Government Center

50 West Town Street, Suite 700
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

A copy of each of the above checks shall be sent to James A. Orlemann, Assistant
Chief, SIP Development and Enforcement, or his successor, at the following
address:

Ohio EPA

Division of Air Pollution Control
Lazarus Government Center

50 West Town Street, Suite 700
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049

Should Respondent fail to fund the SEP within the required timeframe set forth in
Order 3, Respondent shall immediately pay to Ohio EPA $2,481 of the civil penalty
in accordance with the procedures in Order 2.
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VI. TERMINATION

Respondent’s obligations under these Orders shall terminate when Respondent
certifies in writing and demonstrates to the satisfaction of Ohio EPA that Respondent has
performed all obligations under these Orders and the Chief of Ohio EPA’s Division of Air
Pollution Control acknowledges, in writing, the termination of these Orders. If Ohio EPA

~does not agree that all obligations have been performed, then Ohio EPA will notify
- Respondent of the obligations that have not been performed, in which case Respondent
“shall have an opportunity to address any such deficiencies and seek termination as
- described above.

The certification shall contain the following attestation: “I certify that the information
contained in or accompanying this certification is true, accurate and complete.”

This certification shall be submitted by Respondentto Ohio EPA and shall be signed
by a responsible official of Respondent. For purposes of these Orders, a responsible
official is a “facility official” who is in charge of a principal business function of Respondent.

Vil. OTHER CLAIMS

‘Nothing .in these Orders shall constitute or be construed as a release from any
claim, cause of action or demand in law or equity against any person, firm, partnership or
_corporation, not a party to these Orders, for any liability arising from, or related to the
operation of Respondent’s facility.

VIlIl. OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS

All actions required to be taken pursuant to these Orders shall be undertaken in
accordance with the requirements of all applicable local, State and federal laws and
regulations. These Orders do not waive or compromise the applicability and enforcement
of any other statutes or regulations applicable to Respondent.

IX. MODIFICATIONS

These Orders may be modified by agreement of the parties hereto. Modifications
shall be in writing and shall be effective on the date entered in the journal of the Director
of Ohio EPA.

X. NOTICE

All documents required to be submitted by Respondent pursuant to these Orders
shall be addressed to:
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Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
Division of Air Poliution Control

P.O. Box 1049

Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049
Attention: Sherri Swihart

or to such persons and addresses as may hereafter be otherwise specified in writing by
Ohio EPA.

Xl. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS

Ohio EPA and Respondent each reserve all rights, privilege's and causes of action,
except as specifically waived in section XlI of these Orders.

~XIl. WAIVER

, in order to resolve disputed claims, without admission of fact, violation or liability,
and in lieu of further enforcement action by Ohio EPA for only the violations specifically
cited in these Orders, Respondent consents to the issuance of these Orders and agrees
to comply with these Orders. Compliance with these Orders shall be a full accord and
satisfaction for Respondent’s liability for the violations specifically cited herein.

Respondent hereby waives the right to appeal the issuance, terms and conditions,
and service of these Orders, and Respondent hereby waives any and all rights
Respondent may have to seek administrative or judicial review of these Orders either in
law or equity.

Notwithstanding the preceding, Ohio EPA and Respondent agree that if these
Orders are appealed by any other party to the Environmental Review Appeals Commission,
or any court, Respondent retains the right to intervene and participate in such appeal. In
such an event, Respondent shall continue to comply with these Orders notwithstanding
such appeal and intervention unless these Orders are stayed, vacated, or modified.

X, EFFECTIVE DATE

The effective date of these Orders is the date these Orders are entered into the
Ohio EPA Director’s journal.

XIV. SIGNATORY AUTHORITY

Each undersigned representative of a party to these Orders certifies that he or she
is fully authorized to enter into these Orders and to legally bind such party to these Orders.
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IT IS SO ORDERED AND AGREED:

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency

Chris Korleski Date
Director

IT 1S SO AGREED:

City of Youngstown, Wastewater Treatment Plant

Signature Date

Printed or Typed Name Date

Title



Risk Management Plan (RMP)Civil Penalty Calculation Worksheet
(Program level 3 process)

Facility name/location: Youngstown Wastewater Treatment Plant

Recordkeeping Penalties

Required element Description of element deficiency Penalty

OAC 3745-104-15
Hazard assessment
$ 1,000 to $5,000

OAC 3745-104-07 '
Management system Not updated with new personnel $ 500

$ 500 - $1,500
OAC 3745-104-24 No SO2 operating parameters
Process safety information No documentation for CI2 detectors $3,000

$ 1,000 - $5,000

OAC 3745-104-25

Process hazard analysis Required by Aug 2009 (not at time of the audit)
$ 1,000 - $ 7,000

OAC 3745-104-26

Operating procedures Not annually certified $1,000
$ 1,000 - $4,000

OAC 3745-104-27
Training No training on SOPs $2,000
$1,000 - § 4,000

OAC 3745-104-28 No mechanical integrity program.
Mechanical integrity No documentation on inspections and/or tests $5,000
$ 1,000 - $ 5,000

OAC 3745-104-29
Management of change
$ 1,000 - $ 5,000

0OAC 3745-104-30
Pre-Startup Review
$ 1,000 - $3, 000

OAC 3745-104-31
Compliance audits
$ 1,000 - $ 3,000

OAC 3745-104-32
Incident investigation
$ 1,000 - $3,000

OAC 3745-104-33
Employee participation Not updated $ 1,000
$ 1,000 - $3,000
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Required element

Description of element deficiency

Penalty

OAC 3745-104-34
Hot work permit
$ 1,000 - $2,000

OAC 3745-104-35
Contractors
$ 1,000 - $3,000

0OAC 3745-104-36
Emergency response
coordination

$ 3,000 - $ 5,000

OAC 3745-104-37

Emergency response program (if
applicable)

$ 4,000 - $ 8,000

TOTAL (RP)

CP, = YR+ (10 x NE) + P

$12,500

CP

]

Description

Penalty

# of months out of compliance
(YR)

6/21/09 - 12/2009 (five year resubmission)

$2,000

# of employees at facility (NE)

[81 ]1x10

$ 810

Number of affected population in
worst case release scenario

P=0 0
0<P <100 $ 2000
100 <P < 1,000 $ 4000
1,000 <P < 10,000 $ 6000
10,000 <P < 100,000 $ 8000
100,000 <P < 1,000,000 $10,000
P > 1,000,000 $12,000

Affected population =[ 12,845 ]

$8,000

TOTAL CP,

$10,810
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CPb = [(ZQn/Tn)Process 1 X RS] + [(ZQn/Tn)Process 2 X RS] + [(ZQn/Tn)Process 3 X RS] + [(ZQn/Tn)Process 4 X RS] v

1<YQ/T, <10 $1,000
10 < Y Q/T, <100 $2,000
100 < ¥'Q/T, < 1,000 $3,000
YQ,/T, > 1,000 $4,000
Process 1 (use additional worksheets for more than one process)
Regulated Substance Quantity + threshold amount Amount
Chlorine 24,000 Ibs / 2500 Ibs = 9.6
Sulfur dioxide 6,000 lbs / 5,000 lbs = 1.2
Total # of regulated substances (RS) = Total Y Q,/T, = 10.8
®RS) x Y Q,/T, = Total CP, penalty $2,000
MITIGATION
RP ($ 12,000 )+ CP, ($ 10,810 ) + CP, ($ 2000 )+
additional CP, total worksheets ($ )=$24,810
Component Percentage / Comments Total
Environmental consequences’ )
Degree of cooperation ? (+/-)
Small business or local/county
government owned facility * 50% mitigation for city owned municipality | ( -)$12,405
TOTAL CIVIL PENALTY: $ 12,405

! Major impact: A release would likely have a significant effect on human health, a sensitive ecosystem, or wildlife
(especially endangered species). Upward adjustment of 25% to 50%.

Moderate impact: A release would likely have an effect on the surrounding, non-sensitive ecosystem. Upward
adjustment of up to 25%.

Minor impact: No adjustment.

? Mitigation up to 30% for subject facilities that promptly correct their violations and an upward adjustment of up
to 75% for those facilities that do not cooperate expeditiously.

* For facilities meeting the definition of a “small business” and local/county government owned facilities (i.e.,
water and wastewater treatment plants), the total civil penalty may be mitigated by up to 50%.
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